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MAWENI JAJI vs. NGONGWAN A MSOLO . 

U:~r7.'ATA: 19th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq ., 
President , and Messrs. ,V. J. G. Mean; and J. H. Steen­
kamp, Members of the Court. 

:!ppeal-Late noting-Objection in limine to hearing of 
appealr--A.pplication for condonation ref11sed. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Tsolo.) 

(Case No. 124/1936.) 

In this case judgment was delivered on the lOth December, 
1936, and the appeal against that judgment was noted on the 
5th January, 1937, four days after the period prescribed by 
Rule 6 of Government Notice No. 2254 of 1928 had expired. 

The respondent objected in limine to the hearing of the 
appeal on the g round that it was not timeously noted and 
the appellant applied for condonation of the late noting and 
attached to the applieation an affidavit and certnin corres­
pondence setting out the grounds on which condonation is 
sought. 

The affidarit of 1\Ir. Heathcote, a partner in the firm of 
l\Iessrs. Gush, Muggleston & H eathcote, Umtata, Attorneys 
for appellant and who had originally instructed Messrs. H. 
\\'ood-~Gush & Haft. of Tsolo, in this matter, set out that on 
the 18th Deeember, 1936, the appellant interviewed him and 
informed him that judgment had been given against him on 
t he lOth idem and that he wished to appeal. On the same 
elate Mr. Heatheotc wrote to .Mess rs. H. 'Vood-Gush & Haft 
requesting them to note the appeal and file the necessary 
secur ity. The affidavit further set out that it would appear 
that ?!Ir. Haft, Attorney for appellant in the Court below, 
had to leave Tsolo on the ground of ill-health and as a resu lt 
of this and the ip.tervening holidays the matter was not 
attended to until after the new year by a brother attorney 
in Tsolo; t hat Mr . H eathcotP's firm wrote to Mr. Mackay 
who noted the appeal for Mr. Haft. Attached to the affidavit 
of }[ r . H eathcote is a letter from Mr. l\iackay dated 12th 
Fehruary, 1937, in whic·h he says that the delay in noting 
the appeal is dne to the fact that he and his ln·other attorneys 
closed their offices from the 15th December. 1936, to 4th 
January , 1937 , for the Christmas Holidays and consequently 
the letter from Messrs. Gush, .:\1 uggleston & H eathcote of the 
18th December, 1936, would not have been opened until the 
4th January , when it was immediately attended to. 
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It would appear that the real reason why the appeal was 
not noted timeously is due to the fact that the offices of 
the attorneys in Tsolo were closed for what they term the 
Christmas holidays and that in any event correspondence would 
not have received attention during that period, quite apart 
from l\£r . Haft's illness. 

ln this connection it is observed that no information has 
been furnished as to when Mr. Hafb was taken ill or when he 
left Tsolo and why arrangements for carrying on his business 
during his absence could not have been made. 

If attorneys choose to close their offices and do no business 
that is tlwir own concern, but it does not, in the opinion of 
this Comt, afford an excuse for failing to comply with the 
rules. 

If the appellant was desirous of appealing there seems to 
be no reason why he could not have consulted Mr. Haft 
immediately on the conclusion of the case and given him the 
necessary instructions. 

While this Court has power to extend the time for noting 
an appeal, it will only do so on good cause being shown and 
in our opinion that has not been done. 

Moreover, this Court after carefully considering the record 
in the case is of opinion that the appeal would have small 
chance of success. 

The objection to the hearing of the appeal is accordingly 
allowed with costs and the appeal is struck off the roll with 
costs. 

MQOKELI AROSI vs. BELENI MANYAKAN,YAKA. 

UMTATA : 18th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and 1\Iessrs. W. J. G. Mears and J. H. Steen­
kamp , l\Iembers of the Court. 

Wrongful lmpounding-Pou,nd Regtdations Sec. 77, Proc. 387 
of 1893 as am ended by Proc. 60 of 191o-Notification. of 
trespass-Refnsal to pay either verbally or by condu.ct 
necessary before trespassing animals can be impmmded. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Qumbu.) 

(Case No. 114/1936.) 

Plaintiff sued defendant in the Court below for 16s., reduced 
during the hearing to 6s., as damages for the wrongful 
impounding of two horses. 

Defendant denied the wrongful impounding alleging that 
he had duly notified plaintiff of the trespass who failed to 
pay the trespass fees and release his horses. 

The Native Commissioner entered judgment for defendant 
with costs and against this judgment an appeal has been 
noted. 

The Native Commissioner has found the following facts: 
That before sunrise on a certain date in July, 1936, defendant 
seized for impounding two horses which were found trespassi ng 
in his land. After sunrise he was informed by one Mpuku 
that the horses belonged to plaintiff and he thereupon sent 
his son, Tolhert, to notify plaintiff of the trespass. After 
Tolb<'rt' s return from plaintiff defendant milked five cows, 
harJ breakfast and then proceeded to drive the horses to tlw 
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pound. Plaintiff's son, Patekile, arrived at defendant 's kraal 
to release the horses, but found they had gone and he followed 
defendant up only to find on arrival at the pound that the 
horses had just been impounded. This version of the matter 
is disputed by the plaintiff who alleges that defendant did not 
notify him of the trespass and that he only learnt of it 
thi"Ough a third party . 

The Native Commissioner has accepted the defeuee evidence 
on the point and we are not prepared to say that he was 
wrong. At the same time the mere notification does not 
necessarily free him from liability, section 77 of Proclamation 
No. 387 of 18D3, as amended by Proclamation No. 60 of 1910, 
provides that :-

"The Nati,·e custom that the proprietor shall take the 
trespassi ng stock or notify the trespass to its owner when 
known, and the said owner being in the same or an adjoining 
location , or immediate neighbourhood, shall continue to be in 
force in the Native locations aforesaid. Provided that if such 
owner shall refuse to pay the damages claimable under the 
preceding clause, the said proprietor may impou nd the said 
stock ". 

In this case there is no evidence of a demand for payment 
at the time defendant reported the trespass , nor of the plain­
tiff's refusal to pay either verbally or by conduct and in 
these circumstances defendant was not justified in immediately 
impounding the horses. 

The appeal will be allowed with costs and the judgment in 
the Court below altered to one in favour of the plaintiff for 
6s. and costs of suit. 

MANASE SEPTEMBER vs. ZACHARIAH MPOLASE. 

PoRT ST. Jom,;s: 9th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott , 
l~sq., President, and Messrs. L. M. Shepstone and M. 
Adams, !llembers of the Court. 

Engagement cat tl e-Agreement that marriage to be by Chris­
tian Bites-Fai/11 re of bridegmom to contract marriag e by 
such rites entails forfeiture of Engagement rattle-Waiver 
of agreement and allegation that Customary u'nion sub­
stituted must be pro'IJed. 
(Appeal from ~ ative Commissioner's Court , Bizana.) 

(Case No. 165/1936.) 

In the Court below plaintiff (appellant) sued defendant 
(respondent) for the r eturn of his wife or the dowry paid 
for her alleging that he had entered into a customary union 
with 1\Iangwane, defendant's daughter, in 1931 and paid 
as dowry for her 5 head of cattle, 1 horse and £ 12, that there 
was one child born of the union and that in 193.5 l\Iangwane 
deserted him and refuses to return. 

Defendant pleaded that plaintiff seduced and caused th<> 
pregnancy of l\Iangwane and abducted her with a view to 
marriage , that it was then arranged with plaintiff that the 
marriage should Le by Christian rites and plaintiff thereupon 
paid 5 cattle, 1 horse and £5 as engagement cattle and made 
arrangements for the solemnization of the marriage by 
Christian Hitcs but subsC'qucntly failed to carry out his under­
taking and postponed the date th0reof. Thereafter, owing 
to <"omplaints by Mang;wanc and defe ndant, plaintiff again 
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made arrangements for the solemnization of the marriage and 
.Mangwane was taken back to defendant's kraal pending com­
pletion of the arrangements, defendant denies that .Mangwane 
deserted the plaintiff and says she is willing to retum to him 
as soon as the maniage by Christian Rites is solemnized, but 
if he fails tn enter into the said marriage by Christian Rites, 
defendant pleads that he has forfeited the cattle and other 
property paid. 

In his replication plaintiff denies having caused the preg­
nancy prior to the agr0ement for marriage having been come 
to; he admits that it was originally agreed that the marriage 
should be by Christian Rites , but says this agreement was 
subsequently waived by mutual consent and that he married 
.Mangwanc by Native Custom and she lived with him as his 
wife for a period of five years up to the time of desertion. 

After hearing evidence the Native C<lmmissioner entered 
judgment for defendant with costs. Against this judgment 
an appeal has been noted on the following grounds:-

1. That the Native Commissioner has overlooked the pre­
sumption of law in regard to the onus probandi in thatz 
as it is an admitted fact that the plaintiff and 
defendant' s daughter lived as _man and wife for a period 
of three years (from 1932 to 1935), and that dowry was 
paid by plaintiff to defendant there is a legal presump­
tion that the parties were legally married and the onus 
is on the defendant (and not on plaintiff) to prove that 
the parties are not so legally married, and this onus 
the defendant has failed to discharge. 

2. If it is held that the Native Commissioner is correct in 
throwing the onus on the plaintiff to prove that the 
agreement to marry by Christian Rites has been can­
celled or waived, it is contended that the plaintiff has 
discharged such onus in that it is an admitted fact that 
plaintiff paid dowry to defendant for his daughter; 
that the said daughter li,·ed with plaintiff as his wife 
for three years; that it is within the knowledge of the 
defendant that the parties were so living together and 
he took no steps to prevent them so doing. These 
facts constitute a Native Customary union between 
plaintiff and defendant's daughter and support the con­
tention of the plaintiff that the agreement to marry by 
C'lu·istian Rites was waived by the parties either actually 
or tacitly. 

Alternate grounds of appeal if the above fail but not 
otherwise. 

3. Even if the agreement to marry by Christian Rites had 
not been waived, it is contended that the plaintiff is 
now justified in refusing to marry the plaintiff's 
daughter by Christian Rites on the ground of her 
adultery with .Mbantso, and/ or on the ground of her 
further adultery with some person to the plaintiff 
unknown since the institution of this adion-it being 
admitted by the woman that she is now (10/12/36) 
between six and seven months pregnant and she and 
the plaintiff having been separated sinee October or 
Novembf'r, 1935. 

4. On failure of all the ahove grounds of appeal the plain­
tiff submits he is at least entitled to have the judgment 
altered to one of absolution from the instance to give 
him an opportunity (should he so desire) of marrying 
the plaintiff's daughter by Christian Rites or of insti­
tuting action for an annulment of the agreement and 
restoration of the dowry paid by him on the ground 
of the adultery of the defendant's daughter. 

ln regard to the first ground of appeal, this C<lurt agrees 
that the onus was correctly placed on the plaintiff, but not 
for the reasons given by the Native Commissioner. 
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'l'ho defendant in his plea. alleged that the agreement was 
that tlw marriage was to he by Christian Rites and as plain­
tiff had failt>d to carry out tlw agreement he had forfeited 
his cattle. Plaintiff in his replieatio n admits the arrange­
ment about the marriage by Christian Rites but alleges a 
waiver and it was, therefore , in<·umla•nt upon him to prove 
such \\·aiyer positively. 

The appeal on the first ground must fail. 
In regard to the second ground of appeal the plaintiff 

!"ontends that the assprtion that tlw maniage by Christian 
Hites was wain·d , is JH"OYPd by the fact that he paid dowry 
for the girl and that slw lived with him for three years as his 
wifP . lt is admittPd that the Pattle werepaidasearnestcattle 
in re:-;pe<·t of the m a rriagP and it >;till rpmain<'d for plaintiff 
to prove that a customat·y union was eutcred into and that 
the <·:ttUe , therefore, bePame 1wrmanently the property of 
dt>fPndant. ThP fact that tlte woman lived with plaintiff for 
two or three years Pertainly lPmls support to his assertion 
that the arrangenwnts for the Christian marriage were ' 
dropp<'d, hnt it is not necessarily conclusive. His evidence 
as to the reason for the failure of the Christian Marriage 
Iwgotiations is that his prospective mother-in-law dPmanded 
a " Bikibiki " fee and a " Nqutu " beast and that he refused 
to pay them because defendant refused to allow them to be 
counted as dowry and that his mother-in-law then refused to 
allow the Christian marriage to take plaPP and he then asked 
for his wife to be returned to him \Vhich was done. It is 
diffiPult. to believe this evidence for >;e\·eral reasons. As far 
as this Court is aware the custom of the payment of a " Biki­
biki " fee is one practised only hy the Zulus and as the 
partiPs are Pondos, it seems unlikely that any such fee would 
have hPen demanded and in faPt such demand is denied. 
Plaintiff also as~erts that a Nqutn Least was demanded. This 
is denied by defendant and support is lent to his denial by 
the fact that the Nqutu custom is not recognized among the 
Pondos (see NePkana rs. Ntshivana 3 N.A.C. 206 and Siposo 
Damane 'VS. Telepula 3 N.A.C. 207), and, furthermore, even 
where a. Nqutn heast is paid, it does not count as dowry and 
is not recoverable. Plaintiff 's eviden<'e leaves the impression 
that he is endeavouring by any means to evade the conse­
queiwes of his action in refusing to marry Mangwane by 
Christian Rites, but he has not been happy in his choiPe of 
his reasons for the failure of the negotiations. Apart from 
this. it seems highly improbablP that people who had insistPd 
on a Christian marriage, should drop that attitude and allow 
a pnstomar.v marriage , l]('canl'e plaintiff had failed to pomply 
with the demand!>. Is it not more likelv that thev would have 
refused to countenan<'e a marriage of any sort nntil those 
demands had been complied with? 

In tlw opinion of this Court tlw evidence of the plaintiff 
on this aspect of the case is not worthy of credence and it 
finds that he has failed to disPharge the onus of proving a 
waiver by the defendant of the arrangement for a Christian 
marriage and the appeal on the second ground must fail. 

In so far as the third ground of appeal is concerned, it is 
only necessary to say that the plaintiff does not base his 
refusal to marry 1\fangwane on the ground:,; set out therein. 
The ad ultery with Mbantso has clearly been condoned and the 
sn bsequent adultery with some other person has not been 
proved. Mangwane says that plaintiff is the father of the 
child with which she is now pregnant anrl this Court sees 
no reaso n to di sbelieve her. This ground of appeal also fails. 

In so far as the fourth ground of appeal is poneerned no 
good rPason has been advanced for alterina the judg~ent 
into one _of ahsolutio!l from tlt e instance to give plaintiff an 
opportumty of marrylllg 1\.Iangwane by Christian RitPs in view 
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Qf the fact that, at the conunencement of the case, it wa~ 
stated that she wa~ prepared to return to him, providPd he 
;narriecl her hy Chri,.tian Hitt>s and on the question being 
put to him, he stated definitely that he was not prepared to 
do so. As to gi,·ing him an opportunity to institute an 
actiou for the annulment of tlw agreement and re:,;toration 
of the dowry paid m1 the ground of the adultery committed 
by 1\langwane, it is evident that plaintiff is not geuuine in 
refu~ing to marry her by Christian Rites by reason of her 
adultery. He adopts a high moral attitude because he says 
he is a Christian, but this does not accord with his desire 
to have the woman back as his wife by customary union. 
1f his objection \vas genuinely based on Christian principles, 
he would refuse to have anything whate\'er to do with her 
and it would seem that he is using these alleged principles 
solely with a view to the reeoYery of his cattle wlwn all else 
had failed. 

As pointed out aboYe the adultNy with Mbantso was con­
doned and he could not , therefore, lm::-.e a claim for annulment 
of the agreement on that adultery (see Nield vs. Nield, 1908 
'1'.8. 1113; Bell vs. Bell, 1909, T.H. at p. 29 and Meyer vs. 
l\Ieyer, 1935, KD.L.D. at p. 58). 

As to the other alleged adultery it was not pleaded that 
l\Iangwane m·er committed adultery with anyone other than 
Mbantso. She was called as a witne:;s for plaintiff and says 
her present pregnancy was caused by him and, as pointed 
out above, we ~ee no reason to disbelieve her. 

ln our opinion this ground of appeal also fails. 
The result is that the appeal is dismissed with costs. 
1\fr. Adams dissents from this judgment. 

MANA S E SE PT EMBER , Appellant vs. ZACHARIAH 
M POLASE , Respondent. 

Dissenting J ndgrnent-Native Ap11eal Court (Gape and 
O.P.S.) in the above-rne11tioned case. 

(Appeal from the Native Commissioner's Court, Bizana.) 

(Case No. 165 of 1936.) 

It is common cause that Zachariah, father of the woman, 
Eliza and the plaintiff agreed that the latter should marry 
Eliza by Christian rites. It was therefore incumbent on the 
plaintiff to fulfil his contract by executing such a marriage 
unless otherwise released therefrom. Iu what \Yay does he 
claim to be released? In his plea he states "This agreement 
wa~ subsequently waived by mutual consent ". What is 
mutual consent? I submit it may be either express or implied. 
There is nothing in this case to indicate express cancellation 
but it is considered that the circumstances definitely prove 
implied consent by both Zachariah and Eliza. 

Thi~ opinion is based on the following facts:-

1. Zachariah states that dowry was agreed upon. 
2. Thereafter plaintiff and the woman eloped. 
3. After the elopement dowry was paid and the woman 

continued to live with plaintiff for a number of years, 
in fact, a child was horn of the union. Zachariah would 
have the Court believe that he, as a good christian, 
insists on a christian marriage. The acceptance of 
d~wry af~er .the elopement and the living of his daughter 
with plmnt1ff for a number of years as a concubine 
according to his story hardly substantiates this. 
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The essentials of a Native Maniage have been complied 
with , payment of dowry and delivery of the woman; this 
is followed by the living together for a number of years and 
raises a presumption of marriage. The woman considered 
herself to be plaintiff's wife. for she stated in tlw Magistrate's 
office, " I reside with my husband" and was willing to con­
tinue doing so. This took place 011 the 5th of October, 1935. 
If she did not agree to accept such a marriagP, why rPmain on 
with p laintiff? 7.;achariah also states " The girl saw the 
Christian marriage had fallen through ". 

Now whether or not there was an agreement between the 
father and the prospective son-in-la_w, I consj.der that the 
woman has accepted the position that she is the wife of 
plaintiff, by Native Custom. Such being the case, there is a 
valid waiver of any agreement she may have been a party 
to before, as the father cannot bind his daughter by contract 
without her consent. These facts alone would justify a judg­
ment for plaintiff. Let us, however, go to the action of the 
father, he says that after the elopement dowr? was paid and 
admits that the woman lived with plai11tiff a11d that " For 
three years [ just waited to see what they would do". In 
other words, as the perfectly good chrif>tian which he would 
h:we us believe he is, he permits his daughter to live as a 
concubine to plaintiff. 

The father admittedly states " I used to fetch her back 
and he also came to fetch her ''. He does not anywhere say 
at what period he fetched her bac-k, may be it was on and 
off right up to the arising of the present trouble, but the 
Court has no right to assume this because it may just as well 
have been during the first six months and that for the later 
period he took no actio11 whatsoever, which would in my 
opinion constitute a definite waiver of the original agreement. 
There has been an implied waiver of the original agreement 
and the Nati,·e marriage accepted by both Zachariah a11d 
Elizn ; under the circumstances, I consider a correct judgment 
would be one of " For plaintiff with costs as prayed ". 

Port St. Johns, 9th February, 1937. 

M. ADAl\fS, 
Member of the Court. 

NOFA YI LE MNDWEZA vs. J AB AVU MNDW EZ A. 

UMTATA: 19th February, 1937, before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President and Messrs. ·w. J. G. l\Iears ami J. H. 
Steenkamp, l\Iembers of the Court. 

SurveJ1ed allotments-Right of widow who is holder of regis­
tered title to eject person not her heir-Rights different 
to those of widow who orrnpies by virtne of section nine 
of Proclamation 1142/1910-TVives 1·anking of-Unusual to 
marry wife into a house u•herr there is alrNuly an. hPir 
except among Pondomise-Law to be applied where parties 
reside in anas where different Native Laws in operation­
Section eleven (2) Act 38/1927- T'ariation of Oustoms­
Un1ls of p1·oof-Evidenee whirh shonld have been p1·odueed 
at trinl cannot be admitted on appeal-Rebnttin!} 
evidenre-Riaht to eall. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Umtata.) 

(Case No. 604/1936.) 
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In this case the plain tiff sues defendant for-
( a) An Order of Ejectment from building Lot. No. 248, 

Kambi Location, Umtata District. 
(b) A Declaration of Rights in regard to 14 cattle. 
(c) An order for delivery of one beast or payment of its 

value. 

Plain tiff in her summons avers:-
1. Plaintiff is the right hand house widow of one l\lndweza 

and defendant is the great son of the late l\Indweza. 

2. That plaintiff is the registered owner of a certain 
building Lot No. 248 situate in the Kambi Location in 
the Umtata District whereon a kraal is erected. 

3. That defendant is residing at this kraal with plaintiff's 
consent but now wrongfully and unlawfully lays claim 
to the kraal and site and attempts to assume control 
in defiance of plaintiff's wishes and rights. 

4. That plaintiff desires defendant to remove from the 
kraal and establish his own and has called upon him 
so to do but he neglects or refuses. 

5. That there are 14 head of cattle, the property of the 
said right hand house of l\lndweza (plaintiff's house) at 
the said kraal which are there with the consent and 
approval of the heir of the said right hand house for 
the support and maintenance of plaintiff and in which 
she has life interest. 

6. That defendant now wrongfully and unlawfully lays claim 
to the · said cattle and disputes plaintiff's rights 
therein. 

7. 'fhat defendant has removed two head, exclusive of the 
14 cattle before mentioned and refuses to restore them 
though called upon. 

8. That the heir of the right hand house approves of this 
action and the elaims made by plaintiff. 

Defendant pleads:-

1. Defendant denies that plaintiff is the right hand house 
widow of the late Mndweza and states that his late 
father first married one Notenti by whom he had 
three children, to wit: The Defendant and two 
daughters. 

2. That after the death of the late Notenti- which occurred 
before 1896-l\lndweza married plaintiff and placed her 
in the Great Kraal, where she was regarded as 
Mndweza's Great wife. 

3. That l\Indweza died about 1911 and had three children 
by plaintiff; to wit Ntlalo and two females. 

4. That when survey took place thereafter the land of the 
Great House was registered in plaintiff's name and the 
defendant and plaintiff have resided there, as ever 
since plaintiff's marriage she has been recognised as 
the Great wife and defendant as her son and Heir. 

5. Defendant whilst admitting that the land in question is 
registered in plaintiff's name states:-
(n) That the land is the property of the Great house 

of the late Mndweza. 
(b) That as the heir of Mndweza he has the right to 

reside thereon. 
(c) That he has so resided during the whole of his life. 
(d) That plaintiff has no right to eject him therefrom. 
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G. DefenJant as hei r a nd g uardian of the estate of the late 
.:\[ndweza states that since l\Indwcza 's death (1911) he 
has ma,paged and controlled the affairs of th~ kra a l a_nd 
provided for plaintiff in aecordanee 'Yith .Native 
Custom and he denies tha t he has at any time disputed 
plaintiff 's rights to the usufruct of the cattle or that 
he has removed or di sposed of any cattle iu a wrongful 
or unlawful m a nner , and further puts plaintiff to the 
proof of her claim for the eattle. 

7. That in reply to paragraph 8 defendant denies that there 
is a Hight H a nd H ouse of the late l\lndweza. 

The Native Commissioner entered the following judg-
ment :- . 

Applicat ion for ejectment order refused with eosts. On 
(·!aims B and C absolution from the instance with cost s . 

• \gainst this judgment an appeal has been lodged on the 
grounds:-

l. That the judgment is against the weight of evidence and 
probabilities of the case. 

2. That plaintiff being the r egistered holder of the Title 
D eed to the building site sun·eyed in her name, after 
her husband 's death, and having paid t,.herefor and 
paid the quitrent ha s an absolute right to apply for 
the ejectment of the defendant who has refused to 
leave though so requested. 

3. That in any event there was ample proof of justification 
to entitle plaintiff to the remedy asked for. 

4. That according to Native Custom the second wife of a 
commoner is his right ha nd wife and any variation of 
the custom must be proved by tlhose a llegi ng it. That 
no such proof wa s adduced by defendant and plaintiff 
proved her status and was entitled to the order s asked 
for. 

5. That the judgment is against t he Native Custom 
appertaining to the status of wi,·es. 

6. That the rebutting eviden ce ealled should not have been 
allowed as the material facts had been revealed in 
cross-exa mination and were in issue when defendant 
closed his case. 

Before evidence was led the attorney for the defendant in 
the Court below admitted that the kraal site and land is 
registered in the name of the plaintiff but contended that as 
she is the widow of the late l\Indweza by virtue of which fact 
she acquired the title defendant as heir by Native Law and 
Custom has the right to reside on the kraal site. 

After argument the Court below held that the onus was on 
the defendant. The defendant then led evidence seeking to 
sho" that plaintiff was married by Mndweza subsequent to the 
death of his Great \Vife Notcnti and was put in the Great 
House and was not the Right Hand \Vife. Plaintiff on the 
other hand called evidence to show that Notenti was alive at 
the time of her ma rriage and that consequently she was the 
Right Hand \Vife. There is a strong conflictJ of evidence as 
to whether Notenti died before or a fter plaintiff's marriage 
but it is clear that when plaintiff was married there were 
grown up children in Notenti 's house. 

The AJditional Nati,·e Commissioner in his reasons for 
judgment stated thatj in order to det ermine plaintiff 's status 
it was material to ascertain whether she was married during 
the lifetime or after the death of the Great \Vife Notenti and 
that as the latter died at the Emjanyana Leper Institution 
it would have been competent for plaintiff to have adducPd 
eviden(·e from that Institution as to the date of her decease 
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and as there was, in his opmwn, insufficient evidence to 
determine the stat us of the plaintiff he entered an 
absolution judgment in respect of the cattle claimed. 

The Additional Native Commissioner is, in the opinion of 
t his Court wrong in his view that it was the duty of the 
plaintiff td produce evidence from the Emjanyana Institution 
as to the date of Notenti's death. The on us had been placf'rl 
In· him upon the dPff'ndant who a lleged a variation in the 
o"rdinary custom in regard to the ra nking of wives and it was 
for him , not thf' plaintiff , to p rove t hat Not en t i was dead 
when plaintiff wa s married and that, consequently, it was 
possible for plaintiff to hnvP been married into the Great 
H ouse as he alleges. 

Before this Court plaintifl" s attorney made application to 
put in certain correspondence which had passed between him 
and the Superintendent of the Leper T nstitution in regard to 
t lw date of Notenti's death. This was objected to by 
defPndant's attorney and the Court refused t he applic-ation as 
the ev idence on the point was available and should have been 
led at the trial. 

The ,\dditional Native Commissioner allowed defendant, 
after the close of plaintiff's case, to call rebutting evidence 
to show that plaintiff was not the Hight Hand wife of the 
late .Mndweza. In this he ""as clearly wrong for that con­
tention was the whole basis of his case and was what he was 
originally called upon to prove. 

On the claim for eiectment the Additional Native Commis­
sioner refused the order applied for on t he g round that plain­
ti ff having acquired the allotment b~· reason of the fact that 
she was the widow of t he late l\fndweza she has no greater 
right t han he would have had to eject his son and heir or 
the other members of the family from t hei r parental home 
without good and sufficient reason and relied for his judg­
ment on the case of l\Iavayeni v.~. l\Iavayeni (5, N.A.C. 91) . 

The questions this Court has to decide are:-
(a) 'Vhether the plaintiff was married into the Great House 

or was the Right Hand Wife. 
(b) What her rights are under the title granted in her 

name. 

It has been long laid down that commoners do not nominate 
the position of the wives in the family but that their rank 
and status follow in the order of thei r priority in marriage. 
The rule is that the first wife is the Great Wife , the second 
is the Right Hand wife , the third is t he Qadi of the Great 
House, the fourth is the Qadi of the Right Hand House, etc. 

In this case it has been specia lly pleaded, however , that 
upou the death of the fir st wife the secon d wife was married 
into the Great House and that in fact no Right Hnnd House 
was established. 

It is common cause that at the time of the second marriage 
there was already an heir in the Great House and the parties 
in this case are Pondomisi. Pondomisi Law permits tht> 
marriage of a woman into the Great House of which there is 
an heir. 

The difficulty a rising in the application of Pondomisi Law 
in the present case is that the partif's, though Pondomisi, are 
resident in Umtata District , where Tembu J,aw p revails, and 
in view of the provisions of sub-section (2) section eleven of 
Act No. :38 of 1927 the Court has no option hut to apply 
Tembu Custom. 

Even if Pondomisi Custom did apply there is no evidenc<' 
whatsoever that the nec-essary formalities to substitute plain­
tiff in the Great House were complied with. 
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In the ca~e of Nzonda Kwaza 1Jer.'!itS Ndalana Kwaza 
(4, ~.A.C. p. 376) a case from Engcobo District, Tembnland, 
the Court accepted the statement of the Native Asses~ors that 
it i~ mo~t unn~ual for a wife to be married into a house where 
then' is already an heir, and when this is done the wife so 
remarrif'd to replace a Great wife is invariably taken from 
the family of the late wife. 

In the case of l\loni PS. ::\l songelwa (5, N .A .C. 151) this 
statement of Tembu Custom was re-affirmed. 

The eYidence shows conclusiYely that the pialntiff was the 
second wife married and that thereforP in the ordinary course 
she would be the Right Hand wife . 

. \ ~ pointed out above the defendant , having pleaded that 
there wa~ a yariation in tlw ordinary custom, should have 
pro,·ed that plea hy very strong evidenc·e. H e failed to do so 
and there was strong evi denc·p on the plaintiff's part that 
Notenti was alive when she was married and this Court has no 
hesitation in finding that a Right Hand House was established 
and that defendant is heir in the Great House but not to the 
Hight Hand House to which there is an hPir. the son of 
plaintiff. 

In so far as the rights of plaintiff under the title are con­
cerned it is certainly true that she acquired the title to the 
building lot in question by virtue of being the widow of the 
late l\[ndweza but the fact remains that title was issued in 
her name without any reservations whatever and her right 
to apply for the ejectment of defendant , who is not her heir, 
l'Yen without showing cause, is clear. 

The present case is distinguishable from that of l\Iavayeni 
1,s. l\l avayeni (5, N .A.C. 91) because in the latter case the 
widow \Yas occupyi ng an allotment not b.'l' virtue of a title 
deed but under the rights presened to her by section 11ine of 
Proclamation No. 142 of 1910. Her position , therefore. would 
be very different from that of a widow who had a clear grant 
in her own name. It is clear that the cattle claimed are the 
property of plaintiff's house and in fact this was not disputed 
by (lef€mdant's attorney. 

The appeal will accordingly be allowed with costs, the judg­
ment in the Court below is set aside , and the following order 
substituted:-

(a) That the defendant leave the said building lot within 
six months from the date of this judgment. 

(b) It is declared that the 14 head of cattle at the kraal of 
the plaintiff are the property of the Right Hand House 
of the late Mndweza and must remain at the kraal for 
the support and maintenance of plaintiff and her 
family. 

(c) That the defendant restore to the plaintiff the two 
cattle removed to Tsolo or pay their \'alue the sum of 
£6. 

(d) That defendant pays costs of suit. 

NQUTSH U SATAN A vs. H LATI MAH LUNGULU. 

PORT ST. JoHNS: 9th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq. , President, and Messrs. L. M. S hepstone and M. 
Adams, .Members of the Court. 

Dowry Restoration-lVidou.,~Rema.rriage-Dowry paid by 
first husband not recoverable whne she has borne him 
children-Pondo (htstom. 

(AppPal fmm Native Uommissioner's Court , Bizana.) 

(Case No. 191 /1936.) 





147 

'J'he particulars of claim in this case were as follows :-
1. The plaintiff is the brother and heir of one Ralazincame . 
2. 'fhe said Ralazincame during his lifetime was married 

by Native Custom to one Malusizini, daughter of the 
defendant for whom he paid seven head of cattle, one 
horse and 13 small stock as dowry to the defendant. 

3. On(' child was born of the above marriage and shortly 
thereafter the said Ralazincame died and Malusizini 
returned to the defendant 's kraal from which kraal, in 
or about February , 1936, she was again given in 
marriage to a second husband and the defendant has 
received a second dowry for her. 

By reason of the above as the heir of the said Ralazincame 
plaintiff claims the restoration of six head of cattle, one horse 
and 13 small stock (one beast having been deducted for the 
child born) or their value £30. 16s. with costs of suit. 

Defendant filed the following plea:-
Defendant admits all the allegations in the plaintiff's 

summons contained save that he says the dowry paid was 
seven head of cattle, one horse and 10 small stock and 
defendant further says :-

1. The parties to the suit are Pondos. 
2. That the marriage of Ralazincame and Malusizini existed 

for about three .rears and one child was born of the 
marnage. 

3. That under Pondo Law and Custom no dowry is return­
able to the heir of a deceased husband on the re­
marriage of his widow if children were born of the first 
marriage. 

No evidence was led and the Native Commissioner dismissed 
the summons with costs. 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
following grounds :-

" It is a principle of Native Law and Custom that no 
man is entitled to retain two dowries. for the same woman. 

This principle is of universal application throughout the 
Transkeian Territories and the Pondo Assessors are asked to 
explain in detail why it should be departed from in cases 
where the parties to the suit happen to be of Pondo origin 
thus creating confusion and lack of uniformity in the Laws 
and Customs as applicable to natives in the Transkeian 
Territories. 

It is submitted that the judgment is contrary to Native 
Law and Custom and the plaintiff, as the heir of the late 
husband Ralazincame, is entitled to an order from the Court 
for the return of the dowry paid by the said Ralazincame 
less a deduction of one beast for the child born of the 
marriage (see Gwetye Jonas vs. Tandatu Yalezo 4, N.A.C., 
page 92, Alveni Joloza vs. Geza 4, N.A.C., page 93 and 
other decisions)." 

The Native Commissioner gave the following reasons for 
judgment:-

" The facts as stated in the pleadings and summons are not 
in dispute. The parties confined themselves to item three (3) 
of the plea and the appeal is on this point. The whole chse 
pivots on whether defendant can hold , under Pondo Custom, 
two dowries for the same woman, if she, being a widow and 
having children by her former deceased husband, remarries. 

" Both sides quoted Native Appeal Court authorities in 
support of their contentions (vide cases recorded in the 
evidence). 





148 

''After consulting the authorities the Court was guided by 
the prim·iplcs laid down by the Native Appeal Court in regard 
to Pondo Custom. 

" lt being admitted that the parties are Pondos plaintiff 
was adjudged as not being entitled to the return of his 
dowry and his summons was dismissed with costs." 

The point at issue having been put to the Native Assessors 
Xabaniso Sigcau (Lusikisiki), Simayile Toki (Flagstaff), 
Xobulongwe l\Iasipula (Flagstaff), l\Iaxaka Nqwiliso (Libode), 
'l'olikana 1\Iangala (Lihode) they state:-

" [ f a woman marries a man, hears him children and after 
his death returns to her people and remarries, a second 
dowry being paid for her, the dowry originally paid for her 
is not recoverahlf' hy ht'r previous husband's heir." 

'fhi~ opinion i~ in conformity with many previous decision;, 
of this Court in regard to Pondo Custom. 

The appeal is dismissed with costs. 

KITO MAMPEYI vs. SISWENYA RARAI. 

KoKSTAD: 5th February, 1937. Refore H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and .Messrs. H. M. Nourse and G. Kenyon, 
1\Iembers of the Court. 

Dmm·y-Restoration-Desertion of wife-Essential for wnrnan 
to be prod ucrd to her people befoTr h usbu nd can claim 
return of dowry. 

(AppPal from Native Commissioner's Court, Umzimkulu.) 

(Case No. 231/1936.) 

This was an action h;\· plaintiff for the return of his wife 
or the dowry paid for her less the usual deductions for the 
children horn of the Union. 

The Assistant Native Commissioner enterPd a judgment of 
absolution from the instance with costs, holding that before 
plaintiff could succeed he must show that his wife deserted 
him and that she refuses to return to him. 

Tho evidence in the case is extremely scantY and un-
satisfactory, but the following facts are clea~:- · 

l. That plaintiff married defendant's sister l\lararyi after 
East Coast Fever and paid eight head of cattle, one 
horse, £15 and twenty goats as dowry for her. 

2. Plaintiff went to work and remained away twenty 
months returning in St>ptPmber, 1936. 

3. )f ararayi left plaintiff's kraal in the green nwalie season 
of 1936 and it is not known where she is. 

4. Xeither plaintiff nor an;\· of his relatives made any 
attt>mpt to find l\Iararayi nor was a formal report made 
to defendant of her absence. Plaintiff says his brother 
.:\Idindimane went to dc>fendant about this matter but 
he was not called and this Court is not satisfied that he 
did go. 
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5. Plaintiff returned in September, 1936, and issued 
summons in the same month. 

6. Since the issue of summons defendant has made efforts 
to trace l\Iarara:vi "·ithout success. 

The facts of the casP having been put to the Native 
Assessors, they state:-" When a woman leaves her husband's 
kraal it is his duty to look for her first and when he finds her 
to take her to her people and she will then say whether or 
not she wislws to go back to her husband. It is essential for 
the woman to be produced to her people before thP husband 
can claim the return of his dowry." 

This Court is of opinion that this statement of custom is 
particularly applicable to the present case where the plaintiff 
made not the slightest effort to trace his wife nor did he 
report to defendant to enable him to institute a search. It 
is by no means clear that the woman is alive and that it would 
be possible for her to be returned to the plaintiff. 

In the circumstances we are of opinion that the judgment in 
the Court below was correct and the appeal is accordingly 
dismissed with costs. 

SIPANGO NABILEYO vs. MPENTSU CONIA. 

UMTATA: 19th February, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and Messrs. W. J. G. Mears and J. H. Steen­
kamp, Members of the Court. 

Damages for slaruler-Rixu-defenda.nt' s fa-ilure to expres3 
1·egret or withdmw words nttered before pleading renden 
him lia.ble-measure of dama.ges, costs. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, 1\fqanduli.) 

(Case No. 400/1936.) 

Plaintiff sued defendant for £10 as damages for slander 
and i.n his particulars of summons stated: -

1. That he is a son born of the lawful customary union 
between the late Cona (his father) and the late Nonesi 
(his mother). 

2. That on or about the 9th August, 1936, and at a 
gathering of Natives at the kraal of one l\flungu 
Ngqekeza in the presence and hearing of a number 
of Natives, whom he names, the defe,ndant speaking 
in the Xosa language addressed to the plaintiff the 
following fals-e, malicious and slanderous words: " Suka 
andi funi ku teta Nomngqakwe, itole lika Maye ". 

3. That the following is a literal translation into English 
of the above words: " Go away. I do not wish to 
talk to a bastara, Maye' s calf ", thereby meaning that 
the plaintiff is an illegitimate so,n of one Maye. 

In h.is pl_ea defendant said he had no knowledge of the 
allPgatwns m paragraph 1 of the summons and put plaintiff 
to the proof thereof. 
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H e admits using the words mentioned in paragraph 2 by 
wav of retort but denied that they were used maliciously 
and pleaded specially that they we re used in rixa in as 
much as they wer e uttered after plai,n.tiff had said to him 
" Tole. lenja ·,, mea ning thereby that defendant was " the 
son of a clog . 

The Native Commissioner entered judgment in favour of 
plaintiff for £5 damages and eosts. 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
grounds-

(1) that the judgment is again"t the weight of cridence 
and the probabilities ot the case; 

(2) that the words were used solely as a. retort to equally 
abusive and/or defamatory words used by plaintiff 
about defendant; 

(3) that undE>r the circumstances the plaintiff had no right 
to reco,·er; 

(4) that in any event the damages awarded were excessive, 
and 

(5) that the· judgment is in conflict with the law governing 
the principles of libel ami sla nder. 

In n'gard to the first ground of appeal it is difficult to 
understand in what way the judgment is against the weight 
of e\ridence in Yiew of the fa ct that defendant admits, both 
in his plea and in his evidence, that he used the words upon 
which the act ion is base d. The appeal on this ground must 
fail. 

The second, third and fifth grounds of appeal may for 
convenienee be dealt with together. 

The Native Commissioner ha s found as a fact that in the 
course of an altercation bPtween plaintiff and defendant at 
a beerdrink plaintiff directed the words " Tola lenja " at 
the defendant and that the latter i.n. rixa and by way of 
retort replied with the words complained of. 

It remains tht-refore only to aseertain whether in the 
circumstances the defendant was liable in damages . 

The words used by defendant of plaintiff are elearly 
defamatory per se and the law presumes the existence o.f 
animus injuriandi from the mere fa ct that the defamatory 
words were pub.Jished a.ncl this presumption the defendant 
can only r ebut by proving that his case falls within certain 
definite and recognised categories of privilege, exemption 
or excuse. Neither privilege nor justification have been 
pleaded and the sole defence is that the words were used in 
rixa and that the dt-fendant was thereby absolved. 

A plea that the words were spoken in rixa, however , does 
not avail the defendant , unless the words spoken by way of 
reta lia t ion were mouerate and pr oportionate to the injur.v 
inflicted by the plaintiff and were not subsequently persisted 
in (l\[eKerron: The Law of Delicts in South Africa, p. 138. 
See also Kernick vs. Fitzpatrick, 1907, T .S. 389 and Habi e 
vs . Fourie, 1914, T.P.D. , 99). 

In the present case the words u sed by plaintiff towards 
defendant were mere meaningless abuse and to impute 
illegitimacy in reply can searcely be called moderate and 
proportionate to the injury inflicted by plaintiff , more 
especially when the defendant admits, as he does in his 
evidence, that there is no truth in his statement that 
plaintiff was the illegitimate son of l\faye. 

In the case of Cooper vs. Nixon (1874 Buchanai) 5) it was 
laid down that if there had been a quarrel, and the words 
had been used in rixa the defendant might have freed himself 
from damages if, befor e pleading , he had withdrawn what he 
said (see also Scott 'PS. Kretzman, 15, E.J>.C., 48) . 
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The defendant in the present case has not at any time 
withdraw,n his words nor has he expressed regret for them 
and according to the decisions quoted, he is consequently 
not' freed from the liability to pay damages. 

In the opinion of this Court the appeal on ground 2, :3 
and 5 must also fail. 

It remains only to consider the fourth ground of appeal 
that the damages. awarded are excessive. 

In his reasons for judgment the Native Commissioner stated 
that he found that the words complained of were used 
" in Ti.ra " by defendant and were spoken by way of retort 
to insulting and abusi \·e language useci previously by the 
plaintiff towards defendant on the same occasion and held 
that if defendant had withdrawn the words before pleading, 
he wohld have been entirely freed from liability. In assessing 
damages the Native Commissioner took into consideration the 
fact that defendant at no time expressed any regret for the 
use of the dPfamatory words and in fact persisted therein 
right up to the time judgment was delivered a,n.d he con­
sidered this wa s a sufficient reason for awarding aggravated 
damages which he assessed at £5. Now it is tru e that 
defendant did not at any time express regret for the use of 
the words used but when it is borne in mind that he is an 
ordinary raw Native it is not surprising that he omitted 
to do so. That he persisted in the allegation that plaintiff 
was illegitimate right up to the judgment is ,not correct for 
under cross-examination he stated " Plaintiff is not the 
illegitimate son of l\Iaye ". 

It was argued before this Court that because defendant 
said in cross-examination that he did not know who plaintiff's 
mother was it showed that he was persisting in his allegation 
of illegitimacy. llut this is not so as the question was not 
who plaintiff's mother was but who was his father. 

This ground for awarding aggravated damages therefore 
falls away. 

The parties in this case are Native~; of no particular rank 
and the incident happened at a beer drink when everyone 
had had a good deal of beer to drink and in the circumstances 
we consider that the award of £5, which to a Native is a 
very substantial amount, was excessive. It would have been 
a. very different matter if defendant had maliciously spread 
the rumour that plainiff was illegitimate, but when. he made 
use of the defamatory words in the heat of the moment and 
after abusive words had been used towards him immediately 
before by plaintiff it would not appear to be a case fdr 
aggravated damages. 

The respondent's attorney admitted before this Court that 
the case is one which should ne,·er have come into Court 
and stated that if defendant had tendered an apology no 
action would ha,·e been taken. 

If that is so it is strange that he never asked defendant 
for an apology but immediately issued summons for very 
substantial damages. 

In all the circumstances of the case we are of opinion that 
an award of £1 would have been ample. 

The appeal is allowed and the judgment ~n the Court below 
altered to one in favour of plaintiff for £1 and costs of suit. 

As t.he ~ppellan.t ha~; succeeded in obtaining a substantial 
reductwn m the Judgment of the Court below he is entitled 
to the costs of appeal. 
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JONATHAN TOLl SINAK U vs. MOSES and ELIAS SINAKU. 

Knwwu, t,IAl\JSTOWN: 7th April , 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq., President, and Messr s. J . J. Yaws and l\L L. C. 
Liefeldt, ::\!embe rs of the Court. 

Rativc Estate-DI'iv·ing u.way of Great Wife and h er family 
do es not destroy Ureat Ho·use-lfiahts of son uorn. prior to 
driv ing r~way not affected th ereby-Disinhe rison u"ust be 

uf h eir hin~self for g~Jr)(l ca use and with dnc formality-­
Hi.ght Ha.nd lYife dues not ueco m.e p·1·incipal wife when 
Grerd lVife and jrLinily dri 1•Pn away-Successi.o11 - 0n 
failtue of h ei r in Orcat Il ouse eldest son of Qadi of tha t 
huu se s u.cceeds . 

(Appeal from NatiYe Commissioner's Court , Keiskama Hoek. ) 
File Xo. 2/5/2/l3fa6. 

This is an appeal against a finding by the Actiug Assistant 
Native Commissioner at Keisknma Hoek in an enquiry held 
to determine the person or persons entit led to Lot No. 4 
situate near Fort Cox in that district registered in the name 
of the late Witboy Oliphant. 

There wer e three claimants, namely: -
1. l\loses Sinaku who claimed t ha t he was the hei r in the 

Great House of 'Yitboy Oliphant. 
2. Toli Sinaku, who claimed that he wa s a n lwir in the 

Right Hand House, which had become the Principal 
Hou se owing to 'Vitboy Oliphant having dri\'en away 
the wife and family in the Great House. 

3. Elias Sinaku, who claimed as heir of t he third wife of 
Witboy Oliphant it being alleged that l\Ioses Sinaku 
was illegitimatP. 

The Acting Assista nt Native Commissioner found that 
Moses Sinaku's father was illeg itimate and consequently he 
could not succeed. Against thi s finding no appeal has been 
brought and there is no necessity to dea l with t he evidence in 
regard to his (Moses) elaim. 

In order to understand the position it is necessa ry to seti 
out the history of the family. 

" ' itbor Oliphant, whose other name is Sinaku had three 
wn·es Nokona , Nomenti and Nomagcwabe. 

By Nokona he had a son, 1\fatshele, and two daughter::, 
Kuku and J emima. l\Iatshele had a son , l\fagomolo and the 
latter' s eldest son was Moses Sinaku (cl aimant No. 1). Sinaku 
drove away his wife , Nokona , because she was suspected of 
having caused the death of later children by means of witch­
craft. It is alleged that at this time he also drove away the 
chi ldren of that house and by his action in doi ng so extiu­
guished that house. 

The second wifP, Nomenti , had a son Matsh ipa , whose 
eldest son was Lawn and the latter 's eldest son is Toli Sinaku 
(claimant No. 2). It is alleged on behalf of this c-laimant 
that Nomenti was married after Nokona was driYen away 
but the Acti ng Assistant Native Commissioner has found as 
a fact that Nomenti was married before Nokona was driven 
away and there is sufficient evidence to support that finding. 

The t h ir·d wife, Nomagewahe, was married some time after 
Nokona was driven away and her eldest son, Bonaparte alia,• 
Buti, first married a woman by Christian Rites by whom he 
had no male issue. 

2 
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After her death he had at his kraal a woman No-nice, 
daughter of one Tentyi , by whom he had a s.on Elias Sinaku 
(claimant No. 3). 

lt is asserted on behalf of claimant No. 2, that this woman 
was never married by Bonaparte but there is clear evidence, 
amongst others that of No-nice 's uncle that six cattle were 
paid as dowr;\' for her, that she lived at Bonaparte's kra!ll, 
died and was bureid there and in our opinion this is sufficient 
proof that there was a valid IIJarriage acording to native 
custom and that , consequently, Elias is a legitimate son of 
Bonaparte and therefore heir in the house of his grand­
mother, Nomagcwaba. \Vhether he is also heir of the Great 
HoUSl' depends on the effect which the dridng away of 
Nokona had in respect of t he Great House. 

In the ordinary course the three wives married by Sinah.u 
would rank as follows, he being a commoner :-

Nokona, the Great \Yife, 
Nomenti, the Right Hand Wife , 
NomangcwaLe, the Qadi or Supporting House to the Great 

House. 

It is urged, however, on behalf of Toli Sinaku (claimant 
No. 2) that if Sinaku drove away Nokona and her family he 
thereby entirely extinguished his Great House and the Right 
Hand House automatically became the principal house a nd 
Nomagcwabe' s house would be the Right Hand House and 
her heir could not inherit to the exclusion of Nomenti's heir. 

At the request of Appellant's attorney the following 
questions were put to the Nati,·e Assessors:-

A man marries a Great Wife and a Right Hand Wife. By 
the Great Wife he has a son and two daughters. 

1. If he drives away the Great \Vife and her family , after 
having married the Hight Hand \Yife, is the Grea t 
House completely destroyed and the heir disinherited 
e\·en though he may be guilty of no fault? 

2. What is the position if the wife is driven away but no t 
the whole family? 

3. If the Great Wife and her family are driven away does 
the Right Hand Wife automatically become the prin­
cipal wife and would her eldest son succeed to thE­
Estate? 

4. \Vhat is the status of a third wife married after the 
driving away of the first wife? Would she be a 
" Qadi " to the Great House or to the Right Hanu 
House 

5. On failure of heirs in the Great House who would suc­
ceed to the property in that house? 

The Native Assessors expressed the following opinion: -
1. There is nothing we can find to disinherit the heir of 

the Great House when he committed no fault. Even 
if the wife is dri,·en away if it is not done according 
to custom we say that she is not properly driven 
away. It must be clear that the men of the famil~· 
have been called together and thereafter the matter 
reported to the Great Place a!ld her sin told there and 
if the Chief considers that the husband is justified in 
driving her away his action is confirmed. Even if the 
wife and her family is driven away with all due forma­
lities that would not affect the rights of the heir if be 
was not at fault. In order to disinherit him it would 
be n<'cessary for his father to show that he had com­
mitted some fault meriting disinherison and carry 
out t he necessary formalities. 
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2. The Great House still exists and the heir of the Great 
House would inherit. 

3. According, to custom it never happens for a Righ~ Hand 
\Vife to take the place of the Great House Wife. 

4. The third wife married would be the " qadi " of the 
Great House. 

5. On failure of Heirs in the Great House the heir would 
come out of the Qadi House. 

\Vith this statement of the custom this Court in the main 
agrees, and, therefore , even if the firs.t wife and her whole 
family were dri,·eu away, the rights of the son born to l_1er 
prior to t hat would not be affected. In order to depnve 
him of thesp rights his father would have to show that he 
had good cause for doing so and follow out the usual pro­
l'ednre for disinheriting his heir. There is no suggestion in 
the present case that .l\Ia tshele had been guilty of any fault 
or had been properly disinherited and consequently up to the 
date of his death he was heir to the Gn•at House. 

On his decease, without lea,·ing legitimate male heirs, the 
eldest son of the " Qadi " of the Great House would succeed 
[see the cases of Noseyi vs. Siyo Gobozana, 1, N.A.C., m4; 
Ngwebi Zito vs. Ntlungo Zito, 4, N.A.C., 135; Nokoyo 
Maneli t'S. Jolinkomo .l\IIonyeni , 6 , N.A.C., 41; Stanford 
Ntlangano vs. Nocizela Ntlangano , 1931, N.A.C. (Cape & 
O.F.S.), 47; Rasmeni vs. Rasmeni , 1935, N.A.C. (Cape & 
O.F.S.), 70]. 

In the opinion of this Court the finding of the Acting 
Assistant Native Commissioner is in accordance with the 
evidence and native custom and the appeal is accordingly 
dismissed with costs. The costs to be borne by the Estate. 

MAXWELL LOBISHE vs. McKINNON SANA. 

KINGWILLIAlllST'OWN: April. 1937 . Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and Messrs. J. J. Yates and .l\1. L. C. Liefeldt, 
.l\Iembers of the N.A.C. 

Nafit•e Commissioner's Cowrt-J·urisdict-io11r-Objection to­
E stoppel-Doc1Lmenf-Extrinsic evidence admissible only to 
explain ambiguity. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, 
Kingwillamstown: Cao;;e Xo. 47 of 1936). 

In the Court below plaintiff sued defendant for the sum of 
£17 which had become due and payable in terms of a certain 
agreement of sale and purchase or alternatively for cancella­
tion of the agreement and £10 as damages for breach of 
contract. 

In the summons defendant is described as resident at 
Mdizeni in the Dio;;trict of Kingwilliamstown. Objection was 
taken by defendant's attorney to the jurisdiction of the 
Native Commissioner's Court at Kingwilliamstown on the 
ground that defendant ordinarily resides in the Magisterial 
Sub-district of Middledrift and that in terms of the proviso 
to section 10 (3) of Act No. 38 of 1927, the Court of Native 
Commissioner at Middledrift has jurisdiction over defendant. 

Plaintiff's attorney stated in reply to the objection that the 
action was founded upon a written agreement which shows 
the domicile of defendant as being at Mdizeni district of 
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Kingwilliamstown and defendant is now estoppcd from deny­
ing that fact or from leading any evidence to vary the terms 
of the written agreement. 

Without deciding on the plea of estoppel the Assistant 
Native Commissioner allowed evidence to be called on the 
question of defe~dant's residence. The only witness called 
on this point was Calcdon Nyikani who described himself 
as the Headman of l\Idizeni Location in the District of 
l\fiddledrift and stated that defendant lived in that location 
and that it was his ordinary place of residence. In cross­
examination he stated that defendant had been born and 
brought up in that location and had never removed from 
there. He 'vent on to say that part of Mdizeni Location is 
in the l\liddledrift Distnict and, part in the Kingwilliamstown 
District. This evidence was objected to by 1\Ir. Cook, plain­
tiff's attorney, on the b'Tound that it would tend to add to 
the terms of the written contract. No note appears on the 
record in regard to this objection and it would appear that 
it was intended to overrule it. It does not appear from 
the record whether the whole of the Headman's evidence was 
objected to or only that portion of it which referred to the 
fact that portion of Mdizeni Location fell in l\Iiddledrift and 
portion in Kingwilliamstown. 

The Assistant Native Commissioner dismissed the exception 
with costs and against this judgment an appeal is brought 
on the following grounds:-

1. That the Assistant Native Commissioner erred in dis­
regarding the legal maxim " actor sequitur forum rei " 
and the principle of law that " where there has not 
been litis contestatio or joinder of issue ", the defendant 
cannot iJe compelled to submit against his will to a 
jurisdiction which the Court does not possess. 

2. That the Assistant Xative Commissioner erred in taking 
cognisance of the terms of a written contract alleged 
to have been signed by the defendant when such 
contract had not been proved. 

3. That the Assistant Native Commissioner erred in dis­
regarding the rules for the interpretation of contracts 
and in construing the word District without the 
necessary qualification imposed by the provisions of 
section 10, Act No. 38 of 1927. 

4. That the Assistant Native Commissioner erred in de­
ciding that defendant had either expressly or tacitly 
consented to the jurisdiction of this Court and by not 
giving effect to the terms of the proviso to section 
10 (3), Act No. 38 of 1927. 

The second ground of appeal was not pressed in this Court 
and it is, therefore, not necessary to deal with it. 

In dealing with l\Ir. Cook's objection to the leading of 
evidence to vary the agreement the Assistant Native Commis­
sioner states: " Having raised the question of jurisdiction 
the Orl!Us is clearly on him to establish his objection and the 
evidence of the Headman has, therefore, been correctly 
admitted (Union Market Agency vs. Glick, 1927, O.P.D.) ". 

It seems to us that the stage in the proceedings at which 
the question of estoppel should have been considered was 
immediately after Mr. Cook raised the point. If the Assis­
tant Native Commissioner found that estoppel did apply he 
should not have admitted evidence to vary the contract. 

In Lowrey vs. Steedman (1914 , A.D., 5~2), Solomon, J. A., 
said: " The rule is that wheu a contract has once been 
reduced to writing, no evidence may be given of its terms 
except the document itself nor may the contents of such 
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document be contradicted , altered , added to or varied by 
oral m'idcn<.:e ". (See also Baumann vs. Thomas, 1920, A.D. , 
at p. 43.5). 

This rule is subject to tlte exception that parol evid ence is 
admiss ible to explain the cou~truction of a document wher e 
words occur which are ambiguous in themselves or as read 
with their context. (Schlosberg- South African Cases and 
Statutes on Evidence, p. 171 ). 

As wa s said by lnnes, C. J. , in Richte r es. Bloemfontein 
Town Council (122, A .D. , 57):-'l'he rule it self is clear: 
Apart from cases where words or ex pressions are used in a 
t echnical or special sense, extrimic evidence is only admis­
s ible to explain the construction of a document where words 
occur which are am biguous either in themselves or as read 
with their eontext . . . . . The evidence adm itted must 
relate t o the ambig uity . For it is only a llo\Yed in order to 
explain the meaning of language which , as it stands, is 
capable of more than one meaning. The obj ect is to ascer ­
tain the intention of the parties, not in the abstract , but 
as em bodied in the language of the instrument ''. 

Applyin g the prinf' iple of the last m entioned case to t he 
present one, we ha\'e to ask ourselves whether there is ;~.ny 
ambiguity in the agreement between the parties. 

The defendant is deseribed as being " of Mdizeni Loca­
tion, District Kingw illiamstown ", that is, that he lives in 
the location of that name which is situated in the Distri ct of 
Kingwilliamstown. It was not attempted to show in evidence 
that ther e was any ambiguity in these words or that they 
were capable of two meanings and, therefore, t hey must be 
taken in their ordinary mea ning. ln the Standard Dic­
tionary , " District " is defined i nf rr alia , as "a port ion 
of tenitor~· specia lly set aside or defined for certa in pur­
poses" a nd in Proclamation No. :298 of 1928, con!'>titu tin g 
Courts of Kat i\'e Commissioners the a rea of jurisdiction of 
the Court of X atiYe Commissioner of Kingwilliamstown 
is defin ed as the .:\Iagiste rial District of Kingwilliamstown 
excluding the sub-districts of l\Iidcll€Klrift and K eiskama 
Hoek and .:\lncotshe Location ". There is nothing in the 
record to shmY that " Di,.,trict of Kingwilliamstown " has 
any other meaning. 

" "e are of opinion, therefore, that defendant was estopped 
from leading evidence to show that he actually resided in 
another district . Hut even assuming that that evidence was 
correctly admitted t he position is not altered. The defen­
dant 's witness says: " Part of Mdizeni Location is in 
.:\liddledrift and l)ortion is in the Kingwilliamstown Dis­
trict". H e clear!~· had in mind two separate a nd distinct 
area .., and there is no suggestion that the two might be 
confused. 

As the defendant was born and brought up in the Mdizeni 
Location he must have known that the porti on in which he 
lived was within the jurisdiction of the Native Commissioner 
at Middledrift and should have made that clear. As he 
did not do so but gave the plaintiff to understand that his 
residence was in Kingwilliamstown District , he cannot be 
heard to say now that that is not the ease. The position 
\YOuld have been different if the Mdizeni Location in King­
wi lliamstown District had been especially excluded from the 
jurisdiction of the N atiYe Commissioner of that area as was 
done in the case of the ~Incotshe location for then the fact 
of :mch exclusion would have heen apparent immediately on 
re ference to the Proclamation a nd the plaintiff could not 
have blamed anyone if he had neglected to refer to the 
Proclamation. 

The question of the Territorial jurisdiction of the Native 
Commissioner as laid down in the proviso to section 10 (3) 
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of Act No. 38 of 1927, does not, in t he ci rcumstances of 
this case, come up for consideration for the defendant by 
his express representation in the agreement has precluded 
himself from taking the ohjection which would otherwise be 
open to him. 

In the course of his argument l\1r. Cook submitted that, 
even if this Court held that the judgment in the Court 
below was wrong, it should not be set aside unless it had 
b€en shown that )mbstantial prejudice had resulted and 
referred to section 15 of Act No. 38 of 1927. 

That section gives the Native Appeal Court full power to 
review, set aside, amend or l:orrect any order, judgment or 
proceeding of a Native Commissioner's Court, provided that 
no judgment or proceeding shall, by reason of any irregula­
rity or defect in the record or proceedings, be set aside unless 
it appears to the Court of appeal that substantial prejudice 
has resulted therefrom. Now the meaning of this clearly is 
that t he irregularity or defect must be in the record or 
proceedings themselves, for example, by the admission of 
inadmissible evidence. lf in such a case the Court of Appeal 
was satisfied that no I' ll bstantial prejudice had r esulted by 
t he admission of that ev idence it could refuse to interfere on 
that gr ound alone. But the assumption or rejection of 
jurisdiction is not merely defect in the record or proceedings, 
it is something which goes to the root of the action. 

For there reasons we do not agree with Mr. Cook's conten­
tion in this regard. 

In the opinion of this Court the judgment in the Court 
below was correct and the appeal is accordingly dismissed 
with costs. 

MAGWANYA QUNTA vs. RALARALA TATAYI. 

KoKSTAD: 26th ::\lay, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi­
dent, and )fessrs. H. l\1. Nourse and V . .Addison, members 
of the N.A.C. 

Seduction-Scale of fines for, amongst Hlubis. 

(Appeal from N a tin Commissioner's Court, Mount Frere. ) 
(Case No. 423 of 1935.) 

In the Court below Magwanya sued Ralarala for five head 
of cattle or their value £25 and in his summons alleged that 
the parties are Bacas; that in 1933 his son, Vetyeka, married 
d efe ndant' s niece, Nomhama, and paid five head of cattle 
as dowry ; that six months later Vetyeka died and N omhama 
returned to defendant's kraal who subsequently gave her in 
marriage to one Matontsi who paid dowry for her and he 
(plaintiff) claims that according to custom he is entitled to 
the return of the full dowry paid by him. 

The plea alleges that the parties are Hlubis 'and are 
governed by Hlu bi custom ; denies the marriage and says 
that the five head of cattle were paid as a fine for the 
seduction and pregnancy of Nomhama by Vctyeka and are 
consequently not returnable. 

The Acting Native Commissioner entered judgment for 
plaintiff for the return of two head of cattle with costs. 

H e found as a fact that there was no marriage between 
Vetyeka and N omhama; that five head of cattle were paid 
as fine but as a further beast was paid and a marriage was 
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agreed upon the five head me1·ged into dowry; as the marriage 
did not take place owing to Vetyeka's death defendant was 
hound to return the cattle paid less any due to him as 
fine for seduction and prC'gnancy and that according to 
Hlubi cu);tom the fine for seduction and pregnancy is only 
three head of cattle and plaintiff was entitled to the return 
of two head. 

Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
following grounds:-

1. That the judgment of the said Acting Native Commis­
sioner is against the weight of evidence. 

2. That the judgment of the said Acting Native Commis­
sioner is wrong in Law. 

3. That the said Aeting Native Commissioner erred in 
basing his judgment on the assumption that the fine 
for seduction and pregnancy according to Hlubi 
custom, is three (3) head of cattle. 

4. That the fine for seduction and pregnancy, according 
to Hlubi custom, is five head of cattle, and that such 
being the case, responde nt failed to pay anything over 
and above such fine (the Court holding that the mare 
originally paid by respondent was taken back by him 
and not replaced), wherefore such fine did not merge 
into dowry, and, therefore, was not subj ect to the 
Law affecting dowry. 

5. That as the five head of cattle paid by respondent repre­
sented a fine, according to Hlubi custom, for seduction 
and pregnancy, they are not returnable to him. 

The follmring facts emerge clf'arly from the evi dence. That 
the plaintiff and defendant are Hlubis. In 1932 or 1933 
Yetyeka seduced N omhama and rendered her pregnant. 
Defendant demanckd five head of cattle as damages for the 
seduction and pregnancy. Through his messengers plaintiff 
paid in two instalments stock to the equivalent of five head 
of cattle. The messe ngers thereupon asked for Nomhama in 
marriage and defendant told them to pay earnest cattle. 
A horse was paid and defendant then agreed to the engage­
ment and killed a sheC'p to signif,\' hi s acceptance, but it 
was agreed that the marriage could not take place until 
ten head of cattle had been paid. Plaintiff was unable to pay 
more dowry. Thereafter Vetyelm eloped with Nomhama 
without defendant's consent and took her to plaintiff's kraal. 
Defendant sent for her but she refused to return. Defen­
dant then \rent to Capetown to work and was away about 
a year and meanwhile Nomhama remarried at plaintiff's 
kraal. On his return from Capetown defendant again sent 
for her and got her back , Vetyeka having died while defen­
dant was away. During the time she was at plaintiff's 
kraal N omhama had a miscarriage. The horse which had 
been paid as an engagement bea>;t was returned to plaintiff's 
kraal during defendant's absence and was neYer replaced 
although plaintiff promised to do so. 

It is also clear that there was not a marriage but only an 
engagement. The facts of the case having been put to the 
Native As"essor,;, they state :-The Hlubi custom in a case 
such as this is that when a girl has been seduced and preg­
nancy follows a fine of fi''e head of cattle and a horse is 
payable. That is the original Hlubi Custom. In regard to 
what the young man said, that he was marrying, if he 
intended to marry he should haYe paid more than five head, 
for we regard the horse as ha,·ing heC'n paid for the elopement 
and we call it the " feet of the you ng man ". 

This statemC'nt of Hlubi Custom is in agreement with that 
given in the case of Gidwell Kesa 1'8. Dubula Ndaba (1935, 
N.A.C .. 64). 
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It would seem, therefore , that even if the agreement to 
a marriage converted the five cattle paid as fine into dowry, 
the defendant was entitled to retain them as damages for 
seduction when the marriage did not take plaee owing to the 
death of the young man. 

Even if it \Yere the Hlubi Custom that only throo head of 
cattle are payable as fine for seduction and pregnancy, \Ye 
are satisfied from the evidence in this case that when the 
five cattle were paid they were paid as a fine and nothing 
else, all(! plaiutiff cannot now be heard to say that he should 
have paid only three head. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to one in favour of defendant with eosts. 

MOKHOLOKHOTHA NTAMANE vs. KHEHLEO MATLALI . 

KoKSTAD: 2Gth May, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi­
dent, and .:Messrs. H. l\I. Nom·se and \~. Addison, members 
of the N.A.C. 

Basnto Oustom-DOlli'TY Payment-Customary for father of 
bride to slaughter beast to signify acceptance bnt beast 
mu.st be replaced by bridegroom-Any person present at 
ceremorvy may offer to r eplace and thereupo·n becomes 
entitled to meat of slaughtered animal-Legal obligation 
on offerer to implement promise-Do!t'~'y p(tyer is proper 
person to sue. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court. l\Iatatiele.) 
(Case No. 83 of 1936.) 

In the Court below respondent sued the appellant for 
delivery of a certain CO\Y and calf or their value £7. 10s. 

The plaintiff's contention was that, in accordance with 
Basuto Custom, when dowry was being paid for his wife 
a beast was slaughtered as an acceptance of dowry and that 
defendant offered to give another beast in place of it and 
actually subsequently delivered it and its calf but now 
refuses to do so on account of a quarrel which occurred. 

Defendant's contention is that plaintiff's dowry was paid 
by his brother l\Iafonyoka (now deceased) and that he is 
the proper person to sue, that the agreement was between 
him as agent for his brother, Paul, and Mafonyoka and not 
between plaintiff. personally, and defendant personally; that 
in any case the obligation is merely a. moral one and not 
enforceable at law, and further that the obligation is based 
upon good family relationship and good feeling \Yhich was 
put an end to by plaintiff and his sister. 

The Assistant Native Commissioner entered judgment for 
plaintiff as prayed with costs and the appeal is against the 
whole of that judgment. 

The Basuto Custom on the points at issue in this case is 
set out fully in the evidence of .Jeremiah Moshesh, Chief of 
the Basuto Tribe in the l\Iatatielc District and an expert 
on Basuto Law and Custom. H e says that the Custom as 
stated by him is that which now prevails and has prevailed 
for many years among the llasuto in the Matatiele District. 
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Chief l\Ioshet;h 's evidence is as follows:-
" When dowry is paid over in connection with a Xative 

Basuto marriage a beast is slaughtered in acceptance of 
dowry if it is available. 0 0 0 rn the first instance the 
girl's father provides the beast in acceptance of the dowry. 
The prospective bridegroom ties the ga ll of the beast around 
his own wri:st. The prospective bride ties the (fat) suet 
from the stomach round her neck. Then W(' know she is 
married , that the bride and bridegroom have lwen married. 
It sometimes happen,; that tht' prospectiYe bridegroom is 
not there and his relati,·es pay over the dowry on his behalf. 
The first step is that t he maternal uncles of the bridegroom 
are called and when they come they bri ng a beast, often 
there are two beasts. The first beast is part of the dowry 
and is a contribution hy tlwm towards the dowry payable 
by the bridegroom. The other beast is al"o a contribution 
but when the father of the girl gives the beast \Yhich is 
to be sla ughtered marking al·e('ptance of dowry, he becomes 
entitled to it to r eplac'C' t he one he has provided to mark 
acceptance of dowry. . . . When portion of t he dowry is 
paid, it is customary for one of t he relatives or even a 
person not related to offer a beast towards dowr~· if the 
maternal relatives have not ln·onght one for slaughter. The 
person who offers this dowry is then said to have bought 
the ID('at. of the animal, slaughtered as dowry. The volunteer 
then nominates the beast he is offering and if they trust 
him he takes away the meat. \Yhen the nwat is take n away 
it is an obligati~n whiC"h the bridegroom can compel hi1n 
to honour. It become,; a legal obligation on the man who 
has nominated the beast to pay it over to t he bridegroom ... 

If the bridegroom provides the dowry himself t he beast 
that was offered becomes payabl(' to him and he, the bride­
groom, in turn gives it to the fathe1· of the gi rl. .... 
If the father of the bridegroom is dead and the elder brother 
is payin g dowry he has the right to claim this partiC'ular 
beast. His heir can elaim it too so long as he hands it 
over to the girl's fath('r, . . . ""here the father of the 
man who is paying dowry is dead and the dowry which is 
being paid is the personal propert~· of the bridegroom , he 
claims the particular beast and the father of the gi rl elaims 
it from him. If a son has inherited fro m his father the 
elder son is not responsible for his dmny. If in that ca"e 
the elder brother paid dowry he would not necessa rily say 
that he was responsible. H e would say he was paying the 
dowry on behalf of his younger brother so as not t o tie 
himself down. I am the eldest son of my father and though 
I have contrilmted dowri es for my youn ger brothers I have 
not made mnelf liable . I have contributed out of the 
goodness of n'w hea rt ''. 

After careful consideration of the evidenee this Court is 
satisfied that the following faets hav(' been proved :-

The parties belong to the Basuto Tribe. Plaintiff marrie-d 
the daughter of one Mhla gati a nd stof•k to tlw equivalent 
of t en head of eattle was paid over as dowry. Thi5 payment 
wa <; made during plaintiff'., absence by hi s brother Mafon~·oka 
(since deceased) , but the stoek was the personal property of 
plaintiff. On this occasion :1 beast out of the dowr.v paid 
was slaughtered by the bride's father to signif~· aeePpbmce 
of dowr~·. Defend:mt wa s present and offe red to give a 
beast to replace the slaughtered animal and the offer was 
aC'cepted hy :\fafonyoka on behalf of plaintiff. Defendant 
was given the meat of the slaughtered beast and took it to 
his kraal. P laintiff made good to :\ I hlagati the hPast he 
had killed. 

In 1929 defendant admitted to plaintiff that he had offPred 
to pay eertain beast then at Mvenyane but did not deliver 
it. In 1934, after Mafonyoka's death, defendant brought 
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to plaintiff's kraal a certain black heifer stating it was the 
beast from MvPuyanc. Plaintiff's younger brother, who was 
the only male at home, accepted the beast but asked defen­
dant to look after it until he could inform plaintiff who was 
away at work. In the same year plaintiff returned home 
and this beast, which then had a calf, was pointed out by 
defendant .and plaintiff earmark0d 1the calf but not the 
cow as it already bore earmarks somewhat similar to his. 
At defendant's request the cow and calf were left with him 
under the "mafisa " custom. The calf was subsequently 
sold hy plaintiff to one l\fatikita while still in the possession 
of defendant, and the purchaser left it with defendant. 

Later plaintiff went to fetch the animals but a quarrel 
arose over some domestic matter and a fight ensued and 
defendant then refused to give delivery of the animals. 

If the law as set out by Chit>f l\Ioshesh is applied to these 
facts it is clear that plaintiff was the right person to sne 
and defendant the right person to be sued. 

In regard to the contention that the quarrel put an end 
to the obligation it is sufficient to say that the obligation 
having) been fulfilled in 1934, before the quarrel by the 
delivery of the two animals, which thereupon became plain­
tiff's property, defendant cannot now refuse to deliver them. 

The appeal is dismissed with costs. 

MAFUTA MATE vs. SISH UBA MPETWANA. 

PORT ST. JOHNS: 3rd June, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President , and Messrs. E. ,V. Thomas and l\I. ,V. Hartley, 
members of the Court . 

. 4nima.ls-Jlaiming of by minor-Undertakina to deliver 
cattle to be obta.ined from mother of minor as compensa­
tion. for does not impose personal liab-ility on person 
undertaking delivery unless he unequivocally substituted 
himself for original debtor-Agreement-Parties must be 
ad idem. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Port 
St. Johns.) (Case No. 48 of 1936.) 

The plaintiff (respondent) sued defendant (appellant) for 
the deli\'ery of two bull tallies or their value £4. 10s. on 
the ground that on 4th May, 1936, an ox belongi11g to him 
valued at £4. 10s. had been so seriously injured by one, 
)ltetunzima, a relative of defendant' s, that it had to be 
killed and thereafter on 15th l\Iay, 1936, defendant agreed 
to compensate plaintiff by delivering t o him two black tallies 
which are valued at £4. 10s. 

In his plea defendant admitted that l\Itetunzima had 
injured plaintiff's ox but denied that it was necessary that 
it should be destroyed. He alleged further that plaintiff 
(the plea says defendant, hut this is cYidently a clerical 
error) slaughtered the ox, ate the meat and kept or sold the 
skin. Re denied the value placed on the ox and denied having 
agreed to compensate the plaintiff by delivering two tallies. 

Evidence was then led for plaintiff. The first witness is 
.John Danit>l le Roux , a Constable in the S.A. Police, who 
stated that he was acting as Public Prosecutor on the 
15th May, 1936, when a charge was pending against Mtetu n-
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Y-ima for maiming a beast, which was destroyed. He then 
proceeds:-" The case was withdrawn on the gro11nd that 
the mother of the young boy agreed to pay complainant two 
tallies. . . . I was present when the agreement was made. 
'l'he Sub-Headman was present. His name is Sishuba. He 
eame to me and told me that the woman had agreed to 
hand over two tallies to him and he would hand them over. 
You (referring to 1\lr. Bouchet, plaintiff's attorney) were 
present. I remember you were not satisfied. I iutcrpretcd 
and when you intcncned Sishuha agreed to deliver the two 
tallies himself ". 

ln cross-exami nation he said:-" The Sub-Headman Sishuba 
made it elear that the woman was going to pay him and he 
would pay them m·er '', and in re-examination: -Although 
the cattle "·ere actually to come from the woman, Si~huba 
undertook to deliver them ". 

:Hr. Bouchet's evidence is as follows:-" I was present on 
15t h l\lay, when last witness (le Roux) spoke to Sub-Headman 
Sishuba concerni ng this matter. On that occasion I definitely 
insi~ted that Sishuba was to be responsible for the delivery 
of these cattle. As far as I was concerned that was agreed 
to. As a result of a report made to me hy my client I 
subsequPntly sent a demand to defendant. Defendant came 
into my office some days after the demand was sent and 
said that the hoy's people refused to hand over the cattle. 
He suggested we .-;hould sue the boy's relati,·cs. I pointed out 
that our action was against him and not the boy's re! a tin's". 

The plaintiff' s case was then closed and defendant's attor­
ney applied for a dismissal of the summons on the ground 
that there was no evidence to show that defendant undertook 
to compensate plaintiff. 

The application was refused and a postponement was 
granted owing to the illness of defendant. On resumption 
defendant's attorney closed his case without calling any 
e ,·idence. 

Judgment was entered in favour of plaintiff as prayed with 
costs and against this judgment an appeal has been noted, 
the main ground being that the Acting Native Cmpmissioncr 
erred in holding that the defendant undertook to pay or 
compensate the plaintiff by payment by him and by delivery 
hy him of two tallies for the ox which was killed, whereas 
the evidence clearly discloses that the mother of the boy, 
l\Itctunzima, undertook to pay the same and defendant had 
merelv undertaken to deliver same. In the ,·iew this Court 
has taken of the case it is not nece,sary to set out or 
consider the other grounds of appeal. 

The Acting Native Commissioner found as a fact that 
defendant agreed to hold himself responsible for the de]i,·ery 
of two black tallies to plaintiff. This finding of fact is 
fully borne out by the evidence, but there is nothing in 
tlw evidence to show that defendant made himself personally 
responsible if the mother of l\ltetunzima did not pay. It is 
clear that Mr. Bouchet, plaintiff 's attorney, thought that was 
the position hut that defendant did not do 1'-;0 is borne out 
hy the fact that on receipt of the letter of demand , he came 
to sec :i.\[r. Bouchct and said the bov's relatives refused to 
hand over the cattle and suggestPd tl{at they should lw sued. 
Now the action is one in which it is sought to make responsi­
ble someone who originally was not rPsponsihle and before 
a judgment could he obtained against defendant the evidence 
must show that he had substituted himself unequi,·ocally for 
the original dehtor. In the opinion of this Court all that 
the t'vidcnce shows is that defendant undertook to deliver the 
tallies when he received them from l\Itctnnzima's mother and 
not that if she did not deliver them he would himself pay. 
The plaintiff has , therefore, failed to prove that defendant 
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undertook himself to compensate plaintiff, and the appeal is 
accordingly allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below amended to one of absolution from the instance 
with costs. 

MATSUPELELE vs. DOBOLIYATSHA NOMBAKUSE. 

PoRT ST. JonNs: 4th JunP , 1937. Before H. G. Scott, E sq. , 
President, and Messrs. E. W. Thomas and M. \V. Hartley, 
members of the Court. 

~Marriage dissolutionr-Dowry restoration-.4cceptance by 
husband oJ full dowry paid entails loss of Tights in 
children of nwTriage n·hich can o·nly be ugaincd by 
payment of further cattle and maintcnance-Pondo 
Custom. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Ngqeleni.) 

(Case No. 193 of 1936.) 

In the Court below the plaintiff (appellant) sued defendant 
(respondent) for an order declaring him to be the guardian 
of and entitled to the custody of certain four children and 
in his particulars of claim stated:-

1. About twenty years ago plaintiff married a woman , 
Datini, according to Native Custom which marriage 
was never dissolved. 

2. Plaintiff had by the said Datini two daughters, Nomaba 
(his own child) and Nomadizete (an illegitimate child) 
and there have been born by his said wife two illegiti­
mate children whose names are unknown to plaintiff and 
two other illegitimate children. 

3. Plaintiff is the lawful owner and guardian of all the 
said children. 

4. The said Nomaba and Nomadizete and the other said 
two children are now living at the kraal of defendant 
who claims that he is guardian over them , and refuses 
to allow plaintiff to a ssume the custody and control 
over them to which he is entitled. 

Defendant filed the following plea:-
1. He admits the marriage set out in clause 1 but denies 

that it still exists. H e states that the dowry paid by 
plaintiff for such said girl was one beast only, namely 
a black cow white face. That during 1921 plaintiff 
sued one l\Iakawuse , guardian of defendant's elder 
brother for return of the said woman alleging that 
two head of cattle were paid as dowry for her, and 
judgment of absolution with costs was granted plain­
tiff on 13th April, 1921. 

That thereafter during winter of that year, the said 
marriage was dissolved by the return to plaintiff of 
one beast in the form of £5 eash, to dissolve the 
said marriage. The defendant contends that he there­
by returned the whole of the dowry paid by plaintiff 
in respect of the said marriage, and is , therefore, 
entitled to retain the children born of the said marriage 
or during the existence of the said marriage, whether 
they were legitimate or illegitimate. 
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2. He admits that there \Yere two children Lorn up to 
1921, namely Nomaua and Nomadizete. and states that 
the other two children mentioned in clause 2 of the 
summons are born of a marriage between the woman 
Datini and Ncose, and that such other two children 
are, therefore, the property of Ncose, and not of either 
plaintiff or defendant. 

3. He denies that plaintiff is tlw om1cr of any of the said 
children born to the woman Datini. 

4. He admits that the two children nam ed are living with 
him at his kraal and claims that he is entitled to 
them. Should the Court, ho\Yever , rule against him 
then and then only he contend:-; that before he can be 
ordered to deliver them to plaintiff , he is l'ntitled to be 
paid such cattle in respect of each girl as to the Court 
may seem fit. 

ln Ins replication plaintiff stated that two head of cattle 
were paid as dowry and denied that £5 or anything was 
paid by defendant in respect of the return of the said dowry . 

During the hearing of the case plaintiff 's attorney with­
drew the claim for the bvo children born afte r the woman's 
marriage to ~cose. 

The Assistant N ati,·e Commi,~ioner entered the following 
judgment:-

" The defendant is declared to be the guardian and entitled 
to the custody and control of the two daughters of plaintiff 
until such time as plaintiff shall pay a reasonaLle do\Yry. 
Plaintiff to pay costs ". 

Against this judgment an appeal and cros~-appeal have been 
noted. 

The appellant contends that , as the children \Vere born 
during the subsistence of his marriage, he is entitled to 
them subject to payment of maintenance fees and the cross­
appellant contends that the Assistant Native Commissioner 
mts wrong in holding that £5 to mark the dissolution of the 
marriage had not been paid and that as it had been paid 
he is the person entitled to the children. 

The record of a case heard in 1921 bet\Ycen the present 
plaintiff and one 1\lakase, present defendant's guardian, 
was put in. In that case plaintiff claimed the return of his 
wife, the woman Datini, failing which the dowry paid for 
her, namely, two head of cattle. 

Plaintiff further alleged that he had tendered an addi­
tional t\Yo head of cattle as dowrv. DPfendant admitted the 
111arriage but said that only one' beast \Yas paid as dowry , 
denied that Datini had deserted plaintiff but alleged that 
s he had been " telekacd ' ' for further do\YrY and dcn iL·d the 
tender of further dowry. The judgment in that case was one 
of absolution from the instance. 

In view of the decision in the 1921 case the only evidence 
1ed in the Court below in this case was in regard to the 
return of £5 to plaintiff. During the course of this evidence 
plaintiff's attorney admitted that he could not la.v claiut 
to the two children born by Datini to Ncose as no t eleka 
beast was ever paid by plaintiff and because the woman was 
subsequently married to Ncose. 

Three witnesses speak to tbe payment of £5 as the equinl­
lent of one beast to plaintiff to cancel the marriage and to 
the fact that from 1921, plaintiff has never made auy 
attempt to claim either his wife or her children, nor did 
he bring any action against Ncoge although he knew that he 
was living with Datini. 
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The Assistant Native Commissioner found that the evidence 
with regard to the payment of the £5 was not adequate in 
view of the following doubtful circumstances:-

(n) It is not usual for such transac·tions to be negotiat ed 
by comparative youths. 

(b) The alleged payment in cash took pla<'e when defendant 
had cattle available. 

(c) As two girls were born of the marriage it is improbable 
that plaintiff would accept such a small sum in view 
of his claim that two head were paid as dowry. 

(d) The matter had recently been before the Court and had 
been handled by attorneys acting for the parties but 
no receipt or witnesses are available to the dissolution. 

As to reason (n) it would appear from the evidence that 
defendant must have been about 18 years or so old while 
one other witness was 25-30 years old and the third was still 
older. Two of them can scareely , therefore, be described as 
comparative youths. 

As to reason (IJ) an explanation is given as to why cash 
was paid instead of a beast and plaintiff's father himself 
admits that he did not pay a t eleka beast as cattle were 
scarce owing to East Coast Fever. lt is, therefore, not 
improbable that cash was paid. At that time, owing to the 
scarcity of cattle, even dowry was paid in cash. 

As to reason (c) even if plaintiff's claim that two head of 
cattle were paid as dowry is accepted as being correct he 
still was not entitled to the return of any dowry beyond one 
beast to mark the dissolution of the marriage and he was, 
therefore, not in a position to refuse the offer. 

As to reason (d) the evidence for defendant shows that 
the payment was made at the kraal of plaintiff' s father and 
this would explain why no receipt was obtained there being 
nothing to show that the parties are able to write. The 
plaintiff's statement that if anything had been offered in 
settlement of the dowry he would have had the matte1· settled 
before his attorneys is not very convincing because he must 
be presumed to know the Native Custom and that all he was 
entitled to was one beast. "That reason then was there for 
him to consult his attorney? 

The three witnesses who spoke to the returning of the £5 
appear to have given their evidence in a straigl1tforward 
manner and were not shaken in cross-examination. 

As the Assistant Native Commissioner has not based his 
somewhat qualified rejection of their evidence on their 
demeanour this Court is in as good a position to judge of 
their credibility as he was and we are of opinion that their 
e\'idence should have been accepted. 

The following factors in the plaintiff' s case show that he 
is not a reliable witness:-

1. In his particulars of claim he stated that his marriage 
with Datini had never heen dissolved but abandoned 
this position during the hearing. 

2. He claimed the two children born of the union between 
Datini and Ncose but also abandoned this claim because 
his marriage had been dissolved, showing that he had 
made a claim which he knew was incorrect. 

3. In the 1921 case he denied that Datini had been " tele­
kaed" for more dowry, whereas in the present case he 
admits that she was and that he had not paid the 
telcka cattle demanded. 

This applies also to the evidence of plaintiff's father. 
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If the plaintiff has bad to abandon one position after 
another taken np by him and is shown to have falsely denied 
allegations by defendant very material to the case there seems 
to be no reason why his evidence in regard to the payment of 
the £5 to mark the dissolution of the marriage should be 
accepted as against that of three witnesses agaim;t whom no 
criticism has been made. 

\Ye have come to the conclusion, therefore, that the 
marriage was dissolved in Hl2l by the payment of £5 to 
represent one beast. 

The Assistant Nati,·e Commissioner held also that a-; the 
beast to denote the dissolution bad not been paid the marriage 
must he held still to su bsi!> t. 

If the marriage still subsisted then plaintiff would have 
a claim to all the children born to Datini, but plaintiff 
himself has abandoned the claim to t\vo of the children on 
the ground that his marriage was dissoh·ed. A marriage 
cannot both subsist and be dissolved. The Assistant Native 
Commissioners ruling is, therefore, clearly incorrect. 

The facts of the case having been put to the Native 
Assessors they state :-

" If the beast to mark the dissolution of the marriage was 
paid, the husband, if he wanted to obtain the children, 
would have to pay the guardian the same number of cattle 
as he would if he had merely seduced the girl, i.e. five head 
for each child and in addition one beast for each child 
for isondlo. Until he paid these cattle the children would 
belong to the guardian. If the dissolution beast was not paid 
the husband would still have to pay nine head of cattle plus 
isondlo. 

\Yhen there is seduction and also when a man has not 
paid a sufficient dowry the position is the same. The 
difference comes when a man has paid more than one beast 
as dowry. \Yhen only one beast has been paid, we do not 
take it into account but regard it as damages for spoiling 
the girl because the \Yoman is always supplied with a wedding 
outfit and when she returns the wedding outfit is not 
returned". 

It is clear from this that as plaintiff accepted the full 
dowry paid by him he lost all claim to the children born of 
his marriage and this is in accordance with previous decisions 
of this Court. It appears also that plaintiff may obtain 
possession and control of the children, but in order to do so 
he must pay cattle for them, but such payment cannot be 
described as dowry. 

The appeal is dismissed and the cross-appeal allowed in 
regard to the finding of the Assistant Native Commissioner 
in regard to the repayment of the beast to mark the dis­
solution of the marriage. This, however, does not really 
affect the judgment as delivered in the Court below. It is 
quite c-lear though that the judgment cannot stand in its 
present form and it is altered to read as follows:-

"The defendant is declared to be the guardian and entitled 
to the custody and control of the two girls, N omaba and 
Nomadizete, and entitled to any dowry paid or to he paid 
for them. 

If plaintiff desires to obtain possession and control of the 
said children, he must pay to defendant five head of cattle 
and one isondlo beast in respect of each child or their value 
at £3 each. Plaintiff to pay costs ". 

The appellant will have to pay the costs of the appeal. 
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MAH ENDENI NATU vs. MJOJO TSHATI. 

PORT ST. JOHNS: 4th June, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, and 1\Iessrs. E. W. Thomas and M. ·w. Hartley, 
members of the Court. 

Jiarriage-lJissolution at suit of wife-Hcjection by husband 
is ground for-Procedure-Native Commiss ioner's rcaso·ns 
for judgm.ent-Hulc 12 (1), O.N. 2258 of 1928. 
(Appeal from Nati\·e Commissioner 's Court, Flagstaff.) 

(Case No. 44 of 1936.) 

Appellant instituted proceedings in the Court below against 
her husband (respondent) to have her marriage with him by 
Native Custom dissolved and for a declaration that he had 
forfeited all rights to the return of the dowry paid by him 
alleging that he had driven her away from his kraal on the 
ground that she did not bear ehildren. 

Defendant in his plea denied emphatically that he at any 
time drove his wife away from the kraal on the grounds 
alleged or on any other ground. 

The Native Commissioner dismissed the summons with no 
order as to costs and against this judgmeut an appeal was 
noted on the following grounds:-

1. " That the judgment was wrong and bad in law. 
2. That it has been clearly proved and the Native Commis­

sioner found as a fact that the defendant had driven 
away his wife, the plaintiff, on the ground that she 
did not bear him ehildren, the aetual words used by 
the Native Commissioner in his judgment being: ' I 
am quite satisfied that the defendant drove away his 
wife on the ground that she was not bearing ehildren '. 

3. That having arrived at this fiinding of fact, the Native 
Commissioner should have entered judgment for plain­
tiff in terms of her summons, si nce in Native Custom 
the driving away of a wife dissolves the marriage, and 
the husband forfeits his rights to the dowry. 

4. That the Native Commissioner ga\·e as his reason for 
dismissing the summons, " that he felt plaintiff had 
come to the Court too soon "-presumably thereby 
meaning that her action was premature-because insuf­
ficient time had elapsed to show that defendant had pre­
maturely discarded her, that that ought to have been 
the defence and for that reason he would dismiss the 
summons without any order as to costs. It is sub­
mitted that in coming to this conclusion, the Native 
Commissioner has gone outside the pleadings, he being 
not entitled to import other defenees into the case. 
The defence was a bare denial of the driving away and 
that the plaintiff left defendant on other grounds­
which defence was not believed, and in anv event, the 
defenee evi denee is at variance with the 'plea. It is 
further submitted that the Native Commissioner's 
reasoning was fallacious and not applicable where there 
has been a direet and overt act of driving a way , as is 
present in this ease. 

5. That in spite of objection taken at the time-which has 
not been recorded, apparently hy an oversight-the 
Native Commissioner wronglv admitted the letters of 
the parties' attorneys, dated 18th l\fay, 1936, as 
evidence, whieh letters are wholly inadmissible as such , 
the one being an expression of opinion and suggestions 
on the part of the defendant's attorney. 
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6. That the Native CommisHioner further found as a far-t 
that a meeting of relatives did take place at the 
defendant' s kraal in the circumstances deseribed b~· 
plaintiff. If the Native Commis~=;ioner was infl.uenecd 
by the letter above refened to, a>: he appPars to hnvP 
been, as being an attempted reconciliation, then it is 
submitted that he was again wron g. Attempted recon­
ciliation was not pleaded, since there was a denial of 
the driving away , and in any ease it wa <; not proved 
is not a good defence. 

7. Finally in law and on the facts , plaintiff m1s entitled to 
a judgment in her favour ''. 

'l'ht> ca~'>P came hPforP this Court at its se;,sion on the 9th 
February , 1931, hut as the Native Commissioner's reasons for 
jnclgmt-nt did not comply with Hule 12 (l) of the Xative 
Appeal Court Rules (Gonrnment Noti<'e No. 22?54 of 192R), 
the rec-ord wa s returned in order that he might comply fully 
with the requirements of tlw ruiP referred to. He has now 
furn; s hcd additional re:1.~ons and finds the following fact~ 
proved: -

l. " That on a certain clay in l\lareh. 1936. plaintiff and 
defendant quarrelled over the formt'r's negleet to 
prm·idP the latter (her husband) with food, that during 
the course of the quarrel the defendant in the heat of 
the moment told his wife to go away and that he did 
not Ion' her he e-a use she had not hor ne him any 
childrPn. 

2. That thereafter, on differPn t days, (o) a hasty meetil!g 
of the defPnclant'~=; relatives took phwe in the eirc-nm­
stam·es nwntionecl by plaintiff, and (/1) an inquiry was 
held by tlw Headman. 

3. That at the nwc-ting of defendant's relatin's and at the 
Headman':; inquir~· the plaintiff \Ya-; ordered to return 
to her hu sband, hut she refused to return to him ". 

'!'he Native Commis~:~ioner's reason~=; for his findings of fac-t 
are: " Fnd<>r (1) above, there is no way in which to test 
the credibilit~· of the evidence for the plaintiff ancl the 
defPndant as to (a) the ca use of the quarrel, and (11) tlw 
words used hy the defendant in thP course of that quarrel, 
as tlwi r evidence stands alone. The Court must needs , 
therefore, consider the probabiliti es in the ea';.e and draw 
its own conclu~ions therefrom in order to arrive at a finding; 
of facts upon these two points. And it follows that it :s 
competent for the Court to accept or reje('t any portion of 
the evidence give n by either witnP'<); in ordt>r to arri\'e at a 
finding. Dealing with the evidence on the above principle. 
the Court prefers to believe (a) that the plaintiff negleeted 
to provide her husband with food on the day in quf'stion 
rather than believe that tlw defendant is a person "·ho 
habitually refu~es food cooked for him hy his wife, the 
plaintiff, and, moreover, that on the da~' in question he 
refm:p.c] to eat the food his wife had c-ooked for him after 
he had a:o;kPd for it. The Court feels that if the plaintiff 
r·mlid Le helieved i11 this regard, it would he difficult to 
um!Prsbnd why the kraal, before. the day of the first and 
onl~· qnarrel l,etween the parties, had lwen so ~=;ingnlarly 
fre<' of thosP domestic wrangles and disputes whic-h so oftf'n 
o<·e11r on the s light<>st pretext in affairs of the table. The 
Court is of opinion that the plaintiff'!'\ PVi<lPm'e is but a 
poor at tempt to disprove the defPndant' s plea - ·l'ille p;>ra­
graph 3 (11) tlwreof. As rega rds (b), the Court fc>Pls that 
thP defe ndant , in expre!'sing his annoyance at h i~ wif<>'s 
Iwgleet to p1·m·ide him with food whPn he need<>d it, might 
havP given voice in th<' heat of the moment to expn•ssions 
or his general displ<>a snre in lwr hy adopting the old tinw 
expedient among mPre mortal s of raking up some imaginnrr 
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grievance of the past. And, as would be expected from a 
member of the backward races, he would be qu ick to seize 
upon some supposed physical weakness or defect in hi s \rife 
in order to make> it the butt of his ,·erbal thrusts. The 
Court is of opinion that the defendant' s reason for d enying 
that he used the words which he is sa id to have used has 
::,prung from the not unnatural fear that the Court might 
well constitute them to mean that he intended to drive 
hi s wife away with a view to pe rmanently discarding her . 
The finding of fact under (a) of 2 above is supported hy 
the plaintiff's and the H eadman' s e \·idence, and under (b) of 
2 abm·e by the evidence of all the witnesses. 

The finding of fact under (3) above is su pported by plain­
tiff's own evidence in so far as to wha t transpired at the 
meeting of the defe ndant'~ relati,·es. 

The finding of fact in regard to the H eadman 's final order 
at his inquiry is supported hy the evidence of the Headman 
and that of the defe nce witnesses; and, also, by the proha­
hihties and surrounding .circumstances of the case. The 
plaintiff' s witnesses made a pitiful exhibition of themselves 
UIHler cross-examination as to the demeanour of certain 
nwmbers of her party on thei r way home from the H eadman's 
inquiry. Th:s fact is borne out by the record. The Court, 
morem·er , finds it difficult to believe that the H eadman who 
is the defendant's uncle, could have gone so far as to have 
ordered the plaintiff to return to her father in the circum­
stance~ of the present case-an order the effect of which to 
the Pondo mind would be a judgment for plaintiff ". 

In regard to the first finding of fact this Court is of 
opinion that there was sufficient material on which to test 
the credibility of these witnesses. 

The plaintiff states that when defendant returned from the 
mines about Septem be r, 1935, he did not fetch her from her 
father's kraal where she had gone on account of sickness 
prior to his departure for the mines. He returned in the 
ploughing season and shet went back of her own accord in the 
weed ing season. He appeared cool towards her and refu~ed 
to have sexual intercourse with he r and he refused to 
eat the food she cooked for him. H e told her to go 
back to her people as he did not love her any more as she 
was not bearing him children. The next day she co llected 
defendant's relatives and explained what had ha ppened and 
they told her to go back to her husba nd' s kraa l. She refused 
to stay on the ground that he had driYe n her away for not 
bearing children. ·when defen<lant wa s questioned as to 
whether he had driven her awav h e admitted that he had 
said so. Plaintiff then told the· meeting that she intended 
to r eport to the H eadman tha t she had bPen driren awa~·. 
and she did so. The Headman instru<·ted hN to go and 
fekh her husba nd hut she refused . She then went to her 
father and reported to him and the next day they "·ent 
to the Headman who appointed a day for the hearing of 
the <"a se. Plaintiff , her fath er, her brother and a cousin 
attended at the H eadman's kraal and defendant was also 
present. 

After hearing plaintiff' s statement the H eadman questioned 
defendant \dlO stated that he had driven plaintiff away 
as she was not bearing children. This is corroboratPd hy 
the other witnesses for plaintiff. The H eadman who was 
a witness for defendant says that defendant admitted t o 
him that a meeting of his relatives had been called. 

The defendant' s version is that he had a quarrel with 
his wife over food. Next morning he left home and on 
his return found his wife had gone. The next day a nwssage 
came from the Headman that his wife had sued him. H e 
atte nded the case. He denies that his wife a<'('t!i;ed him 
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of driving her away on act:ount of barrenne"s but says 
that she only mentioned the question of food. He denies 
absolute!._\· that a meeting of his relatives was called and 
gives the lie to his own "·itncss by denying that he made 
any admission of such a meeting to the Headman. 

It is ,·ery unlikely that plaintiff would hm·e gone to the 
lenght of ealling a nwetin~ of relatives m·er a trifling quanel 
about food and thRJ'e must ha,·e bet•n something more se r ious 
behind the ac·tion. 

E,·erything slw did shows that she was g reatly di sturbl•d 
at what defendant had done and it is, t hl'rcfore , probable 
that the reason given by her for leaving is the corroet one. 
The Native Commissioner acc·epts the plaintiff's evidenee 
that a meeting of relatives was held and, alw as to the 
rea so n for dri,·ing her away. He tloes not believe defendant 
on tiH'SP points hut says that he is of opinion that defendant's 
reason for denying the use of the words he is said to have 
usPd, sprang from the most unnatural fear that the Court 
might well eonstrue them to mean that he was driving away 
his wife with a view to pennanently disearding her. But 
the defendant does not g;i,·e that ex planation and it is not 
for the Conrt to ach·ance a reason whieh was not advanced 
by the person coneerned. The N :,ttive Commissioner has not 
comuwnted on the ddendant' s denial as to the meeting of his 
rclati,·es . whieh was also a material matter. 

h it not more probable that defendant 's denial is duP to 
the faet that he knew his wife wm; justified in leaving him 
on account of the gra,·e insult he had off.-red he1· and his 
story about tlle food wm; an attempt to get out of an 
awkward situation brought about by himself? 

"'e are of opinon that the Natin~ CDmmissioner was not 
justified in accepting defendant' s e,·iden<>e in preferenee to 
that of plaintiff in view of his untruthfulness on the material 
matters referred to a hove. 

The second fact found is in accordance with the evident:e, 
except that there appears to he no jnstifieation for de;;cribing 
the meeting as a hasty one. 

1 n regard to the third fa et found proved there is a ve ry 
direet eonfl.ic·t of evidence as to what happened at the enq uiry 
before the Headman. Plaintiff's storY, in whieh she is 
supported hy her father, brother and ~ousin, is that after 
slw had made her ~tatement defendant explained that he 
had dri\'en her away hecause she was not bearing children 
and the Headma n then told her to go back with her father. 

Defendant's story il> that after hearing the parties the 
Headman instructed plaintiff to go back with her husband 
and she r efused to do so. This is supported by the Headman 
and defendant's brother, but an examination of the evidence 
discloses se,·eral discrepa ncies. 

In his evidence defendant denies that plaintiff sa id he had 
dri,·en lwr away because she was barren and says the reason 
given by her was that there was no food "·hen he asked her 
for some. He admits, however , that she eomplained that 
he did not lm·e her heeause she \\·as bearing no children. 
Ht' says " l told the Headman I had not driYen the woman 
away. The Headman is wrong if h e says that I admitted to 
him that I had driven my wife away. ] am not related to 
the Headman not even by marriage. 1\Iy mother is not the 
sister of the Headman' s wife. The Headman is lying if he 
says that my mother is the sister of his wife ". 

The Headman's evidence is as follows :-
" I am not !'Plated to defendant not even by marriage. 

My wife and his mother arc sisters. . . . At my mcC'ting; 
r a~ked defPndant why he droYe his wifP away. He told 
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me that he had driven her away bel'ause she wa s not cooking 
for him. I then asked him what he had to say f urt her and 
he said he wanted his wife " . 

l\lyekelwa , defendant's brother, states that the reason g iven 
by plaintiff to the H eadman for her be ing dri ven a way 
wa s that defendant alleged that he did not want her because 
she did not stay at his kraal hut always stayed at her 
people 's kraal. 

These discrepanc-ies must raise some doubt as t o the correct­
ness of the version given by defendant and his witnesses, bu t 
when regard is had to the evidenl'e called by pla intiff in 
rebuttal t he credibilitY of defendant 's witnesses is still fur t her 
shaken. · 

The N a tive Commissioner has accepted the H eadman 's evi­
dence without qualifica tion . H e- has not , however, taken into 
consideration the evidence of the witnesses Cingo a nd Nqunqa, 
who speak to a statement he is alleged to ha ve made a t Mr. 
Attorney Stanford 's office . 

If their e,· idence is correct then the H eadma n is not t elling 
the truth. The H eadman admits that he was called to Mr. 
Stanford's office but denies that he t here made a ny st a t ement 
to the lntPrpret e t· and when the statement was read to him 
in Court , he a gain denied making it and in a n1;wer to the 
Court he said " I made no statement in .1\Jr. Stanford' s 
office, on t he merits of the ca se ", thus emphasising his denia l. 

Merriman Cingo , Clerk and Interpret er to Mr . Stanford , 
said t hat the H eadma n (Silevu) came to the office to make 
a statement in connect ion with the case which he took down 
in writing . The statement was put in and in tha t Silevu 
said " The defendant in my presence and to the hearing of 
many people stated he did not want the plaintiff any more ". 
Before he complet ed hi s statement , Silevu was called out t o 
go to the )J agistrate 's office, but as he went out he sa id 
defendant had admitted t o him t hat he had driven plaintiff 
a\\·ay because she was not bearing him any children . 

Cingo says that the reason he did not include this in the 
statement was because Silevu was walkin g out as he uttered 
the final words and promised t o come back again. 

Rutherford Nqunqa corrobora t es Cingo as t o wha t S ilevu 
said as he was walking out. 

H ere we have a direct conflict of evidence on a most material 
point for , if Cingo and Kqunqa a re speaking th e truth , t hen 
the H eadman 's evidence of wha t happened at the enqui ry 
goes by t he board and also that of defendant and his br other. 

The Native Commissioner should have said whether or not 
he believed Cingo and Nqunqa and, i f he did not believe 
them , given his reasons for r ejecting the ir evidence, hut it 
should not have been entirely ignored. 

In cross-examination H eadman S ilevu stated that pla int iff's 
father , Natu , had not asked him t o give evidence, but admits 
that on two occasions N atu had told him t he date when 
the case was to be heard. 

This seems to indicate that Natu r egard ed him as a wi tness 
for plaintiff a nd would explain why he was called t o M r. 
Stanford 's office. 

If the st a t ement Silevu is all eged t o ha ve ma de is a fabri­
cation then it was a clumsy fabrication . It would have been 
just as easy to hav~ mad e out a complete statement. The 
fa ct that the statement was incomple t e and the reason 
advanced for th at incompleteness is strong testimony t o the 
truthfulness of Cingo's evidem:e. S ilevu says that the Inter ­
preter told him he wanted him as a witness and when he 
asked on what point was told that he would hear from N atu . 
It is not at all likely that having specially sent for him 
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th<' InterprPtPr \Yotdd havp made such an absur·d reply. It is 
much more probabll' that t he V€rsion given by Cingo is the 
l'O ITPC't onl'. This Cou rt is, tlrerC'fore, of opinion that it haH 
L<•Pn dearly proved that S il<'I'U made a statement to 1\lr. 
S t arrford 's 'Jnterpre tl'r dir<>l't ly opposite to hi s evidem·<' give11 
at the trial and that he is consequently not a l'l'Pdihle witn<:>ss. 

The d<'fendant and his principal wi tness have been proved 
to he unre liable and their ev idPill'e should not have l)('en 
accepted in pre ference to that of the plaintiff and her wit­
nesses which , on the whole, 1ras consistent a nd without 
s<'rious discr<'paneies except on minor points. 

This Court finds that plaintiff was dPiiherately driven away 
by dPfendant o11 account of barrennes~. It haH heen held by 
the Xati1·e Appea l Court that the driving away of his wife 
by lwr husband dissoh'<'S the marria ge> and entails forfeiture 
of dowry. 

In the ca~e of ~yanzeka Didi es. Thomas 1\laxwde (4 
1\.A.C.l98) it was held that r epudi ation or rejection cannot 
lightl.v he assumed and that it is necc>ssa ry for a perio1l 
sufficiently lc>ngthy, according to the ~·in·umstancl's, to have 
el aps('(l before such a presumption ariHes, but that these 
principles are not applicable t o a ease where a din•et and 
OY<'rt act of r c> pndiatio11 has occ:urPd and wh<'r·e efforts at a 
rPeonciliation have failed. 

In the presPnt case ther·p has he<•n such a dlrel't a nd overt 
act of r epudiatio11 and t here has IJeen no real C'ffort made 
by defendant to e ffect a reconc ilia tion. H e had the oppor­
tunity of dfecting a rC'coneiliation when the meeting of his 
relatiyes was eall ed and also before th<' Headman lmt did 
not take advantage thereof. 

In vic•w of the decision this Court has arrived at on t he 
ev ide nl'e it is not neccesary to consider the 5th ground of 
appeal. · 

The appeal will be allowed IYith costs , and the judgment in 
the Court below alterC'd to one in favour of plaintiff de(·laring 
her marriage IYith defendant to have been di ~>:oo ll' ed ami t ha t 
defendant has forfeitC'd all ri ghts to r eturn of dowry with 
costs of suit. 

ANDREW RAMNCWAN A vs. GOL I S IY OTULA. 

lJMTATA: 12th June, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, !<~sq., Presi­
dent, and Messr s. W. J. G. J\ Icars and \V . F. C. Trollip, 
members of the N.A .C . 

• lla rriaae-E .cpenses of u·erldinu ceremony no t clni111ab/e u·here 
girl 1narrierl witbout !Jllfll'rlian's (·onsrnt- Dolt"ry must be 
dealt w·ith under .Xotit•r Law and r'llstoTn- K mal l~ ead is 
·res]JOn si!Jle for doll'I'Y paid at lzis kroal arul must account 
to rlrnrTy o·1t'ILC I' tlz ac fur- .-1/so TPspunsiblr for dea ling s by 
inmates of /1 is kmnl 1rith rlozrr!f ('(lttlr- R oloncl' of doll'ry 
- ('/uirn for- I!/Hiii r'lls trHiJ.-R.~t ozipd-1'/ ra uf 11111 st be 
raisrd. in Lnzur ('ourt and not for first time on .l]J11eo l . 

(A ppeal from NatiYe Commissioner's Court, Qumhu.) 
(Case No. 74 of 1936.) 

In the Court helow plaintiff (responde nt) sued de fendant 
(apJwllant) for th <' delivery of 12 head of l'attle or their 
l'alue £60 hPing dowry paid to defPnda nt fo r plaintiff's 
daughter l\largarC't . 
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Defendant eventually fil ed au amended plea to t he following 
effect:-

1. He admits l\largaret' s mnrriage but says only eleven head 
of cattle of her dowry are iu exi~tenee. He says the 
dowry was paid to plaintiff 's wife Hegina a nd is 
registered in her name. 

2. He says that Reg ina, to whom plaintiff was married 
L:> Christian rites in 1910, pledged seven head of the 
d~wry cattle to a trader for the wedding outfit of 
Margaret and that he is uot responsible for her actions 
and that the parties are of good social standing a nd 
the wedding outfit purchased is not excessive and are 
necessaries. 

:3. That in regard to the balanee of four head of cattle 
admitted to Le in existence by d efendant he says that 
when plaintiff ma rried R egina he paid 10 head of cattle 
and one horf;e as dowry and undertook to pay the 
halanee of six head when his daughter married and 
he pleads a set off in r pspeet of these ea ttle. 

4. That Hegi na was driven away 20 years ago by plaintiff 
and ever sinee then defendant has mainta ined her and 
her two children and he claims tu set off again;;t 
l\largaret's dowry "i~ondlo " due under Native Custom . 

5. In the event of his contention in paragraph 2 heing 
disallowed he pra,vs that any stoc·k which is due in 
terms of paragraph 3 of her plea he set off. 

The Assistant Natin' Commissioner entered judgment in 
favour of plaintiff for 9 head of t·attle or thei r value £45 
(after making allowance for 2 head for maintenance and one 
which died). 

Against this judg.ment an appeal has been u oted on the 
following grounds :-

1. (n) That the Assistant Xative Commissioner erred in law 
in holding that defendant was liable in respect of the 
7 head of cattle pledged by Hegina, the lawful wife of 
plaintiff , to .:\fr . C. G. Burn. That the said Regina is 
in law by r eason of her ~-;tatus as a spouse by Christian 
rites entitled to bind her husband for necessaries, as 
in fact, the wedding outfit of plaintiff' s daughter 
l\faq2;aret , was lHOYed in the cireum~tances, to be, that 
plaintiff was liable for he r sa id action and cannot now 
claim to be re-imbursed from the defendant. 

(b) Erred in law and far:t in respect of the 7 head of 
cattle pledged to l\Ir. C. G. Burn hy the said Regina 
in that no effort was made as stated b y the Assi~;tant 
XaL ve Commissioner, by the defendant' to deprive the 
plaintiff of possess ion, solely with the purpose and 
whereas in actual fact it was proved t hat plaintiff 
knew of the pledging of the sa id 7 head of cattle 
and took no immediate action to restrain hi ~> wife, 
Regina o1· d efendant from doing so. That plaintiff's 
si lence and subsequent inactivity was a tacit ratifiea ­
tion of his wife's action and he i~ now estopped from 
claiming the sa id 7 hear! f rom the defendant; that 
defendant has not benefited from the pledging of the 
said ~tack and the action of pla intiff's wife was one 
that plaintiff would have had to tak<> if the said Hegi n:t 
had Ji,·ed w:th him and he was in charge of the said 
l\largaret's marriage . That the sa me appliPs to the 
stoc·k slaughtered for the wed ding eerP!lJOll,V. 

2 . Tbat the Assistant Native• Cmnnii~sioner erred in holdin g 
that defendant \Ya s liahl(• umlPI' Native Cnstom for 
7 !wad of c·attle pl<>dged to l\1r. Bnm , particularly IJy 
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rPason of plaintiff's civil liability ensuing from plain­
tift"s action in the circumst'ances, ari:;ing from the 
Christian ma niage and generally on the ground that 
the time has now come to put into effect the Policy of 
Xative Administration ;;lowly to mould Native Custom 
to our Common Law. That the evidence goes to show 
that the parties are educated Natives who have adopted 
European habits and mode of living and are npe 
suhjPcts for the aforesaid avowed policy of our Admini;;­
tration. 

3. (a) That the Assistant 1'\ative Commis;;ioner erred in 
fact in holding that there \Yas no balance of dowry due 
by plaintiff to defendant for his \rife Hegina, and that 
his judgment hereanent for plaintiff was again,.;t the 
\reight of PvidPncc> and probalitie;; of the ea~<'. 

(b) That tlw Assistant Nati,·e Commi.,sioner Prred in law 
in holding that by a\ranling defendant the halan<·e of 
dowry claimed he \I"Otild l·e acting contrary to Custom 
as it would hm•e the effpct of placing dt,fendant in 
pol'session of tlw womau and the dowry as this custom 
presuppose:;; that the marriage in que<;tion has been 
uissolved and without fault of the husband which are 
not facts in tlw present cal"e. 

-!. That the Assistant Nati,·e Commis;;ioner erred in placing; 
an alternati,·e value of £5 per head on the 9 head of 
cattle found by him to be dm'. 

The As-;istant Native Commi:;,~ioner has fo und the follo wing 
facts prm·ed :-

1. That plaintiff married Hegina by Christian Rites about 
1910. 

2. That some six or se,·en vears later Hegina returned to 
her father"s kraal. tabng with her her daughter . 
l\Iargaret , and a son. 

3. That defendant, Regina's younger brother, is now head 
of the kraal at which Hegina. resides. 

4. That Regina and her two children have lived at defen­
dant's kraal for some twenty ;rears. 

5. That l\Iargaret has recently married and that twelve head 
of eattle were paid a:; dowry. 

6. That of these on~ died and seven were pledged by Regina 
in respeet of l\largaret's wedding outfit. 

"'e are in agreement with his findings of facts but we are 
of opinion that the evidence discloses the additional faets:-

1. That the dmrry for ~Iargaret was paid at defendant's 
kraal, and that he is head of the kraal and in control 
of the stock. 

2. That plaintiff "·a:; not eonsulted in regard to the marriage 
of l\Iargaret or the disposal of the dmny paid for her. 

3. That the parties are Hlubis and follow Xative Custom. 

The evidence a:; to the amount of dowry paid hy plaintiff 
for his wife) R egina, is eontradictory. Defendant alleges that 
only 10 head and a horse were paid and that plaintiff 
specially agreed to pay a further six head "·hen his daughter 
got married. Plaintiff, on the other hand says that he paid 
14 head and a horse , that the U head increa>;ed by four beforP 
marriage and that according to Hluhi Cu-;tom the increase 
eount as dowry. He denies that he made a special agreement 
to pay a further six head, hut admits that there was no 
necessity for a special agreement in view of the fa<·t that 
according to Hlubi Custom , dowry is fixed at 20 hPad of 
cattle and a horse. He contends that as his wife deserted 
him no further dowry is payable. 
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It does not seem to make any difference which of the two 
stories in regard to dowry is the correct one for in either 
case there would still be a balance of six head unpaid. 

In regard to the statement about the increase this is denied 
bv the defence and we are not satisfied that there was anv 
i1;crease. The question m; to whether according to Hlul;i 
Custom any increase of dowry cattle before marriage counts 
also as dowry does not come up for consideration. 

Plaintiff's> assertion that his 'wife rdeserted him is not 
credible in view of the fact that for 20 years he had made 
no effort to get her back nor has he taken any steps in 
regard to her alleged adulteries. 

Hegina's story that she was driven away is the more 
propable. His claim in rexpPct of l\largarPt\ dowry would 
not he affected in any case. 

In regard to ground 1 (a) of the appeaL the claim in this 
case is one for dowry which must be treah'd under :K ative 
Law and Custom. Defendant is head of the kraal and is 
the. proper person to account for the dowry paid at his 
kraal in respect of :\largaret. He cannot avail himself of 
the defence that plaintiff's wife had authority under common 
law to pledge her husbands ercdit and incur expense at 
Burns' shop in respect of a WPdding outfit thereby disposing 
of certain 7 dowry ('attle. Further, the expression " neces­
s~uies " does not in law apply to such transactions as those 
mentioned, and in any case is not a matter which defendant 
can raise against the· plaintiff. 

Ground 1 (b) raises a plea of estoppel. This is one which 
should have been raised in the Court below and cannot be 
taken for the first time on appeal. 

The second ground of appeal falls away as the parties 
admit that they have not abandoned Native Custom and 
under that custom a person who marries off a girl without 
the consent of her guardian does so at his own risk and has 
no claim to re-imbursement of wedding and other expenses. 

In regard to the third ground we are of opinion that the 
Assistant Native Commissioner erred in finding that the fact 
of plaintiff and his wife having lived apart for 20 years 
disentitled defendant from claiming the balance of the dowry 
due in respect of the marriage of plaintiff to Regina. 
Plaintiff admitted that six head of cattle were due thereon 
but claimed set off of four increase to the dowrv before the 
marriage took place. · 

As alreadv stated the Court is not satisfied that there was 
any such increase. Notwithstanding their protracted separa­
tion there is nothing in European or Xative Law to preelude 
plaintiff's claiming thP return of his wife nor is defendant 
on the contrary barred by Native Custom from claiming the 
balance of dowry due. 

The Assistant Native ,Commissioner rightly •fou nd that 
defendant is entitled to two head of cattle for " isondlo " in 
respect of the two children, l\Iargaret and her brother. 

In so far as the fourth ground of appeal is concerned this 
Court is of opinion that defendant suffers no prejudice owing 
to the value of the cattle having been fixe-cl at £5 each as 
they are still in existence and he can deliver tl1em. 

The appeal is accordingly allowed with posts and the 
judgment of the Assistant Native Commissioner is anwnded 
to read:-

Judgment for plaintiff for three head of cattle or their 
value £15 (that is, 12 head lPss 6 due as balance of Rcgina' s 
dowry , 2 isondlo cattle and one which is dead) with cost,; of 
su it. 
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NDABAZAKE DLUNGE vs. SI LUMK O DLU NGE . 

UMTATA: 12th June , 19:37. Before H. G. Scott , Esq., Presi­
dent, and Me~>srs. W. J. G. l\l ears and W. F. C. Trollip, 
members of the N.A.C. 

lVive.~-Hanl, inu of-Not ct~stomary to appoint a <Jadi to an 
e::~·i.~ting Cla.di Jl ou.se-Ubulltnua cattle-Yot 1tS1tal to n se 
in JHI!flllent of du!Cry e.I'CCJJi in ca sl's ll'!tere the dowry is 
to be puid for son. 

(Appeal from Native Conuniss ioner's Court, Umtata.) 

(Case No. 661 of 1936.) 

In the Court of the Chid Regent for 'l'emhuland, Silumko 
sued Xdahazake for 60 sheep, 16 head of cattle , 2 hor:,es , 
a maehine and defendant counterclaimed for 29 bags of 
mea lil'S. 

Judgment was entered for the defendant and the plaintiff 
appealed to the Court of the NatiYe C'ommi,sionoer at 
Umtata. 

Judgment \Yas Pntered in favour of plaintiff for 21 sheep, 
3 cattle and the maehine with eosts. Absolution was granted 
in regard to the balance of the elaim. On the elaim in 
reeom·ention judgment "·as entered in fa,·onr of plaintiff in 
reeom·ention for 2± bags of mealies or their ,·alue £12 with 
costs. 

Deft:>ndant in eonYention has noted an appeal against the 
whole of the judgment in eonvention on the following 
grounds:-

1. That the eYidence and the probabillities e~tahlish that 
~osamana was married as a support to Nobali. 

2. That as the Native Commissioner aeeepted the evidence 
of the defence generally on the facts, and accepted 
fu lly the evidence of Xcakaea, the fact that :Nosamana 
was asked for as a support for Nobali; that she was 
married from N obali's kraal, from which kraal the 
dowry was paid, all clearly indicate the status of 
Nosamana at the time of her marriage. 

3. That these faetors establish that status, even \Yithout an 
aetual publie declaration by the late Dlunge, for the 
reason that the " acts " of the marria ge proclaimed 
the intention and no pronouncement was required in 
view of the fact that 1'\ obali had her own kraal, 
se~)arate a nd distinct from the great kraal, at the 
time Nosamana was married. 

4. That the marriage of Nosamana as a support for Nohali 
is c·learly cognisable in Native Custom and the desi re 
and intention of Dlunge in respect of any "·ife after 
the 4th wife, eYidenced by witnesses, probabilities and 
by C'ondnct after maniage should he recognised and 
('(Jllfinned. 

5. 'I'hH Trial Court having found against plaintiff on a 
material question of faet , tlw plaintiff shou ld not in 
the circumstances bave bt>eu a\YardPd the cost~, or a ll 
the eosts in the elaim in conveution. 
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6. That in the eircmn~tances of this <·ase a judgment of 
absolution in relation to the balance of the sheep and 
L'attle claimed is not a competent judgment. 

'l'lw plaintiff has noted a cro~s-appea l against that portion 
of the judgment granting a hsolution to tl~e balance of the 
claim for cattle, :;heep and horses and agam~t t he award to 
plaintiff in recom·ention of 24 bags of meah es or £12 and 
costs on the followin g grounds: -

1. That the Court having found that the re was no proof 
of variation of the usual procedure as to t lw rankmg 
of hou~es and that there could be no Qadi to a Qadi 
and that Nosamana 's house wa~ a Qadi to the Great 
House, should haYe accept ed the evidence led for 
plaintiff on all poin ts. 

2. That there \\'as ample and suffi cient evidem·e to entit le 
plaintiff to an aw·ard of the amount of cattle, sheep 
and horses claimed by him. 

3. That in this respect the judgment is agaimt the weight 
of eYidence and probabili ties of the ease. 

4. That the judgment for t he m ea li es wa:; against the 
weight of evidence and the probabilities of the case and 
that it was proved that the g rain in question, not in 
existence now , came from Nosamana 's land and "·as the 
property of plaintiff. 

5. That plaintiff in reconYentiou fai led in his case hereon. 

It a ppears from the record that the late Dlunge, the father 
of tlw parties to this action, was a wea lthy man and had 
eight wives the first of w·hom were married in the following 
order: 1. Nohenkile, 2. Nonqanala , 3. Nobali, 4. Nowezile, 
5. Kotauli , 6. Nosamana. 

The dispute is in regard to the position held by Nosamana. 
As Xotauli was the wife of the Xiba House, Nosamana 
would be Dlunge's fifth wife in the ordinary course would 
be the second Qadi of the Great House. It is asserted, 
however, on behalf of the defendant that the dowrv for her 
was paid out of the property belonging to the House of 
Nobali , the first Qadi of the Grea t House; that she was 
married at that kraal; that she w·as consequently allied to 
that house and not to the Great House and that defendant , 
being Nohali's eldest son, would inherit the property in 
Nosamana 's house , she having died childless. 

The plaintiff asserts that Nosamana's dowry came from 
the Great House and that in accordance with Custom she 
was the second Qadi to the Great House and plaintiff would 
be the heir. 

On the evidence the Additional Xative Commissioner has 
found that Nmmmana' s dowry was paid from Nobali's house; 
that defendant w·as in charge of her kraal after Dlunge's 
death; that Nosamana had her own garden and building lots, 
the latter adjoining that of Nobali; that the two \nnnen 
used a common stoc·k kraal; that Nosamana's ~tatu s was not 
publicly announced at the time of her marriage and that 
then• is not suffici ent eviden<·e to support the allegation t hat 
she wa s married as a qadi to Xohali. 

Aft.er dealing with the evidence the Additional Native 
Commissioner states:-

'' On these facts it is necessarv to determine whether 
or not Nosamana was married as· a qadi to Nohali. The 
statu <; of the first four wives of a Native is \\'ell established 
hy cnstom , i. e . the first is Great Wi fe, the second Hight H a nd 
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"'ife , the third is qadi to the Great Wife and the fourth i~ 
qadi to the Right Hand Wife. But this order is subject to 
tlw general rule that a subordinate \\·ife i~ allied to the 
house which furnished her dowry. The NativP .Appeal Court, 
in l\Igudhm vs. Paliso- .t N.A.C. 378, has accepted the 
statement of the law IJ~· NatiYe AR~e&sors that a man may 
nJaiTY a qadi to the Hight Hand " ' jfp before marrying a 
qadi to the Great Hon~e when tlwre is no ,;tock in the 
latter honse, hut that such variation of the usual practice 
mnst be carried out with due formalities and that it must 
be supportNl by strong and convincing eYidence. ln l\Ihlwili 
Kwaza vs . Xofesi-2 N.A.C. 17, the Nati,·e Asscsson; were 
asked whether it is t·ustomary to appoint a seed bearer to 
a qadi how;e, tlwre being an heir to the principal house. 
The~· replied " It is not customary to esta blish a seed bearer 
to a. qadi; there cannot be one qadi upon another qadi ". 

Even if the assessors have overstated the law , strong and 
com·incing evidence to su pport defendant 's contention that 
~o~amana was married as a tjadi to Xobali is almost entirely 
absent. The onl.'· evi·de nce we have on this point, besides the 
fact that the dowry was paid at N obali's kraal, is that of 
Ncakaea a~ to what was Rai d at his father's kra al. One 
\mnld ha\·e expected that if it were Dlunge's intention to 
depart from mmal em.tom he \Y ould ha,·e made a formal public 
announc·Pment of her :, tatus in th e p1·e~eiH'e of h is relatives. 
Bnt there is a total absence of "''·idence of such ann omH·e­
ment. }Jort-over, l havt> sean·hed the Appeal Court record ~ 
and have failed to find an.'' pre<'edent for hi& allegPd action. 
Th e> fact that , at thP time of Xosamana's marriage, Xobali 
wa,., not defini tely pa ,.,t child bearing, as her youngest ch ild , 
No-.;isi, "·as only about three yPars of age. is also against 
dPfcndant's contention that Nosamana \\'as her qadi. 

The object of marrying a supporting wife is, as I under­
stand it, to en»ure the continual fruitfulne~s of the Principal 
house, especially when such principa l wife is no longer able 
to bear children , and to make such house numerically and 
materially &trong. There can be no such object in marrying 
a qadi to a woman who is herself a subordinate wife. 

I haYe, therefore, come to the conclusion that, eYen if it 
were legally permissible for a Native to marry a supporting 
wife to his qacli house (which I doubt) , there is not sufficient 
e\·idence to prove that Nosamana was married as a qadi 
to N obali and , therefore , plaintiff is her heir ". 

At the request of the attorneys appearing in this Court 
the following questions were put to the X ative Assessors:-

A man marries eight wives 

1. In " 'hat order would these wives rank? 

2. In this case the fifth woman married was made the wife 
of the Xiba house. This being so would not the sixth 
woman manied ordinarily · he the second qadi to the 
Great Hou>;e r 

3. I s it permissible according to custom to cha nge this 
order? If so, what formalities a re necessary to effect 
the change? 

'L Assuming that the sixth wife was married at t he kraal, 
and the dowry for her paid from stock belonging to thP 
house of the fourth wife , " ·onld she thereby hel'onw ;1 

suppo rting house to the fourth wife? 

5. Can thPre he a qadi to a qad i wife? If so, are any 
formalitit>s neeessary. 

G. ls it cu~tomary to use nhulun ga l'attle in t he paynwnt of 
dowry? 
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The Native As;;essors gave the following replies:-

1. The first four wives would rank as the Great 'Vife, Right 
Hand Wife, Qadi of Great Wife and Qadi to the Right 
Hand Wife respectively. 

2. Then C'omes the fifth wife known as the wife of the Xiba 
House. The sixth wife wonltl be generally known as 
the qadi of the Great House. 

3. \Ve know of no right a person can exercise in changing 
the usual status of those women. 

4. A wife married in that way is not the qadi of the wife 
whose house pmvide:s the dowry. There i;; no such 
custom. l~ven if the evidence shows that a woman is 
married at a particular kraal and the dowry for her 
paid from the :stock of that kraal that does not affect 
the position. 

5. That cannot be. 

6. It is not usual to pay away ubulunga cattle as dowry 
except in ra~e~ where the dowry is to be paid for a 
son. A man ca nnot pay away uhulunga cattle as 
dowry for his other wife. 

It will be seen, therefore, that, even if the Additional 
Native Commissioner's finding that the dowry for Nosamana 
wa:s paid from stock belonging to N obali is correet, tlte 
status of Nosamana is not affected and :;,he "·ould be r~garded 
as a supporting house to the Great House. "' e are, however, 
satisfied that the evidence discloses that the dowry for N osa­
mana came from the Great House. This is deposed to by 
the witnesses Xqonongwana, ()umbelo and Lutsheto, all full 
grown men, as well as plaintiff. 

Oppo:sed to this \Ye have the defendant and his younger 
brother Tshonana, both of whom at the time of Nosamana's 
marriage were very young and would, therefore, probably 
know nothing of the circumstances attending it. The only 
other witness for defendant is Nrakaca. His evidence is 
evidently coloured to suit the defendant's rase for he says 
that when Nosamana was asked for in marriage, it was said 
that she was to be a qadi to the qadi of the Great House 
and that he was not surprised as this was quite a usual thing. 
He must have known that this was not true. The Additional 
Native Commissioner rejected the evidence of Nqonongwana 
and Lutsheto because they were to a certain extent depen­
dent upon plaintiff, but this scarcely seems a sound reason, 
in the absence of anything otherwise to show that the~· were 
not speaking the truth. \Ve have come to the conclusion, 
therefore, that the m·idenre of these witnesses should have 
heen accepted. They also depose to the number of stork that 
is at Nosamana's kraal and having found that they are 
credible witnes~es in regard to the marriage of Nosamana 
we do not see any good reason for rejeeting their eYidenre 
on this point. 

In regard to the mealies we find that the defendant (plain­
tiff in reconvention) has failed to prove that they are his 
property. On the other hand, there is insufficient evidence 
that they all came from Nosamana's land. 

The result is that the appeal is dismissed with costs. The 
cross-appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court helow amended to read: For plaintiff for 16 head 
of f'attle, 60 sheep, two horses and one machine. On the 
claim in reconvention there will be 'absolution from the 
instance. Defendant in convention to pay costs. 
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GILBERT and JACKSON BA KU vs. RWALA ZAKUMBA. 

KINC:W I LLL\1\ISTOWN: HitiLAugust, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq., PrPsident, a nd l\fessrs. H . B. l\lybnrg h a nd N. A . 
Ogi lvie, .:\!ember s of tlw Court. 

l'r(){'l'ti ure- :Va.tive A.ppeal Court Rules du not proL•idc for 
R ev iet" of Proce eding s in Courts of Native nommissioner­
f'ontP m pt of Court-Unjustified attack on ,Judicial Officer 
in aro11ntls of Appeu/ 1111d H e t•ietP. 

(Appeal from tlw Natin: Commissioner's Court, Port 
Elizabeth.) 

(<'a se 1'\ o. ll ;~ of HJ:36.) 

(Tho judgnwnt on the f:H·ts is immateria l. ) 

In tlw Court below the plaintiff sued the defendants for 
three !wad of cattll' or their ndue £15 as damages for 
seduct ion of his granddaughter, Ethel , by first de fendant . 
The sec-ond dPfendant being sued as father and kraal head 
of first defendant. In the summons as originally dra\vn 
a cla im was made for £1. 10s. lying-in expenses and £;3 for 
lm;:-; of wage~> but these elaims wer e withdrawn during the 
hea ring . 

"rhen the case came on for hearing in February, 1937, defen­
dant 's attorney objected to the summons on the ground that 
plaintiff wa s not the guardian of Ethel, she bei ng the illegiti­
mate child of plaintiff's daughter by one Freddy Dodo, who 
had paid a fine fo r the secluetion and pregnanl'y, and that 
eonseqnently Freddy Dodo was the only person who could 
sue for damages for t he seduction of Ethel. 

The objel'tion was upheld with costs and plaintiff appealed 
to this Conrt. Defendants t hereu pon abandoned this judg­
ment and the rec-ord was ret unwd in order that the clerk 
of Court might comply with RniP 7 of t he XatiYe Appeal 
Conrt Hules (GoYernment Notice Xo. 225-! of 1928). The 
c-le rk of the Court the n' npon entPred a judgment setting 
asich~ (it should be "m·errnling ") the objPction with costs. 
On the 2:3rd April, 1!J:W, the <.'ase again eame on for hearing 
and t he .-\dditional Native Commissioner entered judgment 
in favour of plaintiff for three head of cattle or their va lue, 
£15, a nd c-osts. 

Against this judgment an appPal has hl'en noted on the 
following grounds:-

1. That t he judgment is against the weight of eridenc-e and 
is not supported by the evidenr·e. 

2. That the Additional Native Commissioner has drawn 
inferPnces from the e,·idenee to which he i:-; not enti tled 
in law a:-; also inferenee:-; which are not supportPcl by 
e\·iden<.'e on the record. 

3. That the Additional Nati ve Commissioner has introdueed 
into his reasons for judgment findings basPd on matters 
whieh a re not reflcPted in the rec-ord and whic·h have 
not been dealt with in evidenc-e. 

-l. Tha t t he adiou being direc·tt•d under .Nati,·e Custom 
and the pa r t iPs themseh'es acco rding to the P\"idence 
h:n·ing; followed NatiYe Custom in dealing with the 
~·I a im , the Addi tio nal X ative Conunisf;iO JH'r c> rre!l in 
fa iling; to deal with the matter in ae\'orclaJH'P with sneh 
Nat ivP Custom, or altNnativ<>ly, he gni cled by features 
arising from sw·h Native Custom and PlTed in ignoring; 
in eo ndusions to lw drawn from StH'h Kati,·e Cm;tom 
and prac·tiC"PS. 
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5. That the Additional Native Commissioner has introduced 
into his reasons for judgment a knowledge or alleged 
knowledge of NatiYe Custom not drawn from or reflect!'d 
in the evidence (apparently obtained from !'Xtraneous 
sources), to which he is not entitled to ref!'r and of 
which in fact he has no knowll'dge as will more fully 
appear from the application for the r!'Vil'w of the 
judgment hereinafter set forth. 

6. That on the pleadings the plaintiff has no /ocn s standi 
in judicio to tak!' action in the abov~' matter for and 
on behalf of the seduction of the said Ethel Rwala 
even if such seduction did take p lace, he being merely 
the maternal grandfather, and that on the facts the 
said Ethel Rwala is not a nwmber of his kraal. The 
Additional Native Commission!'r erred, therefor!' , in 
his conclusions of law thereanent. 

Appended to the notice of appeal is a notic!' that, at the 
hearing and argument of the appeal, application would he 
made for the review and setting aside of the judgnwnt on 
the ground that the same is gross!~· irregular in that: -

(a) That the Additional Native Commissioner has misdirec·ted 
his mind to the proceedings, has made findings upon 
matters not set forth in evid<>nce and in fact dirl'ctlv 
in c-onflict with the evidenel' and as snch the judgmen"t 
is grossly irregular. 

(b) That the Additional Native Commissimwr has introduced 
into his reasons for judgment findings based on an 
alleged knowledge of Native Custom in urban areas 
whic·h is not based on evicl!'nce and as such the 
judgnwnt is grossly irregnlar. 

(c) That the Additional Native CommissionPr has mis­
directPd his mind to the pmceedings and his jndgnwnt 
is grossly irregular in that, in the absencl' of l'vidence 
thereto he attributes to the District of Port Elizabeth 
practices and/ or customs for which hP has both in faet 
and in law no foundation. 

(d) That the Additional Native CommissionPr is in fact 
personally ignorant of an~· practices or customs relating 
to Port E lizabeth such as referr!'d to in the reasons for 
judgment inter alia, <'.g.:-

(aa) That Native girls an• in the habit of kapa-ing 
one another to the plac!'s at whic-h the~· me!'t 
their admirers. 

(bb) That sexual intercourse takes place amongst 
Natives in urban and industrial areas in the 
presence of other females. 

(cc) That ft11l-blooded young men employed in industry 
in Port Elizalwth go out at night. 

(dd) That choir practices are not held in tlw daytim!'. 
(e) The Native Commissioner erred in allowing evidence 

to he led of intercourse at places other than at 
Defendants' room at Durban Hoad, Korsten, despite 
objection by the Def!'ndants. That such wrongful 
admission of !'videnc!' is grossly irregular." 

Attached to the application for review an• two affidavits, 
one by defendant's attorney of rPcord and the other by one 
Manuel 7.:ibonda. The affidavit bv defendant's attorney is as 
follows:- · · 

I, .Jacob Hyman Spilkin, do hereby make oath and say: -
1. That I am an attorney of the Supreme Court of South 

Africa, practising and residing at Port Eli>mbeth. 
2. That as \Vill be borne ont by the records of tlw Native 

Commissioner and by the Criminal Comts, I have thl' 
largest native practice in Port J~lizabeth, and as 
such practice very frequently in the Native Commis­
sioner's Court. 
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:>. That tlw Additional Native Commissioner informed me 
wlwn h L' first came to Port Elizabeth in April, 1937 , 
that lw had no judicial ex peri ence whatsoever of 
court practice a nd that he had never acted on tlH' 
bench, and that as a fact he had hitherto been 
c>ngaged in departmPntal work at Head Office, 
Pretoria; that furthermore this was the first timP 
he was statimwd in this arc>a. 

4. That in the ci rcumstances, l respectfully s ubmit that 
without evidenc·e, the Additional Native Commissioner 
is not entitlL·cl to make any pronouncements abou t thP 
practices and customs in Port Elizabeth with regard 
to the matters raised in tlJL' application for rPvie'L 

ii. That I according!~· submit t hat tlw judgnllont was 
g rossly irregular and that the Addition al ~ativ<> 
Commissioner Juisdircctcd his mind to the procePd­
ings. 

6. That if this Honourable Court requires it, the 
DefPndant ca n obtain evidPnce on tlw practices 
obtaining in Port Elizabeth on th e matters and things 
raised in the evidPnce and the matters set forth in tlw 
RPasons for .J udgnwnt. 

i. That the above facts are true and COITPct. 
It is not necessary to set out the terms of .:\Ianuel 

Zibonda's affidavit , but there is Ont' statemPnt ther ein to 
which rderencc must be made, namely:-

" That I have in all my Px perience n ever heard of any 
occasion when a Native male has had sPxual intercourse with 
a N ative female in the presence of another person. That 
such a custom or practice in Port Elizabeth is absolutely 
unknown. '' 

Could any pt-rson with a11~· regard fo r accuracy have made 
t he sta tL•ment contained in the last sentence truthfully? It 
must bL' obvious that he could not possibly know what 1\ent 
on in every house in Port Elizabeth on each night of the year. 

' Vhcn .:\lr. Atherstone , who appean•d for the Appellant, 
commenced his argument, was asked wheth er hP proposed to 
press the application for r eview in vi ew of the decision of 
this Court in thP Case of l\lngon diso .:\Ikontwana vs. John 
.:\lutabani [19B2 , N.A.C. (Cape & O.F.S .), '1] , he stated that 
he did not 'vish to do so and would confine hi s argument to 
t he grounds of appeal. At the same time he intimated that 
lw d issociated himself Pntirely from the methods adopted by 
the attm·ney of record for appellant in the Court below in 
this matter. The application for review accordingly fell 
away. This Court, however, consi der s it necessa rr to make 
some remarks on the actions of :;\lr. Spilkin, th e attor ney 
referred to. 

In order that the position may be m ade clear it is desirable 
to set out short!~, the nature of the evidence given, and the 
remarks t her eo11 bv the Additional Kative Commissioner in 
his r easons for judgment. 

The case was o'ne of intercourse with an unmarried girl, 
Ethel Hwala. In her evidence E.t hcl stated that thP inter­
course had t a ken place firstly at fir <>t defendant's room in 
which at the time several other p ersons we I e present , and 
secondly at Western Road and 'Vestborne Road, Port E liza­
beth , in a room which she occupied jointly with one Jlabel 
Nogoli and while t he latter was in Lhe room. l\lahel Nogoli 
corroborated her in regard to the events at 'Vestern Hoad 
and \\'e~thonw Hoad and further stated that she had accom­
panied E.thel by hus on hPr v isits to defendant's room but 
had never gone in. She would leavP Ethel ontsi dP first 
defendant's room and then return to P ort E li zabeth and 
take a bus to her· own place of residence. TlH' defence was 
a d0nial of the intercourse at any of tlw places mentioned 





and it was stated that the first defendant never went out at 
night without his father's permission and then only to attend 
concerts. 

In eomnwnting on the evidence the Additional Native 
Commissioner made the following remarks in his reason s for 
judgment: -

" ""hile the!"l' is no proof aliunde of intercourse having 
taken place at Korsten I be<lieve Mabel's statement that she 
accompanied Ethel upon her visits to that place from June, 
1935 onwards as it is well known that native girls are in 
the habit of ' Kapa-ing one another to the places at which 
they meet their admirers ', and, in regard to the statement 
made by Ethel ami Mabel that intercourse had taken place 
in the presenco of the latter. 

'' In this respect the testimony of neither witness was 
shaken although they were subjected to heavy cross-examina­
tion and l :see no reason to disbelie,•e it as sexual intercourse 
under the conditions described is not uncommon among 
natives in urban and industrial cent1·e:s, and finally dealing 
with the statement by first defendant that he does not go 
out at night: -

'' So strict i:s his father that unlike other full-blooded 
young natives employed in industrial centres such as Port 
Eiizabeth, this young man never goes out at night except 
to church concerts." 

Now nowhere in any of these remarks does the· Additional 
Native Commissioner pretend to have a special knowledge 
of the habits of the natives of Port Elizabeth. ~ 

In view of the fact that th~ application for review was not 
proceeded with this Court is not called upon to say whether 
or not the Additional Native Commissioner had committ<ld 
any irregularity, we arc only de·aling with the methods 
adopted by defendants' attorney in bringing the matter to 
the notice of this Court. 

\\" e will now deal with those portions of the grounds of 
appeal, application for review and affidavits in support of 
the latter which we consider require comment. 

ln paragraph 3 of his first affidavit l\fr. Spilkin, in support 
of his application for review, has made use of a statement 
made to him by the Additional Nati,·e Commissione·r in 
what was evidently merely a friendly conversation. 

His action in doing so we regard as being unworthy of a 
person belonging to an honourable profession and who is an 
officer of the Court. 

Paragraph 5 of the grounds of appeal and paragraphs (b) 
and (d) of the application for review constitute an unjusti­
fied attack on the Additional Native Commissioner and in the 
opinion of this Court, amount to a serious and deliberate 
contempt of Court. 

The mere fact that the< Additional Native Commissioner 
had had no previous judicial experience does not preclude the 
possibilty of his having a knowledge of native habits and 
customs. ln our opinion it amounts to a contempt of Court 
for an attorney to refer to a judicial officer in his capacity 
as such as having " an alleged knowledge of native cu~tom ", 
and to suggest that that " alleged knowledge " was " appar­
ently obtained from extraneous sources " without furnishing 
a title of Pvi<lence in support of snf'h a suggestion. 

The suggestion is clearly made with a view to belittling the 
officer concerned. 

In paragraph 2 of his first affidavit 1\tr. Spilkin savs he 
has "the largest native practif'P in Port Elizabeth". • 
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Thi~ statemt•nt is contained in a public document forming 
part of a record open to tlw public. This appears to offend 
againHt the ruh' of the Law Soeiety that 110 practitioner shall 
advertise. 

Tht• .\tltlitional Xati,·e Commis&ioner furnislwd the follow­
ing additional reasons for judgment after the notice of appeal 
and application for review had been filed:-

(a) 'Yith regard to defendant's reasons for appeal, such 
comnwnts and allusions as I have made in my reason~ 
for judgment to practices followed by natives ,iere· made 
and intended as bearing upon the credibility of the 
e,·idencc upon which in my view the whole case 
dependc>d. Dt•aling partic-ularly with paragraph 6, it 
will be noted from the record that defc>ndant abandoned 
the objection to plaintiff's locns standi which he took 
wlwn proc-eedings in the ca~'<e first commenced, in 
February, 1937. 

(b) With regard to the affida,·it of defendant's Attorney, 
this of course is a purely ex parte statement and is not 
evidem·e. lt is, howEwer, possibly of some value to the 
membe1s of the Nati\'C' Appeal Court as an indication 
of the conduct aml methods of the deponent upon which 
I will make no further comment beyond stating that 
they appear to me to be neither in conformity with 
the rules of procedure nor the ethical principles and 
conduct which f submit slwuld gm·ern tho actions of a 
member of the Side-bar of the !~astern Districts Local 
Di,·ision. 

(c) With regard to affida,·it Xo. 2, the> propriety of the 
first depmwnt in obtaining and submitting this seems 
to me to be in conformity with the methods and conduct 
governing his submission of the first affidavit. 

ThesE' additional reasons resulted in a further affidavit by 
l\Ir. Spilkin in whieh he, amongst other things, said that the 
remarks of the Additional Xative Commissioner are a personal 
and unwarranted atta(·k upon him. The only eomment we 
feel called upm1 to make is that in our opinion, the Addi­
tional Xative Commissioner's comments were, in the circum­
stances, (·ommendably dignified and restrained. 

ln this affidavit ::\Ir. Spilkin complains that he was never 
gi,·cn a copy of the Additional X a tin• Commissioner's addi­
tional reasons or " rcpl,v '' as ho st:des it. It is only necessary 
to say that ::\Ir. Spilkin was not entitled to obtain a eopy of 
the additional reasons unless he applied and paid for it. 

::\lr. Spilkin also complains that as the review was made 
by way of affidavit the Additional Native Commissioner had 
not given his reply by affidavit. There is nothing in the 
Nati,·e Appeal Court Rules requiring the judicial officer to 
furnish a reply by affidavit, and he was, therefore, quite in 
order in making; his comments in the manner he did. 

Jn this latter affidavit .i\lr. Spilkin aggravates his offence 
by sa;\·ing " f cannot see an~·thing; improper in tlw fact that 
objection is taken to the findings by the Nativo Commissioner 
as to facts for the findings whereon thero i~ no C'\·ideuce 011 

the> record and for whieh the Native Commissioner could not 
possibly have usPd his own personal knowledge. us he hus no 
su.rh knowletlae ". 

This C'an only be> regardc>d as a further attPmpt to belittle 
the Additional Native Commissioner. 

The papms in this matter will he> suhmittPd to tht• Solicitor­
Gc>ncral and tht> Law No(·iety for Hneh action as they rnay, 
respectively deem IH'eessary. 

4 
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KEKE and SAMUEL MKWANE vs. JANE and RICHARD 
BANGANI. 

KINGWILLIA~ISTOWN: 16th August, 193i. Before H. G. f-;eott, 
J<};q., President, and 1\Iessrs. H. B. l\lyburgh and N. A. 
Ogdvie, Members of the Court. 

::)eductwn-lJuiiW(Jes-l'roctice-ll 'idnw has nu locus standi 
·tuuler Sutive Lau: and Custu m to sue fur dumoues for the 
seduction of her dat((J}der-['rnpcl' person tu sue is heir 
of uirl's fath e·r ur, if h e is minor, his guardian. 

(Appeal from the Xative Commissioner's Court, Stutterheim.) 

(Case No. 20 of 1936.) 

In t he Court below, J ane Bangane sued Keke :Mkwane and 
Samuel 1\Ikwane, the latter as kraalhead of Keke, for five head 
of c-att le or their value £25 as damages for the seduction and 
pn'gnancy of her daughter, Lilian, by the first defendant. 

ln the plea first defendant denied the seduciton and second 
defendant admitted he was the kraal-head of fir st defendant 
but denied liability for his delicts. Both defendants pleaded 
specially that plaintiff had no power or authority under 
Native Law and Custom to in~titute the al'tion against them. 

\\' lwn the case ·came on for hearing , plaintiff 's attorney 
applied to join Hichard Bangani, eldest son of plaintiff as 
eo-plaintiff. 

Defendants' attorney objected as the case is one under 
Native J_,aw and Custom and two people cannot be joined as 
plaintiffs. 

The following note then appears on the record :-

"The amendment was allowed and plaintiffs entered as 
J ane ilangani, assisted by her major son Hichard Bangani." 

This left the position almost exactly as it was before the 
application was made . i.e. Jane Bangani still r emained the 
plaintiff and her son was only joined as assisting her. This 
did not make him a eo-plaintiff. 

After heari ng evidence the N ati,·e Commissioner entered 
judgment for plaintiffs as prayed with costs against both 
defendants. 

Agninst this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
ground that plaintiff (Jane Bangani) had no luens standi to 
sue. 

The case was tried under Native Law and Custom and undPr 
tha t custom a woman has not the right to sue for damages 
for the seduction of her daughter. The proper person to :me 
is the heir of the girl's father, or, if he is a minor , his 
g uardian. 

The Xati,·e Commissioner in his r easons for judgment stated 
t hat both parties aceepted that Hichard Bangani is 21 years 
of age but J a ne Bang ani in her evidence stated that lH' is 
only 19 years old. 

This being so, neither he nor his mother had any loc1ts standi 
and tlw proper person to sue was J ohnson Bangani, the lwacl 
of the family. -

The appeal will be allowed with costs and thP jndgnwnt in 
the Co urt below altered to " Summons dismissed with costs ". 
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JAM ESON B ANA vs. EV L Y N BAN A. 

1\J:-.!:\\IJ,I.IUJST0\\':'1:: .\llj.!;Ust, l!l:li'. llefon• 11. <:. S!'ott, J•;sq., 
l'n•sidt•Ht of tiH• Xatin• Divon·p Court. 

Jlarriaue-Sullify-.l .!111 issiu11. of iniJWit•IICI' by h uslwnd-
( 'v.~f .~. 

(('ast• Xo. 101 of ]!);~j' fnlln thP Xatin• l>iYon·p Court, 
Kinl-!:willi:unstowll.) 

.l anwson Ban1L is~mt•!l sulltlllons against his wife, Evlyn 
Baua, :tiiPginj.!; that sho had lllali<'iously !(p~;prtPll him aiHI 
l'laiming an on!Pr fm rPstitution of <'Onjugal rights failing 
\1 hi1·h a dP!'rl'!' of <Jj\'01'1'!'. 

Tlw !lPf!'ndant fill•d a pl1•a !lPn~·inj.!; ll<>sl'J'tion and !'Oillltl·I·­
claitlll'd for a nullity of tho marriagl' on the ground of 
plaintifl''s impotl'II<"P. 

\\' h<•Jt tll!l <·a»t• ea Ill!' on for h<'a ring tht• I'! aim for restitution 
of l'Oiljngal rights was withdnnn1 and in a pl<'a to tho !'OIIlltl'r­
<'laim th•f!'IHiant in I'P<·om·Pntion allmittP<l that at thP time 
of tlu• marriagl' hP was iiH·apahlt• of t·onsllllllllating the 
marringt~ and wa~ tlwn and has h<>Pn P\'!'1' siul'e unablP to 
ha\'e St'X\HJ( intel't 'Ollrst• with thP p(aiutif!' in ret'OII\'!'ntJOII. 

Tlw marriagt• took pla<'l' on thl' 21th l>t•<·emher, HJ:J.'i, so 
that tlw pNio1l of thn•1• ~·pars J'<'qnin•d by Honuin-Dukh law 
to Pl.lpsp hPfOJ'l' a pn•slliJI]ltion of intpotPIII'!' 1·an aril;e has not 
Pxpired [sl'l' B (oth<'nlis<' S) L's. S.l!llG, f'.I'.J>. at p. 11:3]. 
I n that <·ase, hoWl'I'Pr, tlwn• was a lknial of impotem·l' 
hy tlw huslw11d. l11 Ya11 Zyl's .Judit·ial l'radil'e (:Jrd Edition, 
Yohtnw ll, pagl' G!)(i) the following appears:-

" \\'lwn thl' dl'fPI't to pro<·n•atP is not YisihiP, and is not 
otll<'rw ist' known, or illtlllt'diatPIY aM·t•rtainabiP. or th<'re is 
no i!llllll'diatt• hopt> of snl'!'l'SS h~· 'nH•ans of lll<'llieal or surgiC'al 
tno>atmPHt, tlwn t ht'<'P Y<•ar,; mn~t intl't'\'1'111' from tlw date 
of tlw m a rriagP hefon• ~n!'h lll<IITiagp <·an be ~owt aside on the 
ground of impotl•nt·~·." 

T h is applies to tlw 1roman as wp(( as tlw man but, when 
the. ill!'a p a!'ity to proC'I'!'ate is Yisihll• or asl'ertainable at 
onc!', the marriage may be ;;et asidl' at any time, or 
immediatl·h· aftt>r its l't>lehration. .\ nd " In a suit for 
impotPtl<'y 'there must he proof that thP p:u·ty is absolutely 
irwapabll' of 1·onsummating thE> marriage, and where the 
dl'feC't is not Yi~ible thn•e Years' intPtT:d is nP!'essaiT before 
t h is dC'en•P can lw applied ·fo1·, and tlwn only if the· m<'Ciil' al 
e1·idPll!'l' show frigidit:> or othe1· incapability to ha1·e l'hildren; 
a n d there must hP proof that no 1·arnal eonnection took 
plaC'P during that pt>rio<l.'' 

Ln the casP of H (otherwise C) I'S. H (H>Oo, 2:3, .._.C. 609) 
it 11·as hPid that if ]JI'oof was gi,·en of a defPl't, Yisible on 
in spec-tion, a t the time of the marriagt> and since which 11·ou ld 
render thl' husban d unfit to perform h is matrimonial function , 
the lapse o f time with on t t he per fo rmanc-e of sul'h fu nction 
would be of n o importanC'L'. 

Jn the. case of 13 (otherwise~) I'S. S (1!)16, C.P.D. at p. 113) 
K otze, J .. said: " lly ou r law ( \~oet 2-!.2.15) if n o con sum­
m ation of the marriage has taken plal'e for th ree years after 
t he marriage, and the wife has been p r oved to b<> well-for m ed 
a n d a ,·irgin, a presum ption of impotence th ro u gh laten t 
dt>feC't on tlw part of the hu sba n d wi ll arise." 

In this case t he husband had den ied that he was impotent 
a n d asst•rted t hat he had had sexn al in tercour'ie with h is 
11·ifE> on several occasio ns a n d ca lled a m edica l wit n ess to 
testify that he was a pparen t)~- capable of ha ,·in g sexual 
i n te rcou rse. The Court a C'cepted the p lain ti ff's e1·idence that 
t he 1·e had been no sexual inte rcourse and g r a n ted a d ecree 
of nulli ty. · 
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In the case of H (otherwise C) vs. H (snpra) the defendant 
was in default a nd in the case of B (otherwise S) vs. S (supra) 
as already stated , the husband denied impotence; and con­
seque ntly , the presumpt ion of impotence had to be gather ed 
from the evidence and the sUITounaing ci rcumstances and the 
duration of the marriage was of importance. In my opinion, 
however, where the re is a direct admission of impotence by 
the husband as in this ease, there is no necessity to delay 
t he application for a decree of nullity until after the expira­
tion of three years and the case of H vs. H (supm) seenis 
to me to be direct authority for that opinion. 

In the presen t case the applicant has had intercourse with 
another man and at the date of the trial she was in her 
eighth month of pregnancy. ::\lr. Randell for the respond ent 
(the husband) submits that in these cin·umstances she should 
not be awarded costs. 

In the case of B os. S (supra) t he applicant had also had 
connection with another man , but the Court held that this 
did not debar her f rom obtaining a decree of nu ll ity a nd 
g ranted it with costs. l see no reason for not fo llowing t he 
decision in that case. 

It is ordered : That the marriage between plaintiff and 
dt;fenda nt be and is hereby declared null a nil void, ab initio, 
With costs. 

SMAYILE QABUKA vs. DLISONDABAMBI. 

BuTTERW ORTH: 27th September, 1937. Before H. G. Scott , 
Esq., President , and )lessrs. A. G. Strachan and H. F. 
)larsberg , l\Iembers of the Court. 

Dowry, return of-Death of husband-Remarriage of widou:­
Nwllber of cattl e returnable when children born of first 
marriage. 

In this case the plaintiff (respondent) in his capacity as 
guardian of the minor son and h ei r , named l\lbovane, of his 
deceasc>d younger brother, l\ltsotsotse, sued defendant for the 
delivery of the said l\Ibovane and seven h ead of cattle or their 
value £35 and in his particulars of cla im a lleged: -

l. That about six years ago his said younger brother, named 
)Itsotsotsc married the defendant 's daughter according 
t o Native Law and Custom, and paid to him as dowry 
nine (9) head of cattl e. 

2. That the issue of the said marriage was 1 ch ild, namely 
the minor son Mbovane, above named, who is in t he 
possession of the defenda nt. 

3. That )Jtsot sotse died in the third year after t he consum­
mation of the above described marriage. 

4. That defendant has given late l\Itsotsotsc's widow in 
rema rriage and has received dowry for her . 

• 5. That late ::\Itsotsotse's heir is therefore entitled to the 
restoration of the dowry paid by late ::\ltsotsotsc, that 
is nine head of eattl l', less 1 deduction fo r 1 issue born 
of the marriage, i.e. 8 head of cattle. 

6. That plaintiff h as also demanded tlw delivery to him of 
th<' minor child, named ::\Ibovan<>, offering to deduct a 
f urther beast as " isondlo " for the said ::\fbovmw, 
from the above 9 head of catt!P a nd thus n•ducing the 
<' I aim to: -The delivery of the minor chi ld , M bovane, 
and 7 head of cattle, but dd<>ndant nPgleets or rPfm>PS 
to comply tlwn·with. 





In his pl<>a dPfPndant admitted paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and -1 of 
tlw particulars of elaim exeept in l"l'garcl to the nmnbPr of 
dowry paid and the number of cl1ildren born. In n'gard to 
thP rPmaining paragraphs of tlw claim lw contended that, as 
tlw dowry was bPing returm'd as the result of the death of 
tlw huHband, tlw plaintiff is not entitled to a return of more 
than half the said dowry and tl1at as dPfendant is entitled 
to the dt>duction of one' bPast for " isondlo ", the plaintiff 
is not t>ntitled to more then four head t>n•n should tht> Court 
hold that the dowry paid consisted of tlw t•quivalent of nine 
lwad. 

No p,·idencP was led but argument was directPd to tlw Jpgal 
point raii-\Pd as to the division of dmuy. 

Th8 Native Commissioner ruled that plaintiff w·as entitled 
to a return of the whole dowry paid less the usual deductions 
for any childrt'n born and maintenance for the said children 
and orderl'd that the dispute as to the ntnnber of cattle paid 
and the numbt'r of children born should go to trial. 

Against this ruling an appeal has been noted on the ground 
that the Kative Commissioner erred in ruling that the plaintiff 
" ·as entitled to more than half of the dowry, the Appeal Court 
having rul<>d that in such cases the plaintiff is not entitled 
to a r et urn of more than half the dowry. 

The Native Commissioner gave the follo"·ing reasons for 
judgment:-

This appeal is against the ruling of the Court that upon 
remarriage of a widow, and dmuy having been paid by the 
second husband, the whole of the first dowry is returnable less 
thP usual deductions for children and maintenance of any 
such children. 

AppPIIant (defendant) relies on the case of Dlunge vs . .Jaza 
(X.A.C., 4, 91) and respondent (plaintiff) n>lies on the ease 
of Gwetyiwe Jonas PS. Tandatu Yalezo (X .• \.C., 4, 92) decided 
nine months latPr in the same Appeal Court by the same 
presiding officer. 

There is a distinc.t differt>nCP bC'tWl'l'n the two cases abov~ 
quoted. The former case reft'rs to a division of tlw dowry 
un the death uf th e husband shortly after marriaae and the 
Appeal Court upheld the "lagistrate for a division of the 
dmu~·. In the latter ease quoted :3 children were born and 
two "·ere maintaint>d by the defendant. The Native Assessors 
"·ere consulted on the ·point as to whether, where there have 
bl'l'n children, the balancP of dowry should be dividPd on the 
remarriage of the widow. They stated that ""'here a widow, 
having had children, remarries, the heir of the late husband 
is t>ntitled to rc'cover the dowrv less a deduction of one bt•ast 
for each child born. · 

Tho lt>arned President v>ho heard both cases within nine 
months makes no reference to the first case quoted. which 
obviously "·as a different issut> and was not distinguished or 
c-ompared though of quite recent date. 

The point now bl'forc the Court is icl<>ntieal "·ith the casP 
of Gwetyiwe .Jonas vs. Tandatu Yalezo (N.A.C., 4, 92) and 
is the latest decision and is in accord with true NativP Custom 
that no man may hold t"·o dowries for one "·oman. .:\Ioreover, 
it is to the disadvantage of the heir, for if there wer0 6 
children born and 7 head paid only one beast would be return­
able. 

Tho Court thl'refore followed the dt>eision on page> U~, N.A.C. 
4 and ruled accordingly." 

Tlwre have bl'en a number of dt'eisions on this point by the 
Native Appeal Court which at first sight appear to be in 
conflict. 

In tlw case of GwPnte t·s. Smayile (1, N.A.C., 71), a caso 
also from Idutywa, the President stated:-" ln cases wiH'rt' 
the return of dowry is sued for on account of the dPath of tl1e 
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husband it has become customary in this Court not to restore 
mon' than half. Jn the present east>, although Nojaji had no 
childrPn, she }i,·ed with Qalani for a period of fourteen years, 
which must bP takt>n into consideration and for which one 
beast is dPducted." The Court then awarded plaintiff thrt>e 
head out of a dowry of eight lwad. 

In the ease of Lobi vs. Noyo (1 , N.A.C., 269), also from 
fdntywa, the President in the course of his judgm(_•nt refE>rred 
to the ca:sP of Noante vs. Ngoyoto, heard at llutterworth on 
22nd }larch, 1904- (not reported), in whieh it was laid down 
that wht>n a woman ~Paves her husband's kraal on ac<·otmt of 
tlw dea th of her husband the heir of the latter is not Pntitled 
to recover tlw whole of the dowry, which is usually divided. 
In this case the husband died immediately after the marriage 
and tlwre was no child. Tlw Court allowed plaintiff three 
head ont of a dowry of six head which the .:\lagistrate found 
had bePn paid. Tlw case of GwE>nte t"s. Rmayile (supra) was 
citt>d as authority for awarding only half the dowry paid. 
Then follow the cases referred t o hY the Native Commissioner 
in his reasons for judgment. The· first one, Dlunge '1'-~ .• Jaza 
(4-, N.A.C., 91), was a case from Iduty\\·a and plaintiff sued 
for the return of ten head of cattle paid as dowry on behalf 
of his son who had died a few months after th<' marriage. 
Tlw defendant resisted thP claim on the ground that , as he 
aliPged, only eight bead of cattle had been paid and four 
were dead and, therefore, onl y four wPre returnable. It will 
be seen that the <h·fem·e was based on the death of somP of 
the dowry cattle not on the ground that only half the dowry 
was rPtnrna blP. ThP .:\lagistrate relying on the cases of 
Gwenttl t•s. Smayile (supra) and Lobi vs. Noyo (supra) gave 
jndgnH•nt for the return of five head, on the ground that the 
established practice of the Court was to allow the return of 
not more than half the dowry. 

In giving judgment the President of the Native .\ppeal 
Court said:-

" 'Vhatever the custom as practised among Natives may 
have been in regard to the return of dowry on the dE>ath of 
the husband shortly after marriage this Court said in its 
judgment in 1904 in the case of Gwente vs . Smayile (1, N.A.C., 
71) , that it had become customary in that Court not to restore 
mon' than half the dowry in such cases. That ruling was 
followed in the case of Lobi vs . Noyo (1, N.A.C .. 269). 

" No decision in conflict with those cases has been product•d 
before• this Court. 

" In the present case the woman lived with lwr husband 
at his kraal for about two months when she returned to hPr 
peopl e where she remained for a period of eight months before 
returning to her husband, who died almost immediately there­
aftt-r.'' 

" This Court is of opinion that no sufficient cansP has bt•t>n 
shown for departing from the general principl es laid down 
and followed by this Court for seventeen years. The appeal 
is dismissed with costs." 

In tht' case of Gwetyim• Jonas vs. Tandatu Yalezo (4, N.A.C. , 
92), a case from Kentani in the Transkei , where the woman 
had given birth to three children during tlw subsistence of 
the marriagP, judgment was given for tlw rl'turn of the full 
dowry, less three }wad for the three Phildren born and two 
for maintenancl'. 

This case would appear to be in direct conflict with all the 
cases cited above, bnt we are of opinion that it is clearly 
distinguishable. In nearly all the previous cases the husband 
l1ad died shortly after marriage and then• wne no childrPn 
while in .Jonas' case tlwrP were. While the learned PrPsidPnt 
in giving judgment did not refer to any specific casPs it is 
Pvident that he had them in mind for hP said:-" None of 
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tlH· cases quoted in argument lays down that wherC' tlwrP have 
bC'Pn children tho balancL• of dowry should be divided on 
r0marriage of the> widow ". · 

Tlw NativP Assessors in that case stated emphatically that 
where a widow, havin g had chi ldrPn, remarrie,., the heir of 
tho latL' husband is <'ntitlPd to recover the dowry lPss a 
dPduction of on<· beast for each l'hild born. · 

La,.,tly in the case of Amos Sisilana rs. :\lhuf;o Gala. (6, 
N.A.C., 12), a casl' from .:\latatiele , the Native Assessors from 
1\Latatiel<>, :\lount Fn•rP, Umzimkulu, :\lount Fletcher and 
l\iount Ayliff stated that aecording to Native Custom in these 
distriets when a ,\·idow l'l'lllaiTies and dowry is paid for her 
by h<>r second h u~Sband the heir of the former husband is 
entitl<>d to r<>c·on•r the previous dowry paid snb.iL•ct to the usual 
deduction of one lwast for Pach child born of the marriage. 

Tlw deciding factor in cletl'nniniug the number of cattle 
r<>turnable on the dC'ath of the husband and the remarriage 
of, n nd payment of a seeond dowry for the widow, seems to 
be whethPr or not any children han• been born of the first 
marriage. \Yhen this 'is borne in mind tlw apparent conflict 
between the various cases clisappears. 

It should be renwmbered that the cases in \rhich the return 
of on!~· hnlf the dowry has been ordert>d apply only to tlw 
Transkei nnd not to the territories of East Griqualand, Tembu­
land and Pondoland. 

ln the pn•iwnt case the marriage had lasted for about thr<'<' 
years and there was at IC'ast one child of the marriage. ln 
these circumstances we an• of opinion that the Xative 
CommissionC'r correetlv followed the case of Gwetyiwe .Jonas 
t's. Tandatu Yalezo '(..t , N.A.C., 92) in holding that the 
plaintiff is entitlC'd to a n•turn of tlw whole dowry less the 
nsual deductions for any children born and for maintt•nance. 

The appeal is dismissed with eosts. 

MPAMBANI TSHAMBU vs. MSHWESHWE KONDLO. 

BuTTERWORTH: 27th September, 19:37, before H. G. Scott, 
Esquire. President, and :\Iessrs. \\'. H. P. Freemantle and 
A. G. Straehan, Memb€rs of the Court. 

Tresp(l.~s of Stock-Dnmaaes-A .. llrgrdion in sHmmons as io 
amou.nt of u·hen nnt dPn.inl i.n, O'l' not inco·nsistent u:·ith, 
plra takrn to be admitted-Rule :3, Order Xlr, Proc. Xo. 
145 of 1923-Du.ty of Ju.di cial OfficCJ" to find v·hethrr or 
not trespass actually ocr·urred-Distances or other measurr­
ments mentioned in rl'idenci'-Jlonner in 1l'hich to br 
rernnled. 

In this case plaintiff sued defendant for £4 as damages for 
trC'spass and in his particulars of claim nlleged:-

1. Both parties hereto are aboriginal natires of the Union 
of Sonth Africa and as such are subject to the jnrisclic­
tion of this Court. 

2. On night of Friday, the 2:3rd .\.pril, 1937, a ftoc·k of sheep 
belonging to the defendant trespnssed upon plaintiff's 
cultivatPd land by which damagps to the extPnt of £4 
were done to the crop1-1 growing thereon, consisting of 
mealies and beaus and pumpkins. 

3. Wherefore plaintiff prays tlw juclgnwnt of tlH• Court for 
the sum of £4 with costs of suit. 

'l'lw plea was as follows:-

1. He admits the first paragraph of thP particulars of claim. 
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~. He dl'nil's the trespass allPge,cJ in the sec·ond paragraph; 
lw denies tlw damage alleged by tlw plaintiff as havin g 
been caus<>d by his , the> defendant 's, sheep, and hl' 
furtlwrmore says tha t , c>ven if stock belonging to the 
dl'fendant had trespassed, as allegl'd, in the plaintiff's 
land, he, the plaintiff, is not entitlt>d to c> laim from 
the defl'ndant for that he did not observe and carry out 
the> provisions of sl'ction 77 of Proclamation No. 387 of 
1893, as arnPnded by Proclamation No. GO of 1910. 

3. Wherefore thl' dl'fendant , again totally denying the 
alleged trespass, prays for the judgment of the Court in 
his , the defendant's, favour with costs of sui t. 

Aftl'r hearing c>\·idl'nce, the Native Commssioner entered 
judgment of absolution from the instance with costs and gave 
the following rl'asons for judgment: -

Facts found t o be l'rov ed . 

That plaintiff ha s a land on which crops Wl're growing, 
inc>lnding bea ns, pumpkin vines and mealies. 

That thl're wa s a hl'ap of beans under a certain t ree in 
this land (admission by Philemon l\Icikizeli). 

That 22 of defendant's sheep were absent from his kraal 
on a c·ertain Friday night , and that they probably trespassed 
in plaintiff' s land. 

Reasons for .h1dgment. 
ln arriving at a decision, the Court rejected dl'fendant's 

version of the events. The law followed by the Court was as 
follows :-

(a) The amount of damages to lw awarded is a question of 
fact to be decided by the Court sitting as a jury. 

(b) ln the case of damages to property the measure of 
damagoo will be the actuol perun ia ry loss sustained. 

Plaintiff was unable to show any measurable damage to 
mealies or pumpkins. In rl'gard to the quantity of beans 
stated to be damaged he is at variance with the estimate of 
his " ·ife, viz., 5-G bags as against 2-3 bags. No evidence was 
offered regarding the monetary value of the crops damaged. 

The observations of the Headman and the men as to their 
inspec>tion were far too unreliable . On the plaintiff's side the 
Headman Llewellyn Ntsimango and l\Ibokotwana Ludonga 
contradict one another, vide statements regarding pumpkins. 

Pla intiff's word is not be~·ond reproach-vid e his denial of 
the proved fact that there was a heap of beans under tlw tree. 
Actu a l pecuniary damage was not prm·ed. 

Against this judgment an appeal has heen noted on these 
grounds:-

1. That respondent in his plea did not deny or dispute the 
amount of damages suffered by appellant, nor in cross­
examination were any questions asked of appellant or 
his witnesses to disprove their assessment of the 
damagc>s, a nd the Native Commissioner did not give due 
significance to this fact. 

2. That as the N ativl' Commissioner rejected the respon­
dPnt's version of the facts, and not the appellant's, 
then he did not give due significance to the finding of 
the Hc>adman and men, especially as it was proved that 
the meeting was called for tlw special purpose of 
assessing the damagl's. 

3. That it was unnecessary to c>all any evi·dl'n<·e as to the 
monl'tary value of the crops damaged as the value of 
these by appellant and his witnesses was not challenged 
h,v respondent, and, thereforl', tlw Native Commissionl'r 
must allow appellant's claim. 
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-l. That although the evidence giYen on behalf of appellant 
is not free from minor discrepancies, ha,·ing regard to 
al l the circumstances, they are not of such a charader 
t o nullify the appellant's claim and t herefore the 
N a ti,·e Commissioner l'rred in not holding amount of 
damages pro\·c(J. 

5. That in any case, if the Xati,·e Commissioner "·as not 
satisfied of the amount of damages then he should at 
least han• awarded nominal damages or trespass fees 
at least according to the schedules of the Pound Hegula­
tions, viz. , Proelamation No. :Ja7 of 18U3. 

The Native Commissioner ·has not gin·n a definite finding as 
to whether or not there> wa s a tn•spass. This was the first 
point lw was askL·d to decide and it was his duty to l'Xamiue 
the eYidence with a vie\\· to arriving at somP dPcision . 
.!Uerdy to say that certain things "probabl~· " happened is 
not suffi cient. His reasons for judgment are illogica l f or he 
clefintely says that he rejected the c[pfendant's version of the 
evpnts. If that i!', so it would SPC'm to follow that he should 
l1m·e accepted plaintiff' s version that there had be<.'n a tres­
pass. There is certa inly amp!P eY iclenc·e on which he eould 
have arrin•d at such a finding . Plaintiff's wife and a boy 
na mecl Philcmon both describe how they found sheep in the 
land. They drO\·e out first 100, and took them to defendant's 
kraal. Defendant's wife and lwr t wo boys then went to the 
lands with them and a further 20ll were drin,n out and taken 
by defendant's \YifP to his kraal. Subsequently 20 more sheep 
\H'rP found and taken to defendant's kraal. lt ma~· well lw 
that plaintiff's wife and Phil!'lnon are exaggerating as to tlw 
number of the sheep lmt it seems Plear that there \\·a s quite a 
large number. Philemon says that they recognized the sheep 
hv their brands and defendant' s ~on, Bill, admits that defen­
&mt's sheep are branded. The identifil'at ion of the slwep 
seems to be complete. 

The defendant, his wife, daughter and two sons all deny 
that plaintiff 's wife and Philemon came to the kraal and 
they are practically unanimous that only 22 sheep were missi ng 
on the night of the alleged trespass . 

• \n examination of their e\·idence reYeals discrepancies and 
Pvasions which lead us to the conclusion that thev are not 
speaking thP truth. • 

\re an• satisfied that a certain number of defend a nt 's sheep 
did trespass on plaintiff' s land and the only other question 
to decide is as to whether or not any damages have been 
prove cl. 

Before dealing with tlw Pvidence on this point it m ay he 
remarked that in his plea the defendant did not dispute the 
amount of damage which had been done to plaintiff's land 
but merely denied that his sheep had caused that damage. 

In terms of H ule 3, Order XIV, of Proclamation No. 145 of 
1923, the allegation by plaintiff that damage to the extent of 
£4 had been done to his land, not being inconsistent with the 
plea, must he taken to be admitted. Even if this were not 
so there is otlwr l'Yid<>nce which goes to show what the 
extent of the damage was, namely, that of the Headman 
Llc\1·ellyn Ntsiman~;o and Mbokotwana who \\·e•·e ca lled in, 
with others, to assess the damage. Both thes<' witnesses fix 
the amount at £4. The witnesses for the dcfenee, while 
admitting that thPy were called specifieally for the purpose 
of assessing thP damage, say that the damage wa s never 
discussed and that no amount was fixe-cl. If thPse witnesses 
ha·d said that that question was discussed hut that the 
damage was not fixPd at thP figure of £4 but at S{)!ne lesser 
fignre one might haYe lJPen inclined to lwlieve them hut when 
they say that the ppople who had been ('alled for a partic·ular 
purpose cl!d not carry out that purpose they are str<>tehing 
the f'reduhty of the Court too far. 





The defenc:e witnesses admit that an examination of the 
laud was made , anJ it is highly improbable that the damage 
was not assessed at the same time. 

This Court is satisfied on the evidence that an assessment 
of the damage was made and the amount fixed at £4. In 
the:-.e circu mstances we fail to see how the Native Commis­
sioner cou ld arri,·e at the conclusion that actual pecuniary 
<lamage had not been proved. 

The contention that P\·en if defendant' s stock had trespassed 
in plaintiff's laud the lattt>r is not entitled to claim damages 
as he did not comply with section 77 of Proclamation No. 387 
of 1893 as amended hy Proclamation No. 60 of 1910, is fully 
met by the decision in the case of Sikiti vr rsu s Sinambu 
(l.N.A.CA), and there is ample evidence also that the tres­
passing stock was taken to the owner. 

It was argued in this Court by respondent 's attonwy that 
in any ca~e plaintiff was not entitled to succeed as he had not 
<"arried out the provisions of section 32 of Proclamation No. 
387 of 1893 (the reference should of course be to Proclamation 
408 of 1896) in having the damages assessed. This dt>fencP 
\\'as not pleaded in the Coui:t hPiow and cannpt be raisPd for 
the first time on appeal. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Co urt below altered to one in favour of plaintiff for £4 and 
costs of suit. 

It is observed that certain of the witnesses in illustrating 
the distance between certain points referred to in the evidence 
indicated the dist ance hctween the Court-house and certain 
houses in the Village of Butterworth. No doubt the Native 
Commissioner and the attorneys for the par·ties. who are 
\Yell acquainted with the loeality, had not difficulty in under­
!-itanding what was meant but to this Court the statements 
of the witnesses com·c,\·cd nothing. It is essential when 
witnesses give evidence in regard to distances in this manner 
that the judicial offieer Rl10uld indicate, in parenthesis, the 
actual approximate distances in yards, miles or as the case 
may he. 

JOEL KETABAHLE vs. MANGALISO MPAMBA . 

B -aTTE HWOHTII: 29th September, Hl:37. Before H. G. St·ott. 
Esq., President, and ?llessrs. ,Y. H. P. Freemantle and 
A. G. Strachan, Members of the Court. 

[•m ctirP- OlJjectimb to l1earina nf Appeal- Rule 9 (2) Gourn­
men,t Notire Nn. 2254 of 1928.-AI'finn for TPstomtion nf 
cattlr allef] ed tn ha!'P l1e rn dispnsed of 1Jy wrsnn lr ft 
n.s "P)Je" nf kraal durinu mr·ner·' s absrnrr-Distinctinn 
1J etu:rPn "eyP" and "Kerper" of knwl-Natiee 
Assrssors npinion. as tn respective dvtirs , riahts and liallili­
tirs- " Eyr " nf kmal not liable to restnre cattlr vnless l1P 
1Jenefittrtl personally. 

(Appeal from Native Commisioner's Court, Willowvale .) 

(Case No. 223 of 1935.) 
RespondPnt's attorney objects in limine to the hearing of 

this appe,al on the ground that appellant has not notified the 
Clerk of the Court with whom the notice of appPal was lodged, 
of the time and place of service of the notice on the r<>spon­
dent, and applies to haYe the appeal st ruck off the roll 
with costs. 

The notice of appeal is dated 27th April, HJ.'37. Appended 
thereto and on the same page as the two final grounds of 
appeal thn following appears:-
.T. D. l\[itcheH, Esqr ., " The Clerk of the Court, 

Plaintiff's Attorney, Willowvale. 
'Villmnale. 
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1 certify that on the 21th day of April , 1937, I sen·ed 
a ('opy of this notice upon J . 1>. ~l~t<"ht:ll, I~scv. , .\ttorney 
for PlaintifT and Hespondl'nt. b.v handing It to lnm personally 
in the presence of the unders igned witnt>ss<'s. 

:ls ll 'ifnrss: 

(:o-;gd.) S. D . .:\Ihuto. 

To the ClPrk of the Court, 
\Yillow Yale. 

(S gd.) H. J. ~lcLaren. 

Heeein'd the within notice of Appeal this ~lth day of April, 
19J'i. 

(Sgd.) .J. D. ~Iitehe!L 

Attorn<>y for Plainti ff and R espondent." 

Hule 9 (1) of Gonrnment ~oti ce Xo. 225+ of 1928, permits 
of the party to an act ion who has noted an appeal, in 
pe>rson, sen·ing, s<> rYing notiee of appeal upon the other party 
personally in the presenc~ of a witness an~ H ~le 9 (2) pro­
,·ides that after such sernce the part,v effectmg rt shall forth­
with notify the Cle.rk of t he Court of th e time, plac-e and 
manner of se rTice a nd that on his failure to do so, the serviee 
shall Iw of no effect whatever. 

Tlwr<' is no definition of " party '' in t he Rules of the 
Xative Appeal Court , hut in the Case of Beriman Gxagxa 
'L'f'rstts Sisa ~lakn (1932, X.A.C . 3) which was a ease from 
the ('iskei , this Court took cognizance of the Hules for Xative 
Commissioners' Courts outside the Tran~ke i an Territories and 
held that " party'' would include the r epresentative of a 
party and , logically, the Jegal r epres<>ntat iYe of a party 
although ther e is no prm·ision in those rules for the r epresen­
tation of a party by a lega l practitione r. 

In th e rules for X ati•e Commissioners' Courts in the Trans­
keian Territories containe·d in th e Schedule to Prodamation 
X o. 1+5 of 1923 '' party" is defined as including the legal 
representati,·e of a party. Following the decisi.on quoted 
above it is clear that serTice by the legal representative of 
the appellant on the legal representatiYe of the respondent is 
a good one. 

In the case now before the Court ~lr. ~lit chell, respon­
dent's attorney, in isslJing t he summons stated thereon 
his address for the purpose of senice of any notice or pro­
cess of the Court as ·' " ' illmn·ale ". The certificate i.n 
regard to the service is addressed " .T. D. ~Ii.tchell , Esqr. , 
Plaintiff's .\ ttorney. " 'illmn-ale,". and the Clerk of Court 
is ach·ised that a eopy of the notice of appe.al \Yas spn·Nl upon 
" .J. D. ~Iitchell , Esqr., Attorney for Plaintiff and Hespon­
dent '', personally and ~Jr . ~Iitchell ackno"·ledged in writing 
on the sa me document that he had received the copv of the 
notice of appeal. · 

\Yhat then is t he position? ~lr. ~Ii tchell !;ad stated an 
address for service in terms of Hule 2 (2), Order \ ' II of Pro­
damn tion X o. 145 of 192:3, the c<>rtifiea te of SI'ITiee ga>e t he 
address and ad,·i sed the Clerk of the Court that serviee h ad 
been effected on ~lr. ~Iitchell, the plaintiff's attorney, t hus 
identifying him with the pen.on who had signed the summons. 
In th<>se c·ircumstanees we are of the opinion that there has 
heen a su ffi cient compliance with Hule 9 (2) of Gorernment 
Xotice Xo. 2254 of 1928 in regard to notifying the " place" 
of serYic-P. 

In regard to the " time " of senice it is not easv to 
appreeiate what the framer of th e rnl n had in mind. i t inmt 
hP evident ho\\·eyer , that the HnlP was framed with a Yiew 
to enabling a nativn litigant himself to effect serYiec in an 
inexpensiY<> manner and it would lw absurd to expect a raw 
nati,·e to know an.vthing about the "hours" of th<> da~·. On 
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the othl•r hand he is W<'li a<·quainted with th<• day~; of the 
\\'<'Pk nud <·ordd quit<' pasil~· l'omply with tlw Hnlo by statiug 
tho dat<' of S<'l'\"il'e wht>reas lw proh:tbly <·otdd not :siate tin• 
ll<'tua l hour of sl'rvi<·<'. 

If it is <·ont<'rHl<'<l that " time" n•l"t>rs only to tlw hour 
of s!'rVil'<' th<'n the rnlo would bl' r<'dtH'l'd to au' absurdity, for 
it would Ill• ridil'nlous to notih· the Cl<•rk of th<' Court that 
spn·i<·<' had h<'<'ll l'li'l•.cted at, sa'y, :3 p.m., without lll<'rttionirrg; 
tlw <la tl'. 

In tho snpph•m!'nt to Stroud:-; Legal dietiouary tht• following 
<l<·liuition ocl'urs: --

" Tinw iu its computatiou, gPnerally means the day on 
whil'h th<' fad or ofi"Pu<·e o<'l'llrred and not th<~ mom<'nt of it:-; 
Ol'<'UITeru <' '' nnd \H' are of opinion that, for the purpOSl'S of 
thn rul<' Ulllll•r euu:-;idl·ration it mu:-;t be intPrpreted to mean 
"datt• " pspel'ially as tlw adual hour wh<'n sl'n'i<"e was l'ffel'­
tl•d is of no <'Oil:>l'qn<'IH'<' :n1<l that tll<'ro has tlwrcfon• been a 
~->niti<'il'rrt <·ourplianc·<' with thP nth•. 

Tho ohjt•etion is O\'<'rnrlt•d with ('Osts. 
ln this l'a:>l' plaintill' (n•sporulPnt) suP<! ddl•IHlant (appellant) 

for t ho <l<'lin:ry of ct'l'taiu l:l hea<l of cattle or· thl'ir \"alu<' .£5~. 
In his particulars of daim ho all<'g<'d:-
(1) .-\ bou t :-;<'pl<'mher, l!J:ll , plaintiff IPI"t hi:-; honw in this 

district and proeel'dPd to work on tlw gol<lfi<'ids and 
rl'turrwd hollll' on or about tlw 19th ~0\'l•ml>l'r, 19:-l;), 

(::!) lkfor·<' his <ll•parture for the goldfields plaintiff 
app oint<'d tho dl'fell<lant , who is a dos<' Itl'ighhour of 
hil-l , as <'Y<' to hili kraal and property with authority 
only to look aftPr till' same, and dt>fPndant accepted 
tlw mandate. 

(3) During plaintiff's absenc·o defPmlant l'XC'eede<l his autho­
ri ty and without plaintiff's knowledgo or <·on:-;ent dis­
post><l of C'l'rtain <"attll• bl'longing to plaintiff as follows, 
to wit: -

li e sold or eaused or allo\n•d to be sold on<' animal 
to Dodwana, four animal:> to H. 1. " •ood, two animals 
to H obert }lpPpo, on<' animal to Sophia Lubaxa and 
oue an ima l to Xwl•nkWl' Xt:>omi; the animal sold to 
Dodwana has since had one increase, thus making a 
total of ten cattle. 

H e !'l laughtere<l or <"aused or allowed to hl• slaughtered 
three a nimls , two OXl'n and one l'OW. 

(4) .-\.s plaintiff's age.nt defendant is legally responsible to 
plaintiff for the restoration of the said thirteen cattlP 
or payment of t hei r \'alue t he sum of £52. 

5. Though legally demanded the defendant neglects to 
r estore to plaintiff the said thirteen cattle or their 
value. 

In his plea defendant admits that he agreed as a fa\·our 
to k eep an eye on plaintiff's kraal but denies that he was 
given sole control of plaintiff 's livestock and property or 
t ha t he was in an,\' way im·ested with proper authority in 
r egard thereto ; he denies disposing of any of the animals 
and says such di spositions were made by plaintiff's wife or 
relative without reference to him; he denies that he is in 
la\\. liable to plaintiff in any sum or action whatever and says 
finally that if any liability does exist in law plaintiff should 
have sued him fo r damages and as plaintiff may legally 
vindicate the cattle if they were disposed of without authority 
be denit>s that plaintiff has suffered damages in the sum 
elaimed. 

During the course of the case questions were asked of 
some of the witnesses as to the difference between what is 
termed an " eye " of the kraal and a " keeper " of the kraal. 
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One witness, :\linto :\Lazamisa , a headman , stated: " Bl·ing 
plnl'ed in \'harg<> and being an <',Ye of a kraal is different; an 
ero doPs nut take any acti\'<' part in affairs . . . . An eye 
of a kraal is called ' th e eye' and the person placed in 
c·harge is callt-d ' the keeper ' ". He admitte·d that thig was 
nwre ly his opinion and that he had no <'Xperien<·e. 

DefPndant al:-;o indi(·ated that thNe was a differp,nce nil(] 
stated as "eye", family mattl•r did uot concern him, and that 
he <·ou ld not iuh•rfPre with the di:-;po;;a) of any stock; hi~:~ 
duti<>s !wing merely to eontrol the herd boys and nwnd breaks 
in the cattle kraal. 

The N ati,·e Commissioner fonnd as a fact that <.1efendant 
had agrPl'd to al't as " eye " to thl• plaintiff's kraal during 
hig absence. He did not, howe,·er, base his decision on the 
liability ac\'onling to nati,·e custom of an " <'\)'e" a~:~ he had 
bePn unable to find an,v recorded case on the point , hut on 
the e\·idence as to tlw agreenwnt made between plaintiff 
and defPndant ht> found that the latter aeceptNl a trust to 
look after plaiutiff' g kraal, inelnding ~:~toek, during hig absPnee 
and ha<l assisted in the di ~:~ po~a l of plaintiff's cattle and was 
al'l'ordingl~· liable to him for any loss of stoek. 

JndgmPnt "·as entl'!'ed in fanmr of plaintiff for e)e,·pn hl•ad 
of \'attle· or their ,·nine £++ \Yith costs of suit and the ap iJl'al 
13 against that judgment. 

ln this Court the Natin• .AssP:ssors \\'ere askPd "·hat was the 
differenl'e between a " keeper " and an " l'Ye " of a kraal 
and wha t were thPir respe<'tiH• rights and liabilities. 

The Assessors, unfortunately, did not g ive a f'lean·ut or 
unanimous opinion; one stating that " an eye " and " a 
keeper" were the same thing, while the other·s indicated that 
there was a difference . The majority stated that an " eyP " 
was a p erson, usually not a rPiative , appointed during a 
sho1·t ahse n<"P of the kraal own<'r and who had no authority 
whate,·pr in regard to the disposal of stol'k and, in fact, 
could not pre,·ent it , whil<' a " keeper " is a relative who is 
put in l'harg;e and who has to consult the wife and other 
relatives in reganl to matters at thP kraal. 

The opinion of the majority of the Native .-\ssessors seems 
to be that neithe,r an "eye" nor a " keeper " would hP 
liabh~ to replaPe an,v staPle digposed of for the henefit of the 
kranl, he wonld only be liable if he disposed of it for his mm 
benefit. 

Tlw opinion expressed hy the .\ ssessors is not of much 
assistanpe in the presPnt case and the C'ourt must decide on 
tlw <'Yidence what was the agreement between the partieg 
and whether defendant did assist in di~-;posing of the stock in 
question and, if so, whethPr he is liable to replac<' it. 

In regard to the first point the plaintiff 's e,·idence is that 
he arr anged with defendaut to look aft er his stock and 
family during his abseneP and took him to the headman to 
confi r m the arrangenwnt where defendant admitted that he 
had agreNl to look after plaintiff's sto(·k and family; whereas 
the headman :-;aYs that tlw stoek was not nwntiou0d hut that 
plaintiff merely. said lw was leaYing defendant in ehnrgP of 
the kraal. 

Plaintiff allegPs that hE> told defPndant lw was not to dis­
pose of any of his stoek without pnmission hnt admits that 
hE' did not mention thi~-; nntil aftPr thev had IE>ft the lwmlmnn. 
As plaintiff \H'nt thPre especiall:v to· confirm his agr<'Pment 
with defe ndant it is E'xtraordinary that h<' should not have 
made this important stipulation at th0 time. Def0ndant 
dPniPs that ho was p lacPd in full ehargP of tlw ],raal and says 
that he was nppointed merely as an "<'ye '' to <"ontrol t he 
hPrdho~·s and rPpair an.v dama g0 to the stock kraal. Plaintiff 
says he also told the dipping foreman , 'Villiam V Pllg<', that 
def<>ndant was the onl~· on<' who wonld havP tlw right to 
transfer his eattl<'. ln tllis he is fbtlv <"ontradict<>d lw 
V Pnge. r ll \'if'\\' of thf' fact that dPfPnda .~ L is not a relr~ ti\ .. (' 
of r_daintiff we ar·p of opinion that mu ch strong<>r e\·idPnce 





of the onerous agreeHJent alleged should have been adduced. 
\Ve find that defendant \\·as appointed only as "eye" of 
the kraal and not " keeper " or " custodian ". 

This being so there can be no question that he is not 
liable unles;~ he dispo:>cd of stock for his O\\'ll benefit and only 
to the extent to which he benefittcd. 

The Nati,·e Commissioner has found as a fact that defendant 
assi:-;tcd in tho disposal of plaintiff's stock during his absence 
but does not find that he hcnefitted personally and, indeed. 
it \\'ot!ld be difficult to do so on the evidence. 

In arriving at his finding of fact on this point the Native 
Commi:>sioner seems to have been influenced very strongly hy 
the faet that tlw defence wit11esses assert that plaintiff's wile> 
alone disposed of the stock and ti1at it is contrary to Kative 
Custom for a woman to be a party to the di sposal of stock 
without a man or men being present. It certainly is unusual 
but in this case the woman in question is a ( 'hristian \\'ho 
was married by Christian rites and whose ideas as to the 
position of \\·omeu is very different from that of the ordinary 
native woman. In any case the mere fact that a thing is 
unusual is no reason in itselt for discarding evidcnee that it 
took place. 

Now the on!~· wi tness for the plaintiff in regard to the dis­
posa l of thP sto('k, apart from an allPgccl achnis:-;ion by 
defendant, is plaintiff's wife. She retails the disposals as 
follows:-

One animal to Dodwana, which has had one in crease. 
Four animals to H. I. \Voocl, two animals to Robert l\lpepo, 

one animal to Nkwenkwe Ktsomi. one animal to Sophia 
Lubaxa. Three slaughtered. 

She says that the animal to Doclwana \\·as sold for £2 and 
she and ~lefendant divided the money. 

Dodwana denies that he bought a beast from plaintiff's wife 
or defendant. He says he bought a beast from one Gcorge 
Ketabahle. 

In regard to the disposal of the cattle to 'Vood she says 
that defendant arrang(:'ld the sale and she got some of the pro­
ceeds and he took the rest. .:.\lr. \Vood on t he other hand 
says that defendant never had anything to do with this tram;­
action, that he dealt only with plaintiff's wife and that no 
cash was paid out for the cattle. 

With regard to the animals disposed of to ~Ipepo, Nkwen­
kwc and Sophia Lubaxa, plaintiff's wife says defendant took 
part in all these transactions an{l authorized the transfer 
of the cattle. Both Nkwenkwe and Sophia Lubaxa deny that 
defendant appeared in any \\·ay in these transactions and 
plaintiff's own witness, M into l\lazamisa., states that 
Robert l\Ipepo paid the purchase price to plaintiff 's wife 
and that defendant was not present. If these witnesses are 
not speaking the truth then there must be a widespread 
conspiracy to defraud the plaintiff for the be1wfit of defen­
dant and there is no evidence or an.v suggestion of such a 
cons pi racy. 

Plaintiff asserts that on his return defendant , in the pre­
sence of three men named, admitted that he h ad disposed 
of the cattle and asked for pardon and yet he did not call 
any of them to corroborate him. Two of the men mentioned 
gave evidence for defendant and hoth deny that he asked 
for pardon. These two witne:>ses arc both related to plain­
tiff. 'Vc are satisfied on the evidence, as it stands, that 
plaintiff's wife disposed of the cattle, the proceeds of which 
according to her own statement were u sed for a wedding 
outfit for her daughter, that defendant did not authori?:c the 
disposal and, in tiJP absence of evidencP that ht' bcll<>fitt<><l 
per<>onally, that he is not liable to replace the cattle. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to one of absolution from the instance 
with costs. 
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MATHEW NDABA vs. SAUL NDABA. 

K oKRT.\D : Octolwr, 1837. Before H. G. Scott, !<:sq., Presi­
dent , and .:\[ps:-;rs. H . .JI. Nom·se and G. Kenyon , .l\l embers 
of the Native Appeal Court. 

Clai111 for l'jel'fmcnt-.lyreellll'llt for 1·.densio n of tim e ll'ithin 
u·hich prem.i.8es to be ·t•acated-On main clain• fallinu lllt'O!J 
which }Jarfy to ]JU!J cost,.~. 

(.Appeal from Native CommissiOner's Court, Mutatiele: 
Cast• .HJ / 1837) . 

Plaintiff su cci defendant for ejectment from certain pre­
mi,es lwlonging to· plaintiff and co:-; ts of suit. 

Summons was is:·nwd on 12th F ebruary , 1837, a nd sen·ed 
at defendant's place of residence on hi s wift• on tht• 15th 
F ebruary, 19:~7. On the last -mentioned date plaintiff a nd 
deft•JHlan t appeared Lefore a Polil'e office r and ente r ed into 
an agreement by which defendant undertook to vacate the 
p remises by the 1st .Ma r ch, 1937, which he did. 

l\ othing further appears to have ];een done until the -!th 
March, 1837, whe.n a plea was fil ed stati n g that plai ntiff was 
not entitled to the order a sked for " ina smuch as plaintiff 
agreed in writin g to give defe ndant time until bt l\larch, 
1937, in which to r emove himself " and ap plying for a di s­
missal of the summons with costs . 

Plaint iff' s attorneys on 6th 1\Iarch, 1837, applied for further 
particula r s and asked for a copy of the agrePment referred to 
in the plea. Defendant's attorneys r eplied to this on 9th 
)larch, 1937, pointing out that one of the partners in the 
firm of plaintiff's attorn eys had informed them that he kne\Y 
about the arrangements and that a:-; defendant signed the 
documen t he mn:-;t he well aware of the contents. Pla intiff's 
attorneys on the lOth ~lay, 1837 , filed a reply as follows:-

1. That at the elate of the summons plaintiff was en titled to 
the Order claimed. 

2. That a fte r sum mons was is:-;ued plaintiff agreed to g ive 
defendant until on or about the 1st March, 1937 , to 
remove, but in no case did he waive his claim for co:-;ts. 

3. That defendant has now removed from the farm and 
plaintiff no longer claims the Order of l'j ectm en t hut 
claims costs of suit. 

On the 3rd .June. 1937, the case came before the Court , 
notice of trial ha,·iug been i:-;sued b~· plaintiff'e attorne~·s on 
14th )fa~·. 1837. No evidence was taken but it \Y as agreed 
bet,veen the parties that \Yhe n the extension of time to remove 
was gi ,·en nothing 1\'as said about costs of the summons and 
defendant's attorney admitted the fact:-; set out in the reply 
to the plea. 

It is clear from the pleadings that the right of t hP plaintiff 
t o an ord er for ejectment as at the date of issue of summons 
was not in dispute and as defendant had prior t o t ha t been 
ca lled upon to remove and had fail ed to do so plaintiff was 
fu lly justified in issuing the summons. 

The so le que:-;tion to he d ecided is whether beca use plaintiff 
did not stipulate at tlw time the agreement was madP that. 
d efendant 1'hould pay the costs alread y incnrrPd , he should 
be deprived not only of hi s own costs lmt be made to pay 
d efendant 's costs us well. 
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In his reasons for judgment the Additional Assistant Kati,·e 
Commissioner (erroneously describing himself as Additional 
.. hsistant l\Lagistrat~) states:-

" There is nothing on the record to show that when defen­
uant enteJ"E'd into the agreement to vacate tlw premises he 
had alreadv been served with the summons or that he even 
knew of it ·at the time of entering in to the agreement. Plain­
tdf knowing that he had already incurred costs should havP 
st ipulateu in the agreement that defendant pay those costs 
and should have withdrawn the summons; or he ·should have 
ddmanded that the defendant file a consent to judgment in 
terms of the agreement. 

Instead of adopting either of the above courses, he said 
nothing about the summons and ldt the defendant to ineur 
the expense of ins.tructing an attorney and filing a plea. The 
Court, therefore, came to the condusion that the plaintiff had 
acted wrongly in not adopting the correct procedure after he 
had invoked the aid of the Court in enforcing his rights and 
that he should, therefore, pay own costs and further that the 
costs incurred by the defendant were also incurred by r eason 
of plaintiff's in·~gular procedure and that plaintiff sh~uld pay 
those costs as well ''. 

This Court cannot agree with the reasoning of the Addi­
tional Assistant Native Commissioner. If the plaintiff was 
justified in issuing summons, there seer!_!s to be no reason why 
he should lose those costs, at any rate merely lwcause he did 
not specially stipulate that they should be paid. If the 
defendant was in mora, as he undoubtedly was, then he was 
liable for the costs incurred up to that date. It was not 
incumbent on the plaintiff immediately to withdraw the 
summons, for, if defendant failed to comply with the agree­
ment to remove, it would have necessitated the issue of a 
fresh summons and he would most probably then have been 
met with the objection that he had incurred unnecessary 
expense. 

\Ye are of opinion, therefore, that he was justified in not 
withdrawing the summons at that stage. 

\Ye come then to the question as to who should pay the 
costs after the· date of the agreement to remove. 

At the time that defendant filed his plea he kne\Y that he 
had complied with the agreement and that the main action 
would consequently fall away and it was his duty to tender 
the costs np to date of the plea unless he contended, which he 
did not do, that the summons had been wrongly issued. 

If he had tendered costs there is no doubt that the pro­
ceedings would ha,·e ended at that stage. As he had made 
no tender the plaintiff was bound to go on with the case in 
order to ohtain a judgment for his costs. 

lt is difficult to appreciate why th~ plaintiff should Le 
eondPmned to pay the costs of both parties because he did not 
stipulate in the agreement that defendant should pay the 
costs or demand that defendant should file a consent to judg­
ment. It is suggested that this should have been done as 
there is nothing on the record to show that defendant knew 
of the issue of the summons, but the defendant does not say 
that he was unaware of this and it seems that plaintiff was 
reasonably entitled to assume that he did know in view of the 
fact that the summons had been issued thre<' days prior to 
the agreement. 

The plaintiff had succf'eded in obtaining the object for 
which he im'oked the assistance of the Court and must, there­
fore, he rf'g;ardecl as the succf'ssful party. In onkr to rPcm·er 
his costs he had to proceed with his ac-tion for the (•osts 
IDeveling v.~. Cf'ntral White Lime Works, 1912 W.L.D. 2:1). 
The general rule of Law is that a suc('essful party is entitled 
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to his costs and it is on ly exceptional circumstances that the 
Court will depart fro m that rule and deprive him of his 
cost>~ and then only on the gi"Ound of some misconduct on his 
part. Tl1ere is nothing in this case to show that plaintiff has 
been g uil ty of any misconduct whatev~r or that the litiga­
tion initiated by him was nePdless or vexatious. 

ln the opinion of thi-s Court the Additional Assistant Native 
Commissioner did not exercise a judicial discretion in ordering 
plaintiff to pay the c-osts of the action. 

The ap jwal \rill h<> allowed with costs, the judgment in 
tlw Court below is set aside and the following judgment 
entered:-

"No order is made in regard to the claim for ejectment but 
dl'f<>ndant is ordered to pay the costs of suit. 

MILLICENT NDUDANE vs. NICHOLAS MAQWATI. 

Kon:sT.\Il: October, 19~1. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi­
dent, and Messrs. H. l\1. Nom·se and G. KPnyon, Members 
of the Xati,·e Appeal Court. 

l'mctirP-.Judgm cnt dis111issinu summons witl1 cost$ ''llllit•n­
lent to absolution. 

(Appeal from Natire Commissioner's C'ourt, .;\Jaunt Ji'rere: 
Case 2:17 /1936.) 

This was an act ion for breach of promise of marriage, 
lying-in expenses and maintenance of a c-hild horn to plain­
tiff (app<>llant). 

After hearing evi dence , tlH' .\eting Nati,·c Commissioner 
enter<>d the following judgment: "Whole of plaintiff's claim 
dismissed with costs ". 

Immediately after judgment was delivered, plaintiff's 
attonwy applied for it to lw altered to absolution from the 
instance, hut the Acting ~ ativc Commissioner refused to 
do so. -

An appeal has been noted to this Court on the following 
grounds:-

l. That a final judgment was given against the plaintiff, 
whereas an opportunit~· should hare been gi,·en to her 
to bring the ease again if further e\·idence c-ould he 
obtained: From the reasons of the XatirP Commissioner 
given at the ti me of the .i udgment it was clear that he 
was dissatisfied with plaintiff's o\\·n e\·idence and stated 
that no evidence was adduced to support her state­
ment; plaintiff's attorne~· immediately the judgment 
was delirered applied for same to be altered to one of 
absolution from t lw instanc-e with costs, but this the 
Xatire Commissioner refused to do. 

2. That the cridenee addJH·Pd hr defendant was not such 
as to entitle him to a final j;1dgment in his favour. 

~. That under <;ection 31~ of Proclamation No. 145 of 192::J 
the judgment giren, namely , that the "summons is 
dismissed with eosts ", was not a competent judgment 
after the trial of the action. 

The third p;round of appeal was the one most strongly nrgPd 
h<>fore this Court, it being contended that sectio n 38 of 
Proclamation No. 145 of 1923 applied to NatiY<> Commis­
sioners' Courts in the 'l'ranskeian Territories lw virtue of 
Proclamation No. 299 of 1928. · 

5 
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The s0ction in question reads as follows: -

" 'l'he Court may, a s the r esult of the trial of an action, 
grant-

( a) judg me nt for the plaintiff in r espect of his claim 
in :-~o far a;; he has proved the sanw; 

(/J) judgment for tlw defendant in resp0ct of his defence 
in :-~ o far a s he has prov0d the same; 

(c) ah~olution from the instance, if it appears tG the 
Court that the evidence does not justify the Court m 
giving judgment for either party; 

(d) such jndgnwnt as to costs as may be just." 

It wa~ arg ued that a s only four typ0s of judgment were laid 
d<nnl and a s e \·ide ncP had h0en kd it was not competent for a 
Native Conuni~sioner's Court to enter a ny other judgment, 
reliance being placed upon the case of Kohlo vs. Qata and 
Gabelana (4, P-H.l\ l. 17) in whi ch it wa ;; held t hat "claim 
dismissed "·ith c·osts" is not a competent judgment in terms 
of thi~ se<'tion , ns it may mean e ither judgment for defendant 
or absolution from the insta nce. 

ln the ,·iew which this Court has taken of this case, it is 
not considNed nec·essn ry to dec ide wheth0r or not secti on 38 
of Proclamation Xo . 145 of 1923 appli0s to Nati,·e Commis­
sioner!'~' Courts. 

The effec·t of a judg ment "cas0 dismissed with costs" has 
been considered in se ,·eral cas0s (Thwait0s l'S. n1n der \Ve:-~t­
huyzt>n , 6, S.C'. 2.39; de Jager rs. \ 'o r ster. 10, C.T. H 2!39; 
Cloete l'S. Grey ling, 24, S.C. 57; l\Iunicipality of Christiana 
l'S. Victor , 1908 T.R . 1117 : and Uabe vs. Gaecia 8, P-H.L. 24). 

The last-named case was heard in 1926. In that case, in an 
aetion in a :\Iagistrate's C'onrt. the magistrate had given 
judgment on the claim in com·ention and di smissed a c·laim in 
rPconvention "·ith costs. It was contenrled, infer a l i((, o n 
appeal, that the magi strat0's order on the elaim in r econ­
\'ention shoulrl h0 altered to one of absolution from the 
insta nee. Tt was held that, in aceordan ce with Order 3-J.. 
Hnle 5, of the Magistrates' Courts Aet (whieh is in precisely 
similar t erms to Order XXXII . Rule 5, of Proelamation No. 
145 of 1923) , that the order dismissin g the claim was equiva­
lent to an order of absolution from the insta nce. 

Rule 5 of Order XX'Tf prm·i des . infer alin, t h at th e dis­
missal of an action shall not be a def0nce to an~· subsequent 
action. · 

In the ca-;e of Tln\'aitPs rs. ,·an der \\'e~thuizen (.wnrll). the 
plaintiff was in default and thP )fagistrntP di smissPd t he 
case, stating that the plaintiff was not entitled to absolution. 
At a late r date a fr esh summon s was issued and def0ndan t 
eYI'epted to it on the ground that the case had alr0ady been 
before the Court and was di smissed. On appeal it was argued 
that this was a final iud gment . In g;iving judgment , de Yil­
liNs, C..J .. f>n irl: "The onl~· argument for the rP~pnndPnt is 
tlw ei renm sta nce that the magist rate premised hi:-~ indgnwut 
by saying that the plaintiff was not entitled to ahsolntion ; 
hnt lw gav0 a judgment "·hi ch " ·as tantamount to ahsolntion, 
an d l>:ul hP really earried ont what he is supposed to havP 
intended hP "·onld h a,·e gin' n judgment for the defendan t. 
Bnt the virtual judgment. notwithstanding the prelim i nar ~· 
ohseiTations, "·as a hsolution from the insta ne<'. 

lt was quite competent, ther efor e, for the pl:~intiff to 
re-OJW!l t he ease, a nd th0 ::\Jagistrate was wrong in holding 
that he could not. " 

Th at is Pxaet ly the position in t he case now und e r c·on­
sid e ration. 1t would app0ar fro m t he Ac·ting Na t ive Com­
missioner's reason s for judgment that h<' intpnclc'd to Pnt<'l' 
final judgnwnt for defpndant, hut lw did not c·arry out thaL 
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intention, as the judgnwnt he did e nter was tantamount to 
absolution fmm the instance and there is nothing to prevent 
the plaintifl' instituting a fresh action snhjel·t to the pro­
visions of Huk 5 of Order XXXIL. 

The appt'al is dismissed with costs. 
'fho attention of the As~ist;mt NatiYe Commissioner is again 

drawn to the fact that , as tht> case is one between natives, he 
was in nror in signing the judgment a~-; "Acting l\Iagis­
traie ". 

MAGQI RE NI vs. SWELINDA WU BEN EN E. 

PouT ST. .JoH:-o;s: Ol·tober, 1B87. Before H. G. Scott , Esq ., 
President, and ::\Lessr:-;. L<~. \V. Thomas and l\1. Adams, 
Members of the Native Appeal Court. 

rldultrry-Clailll !Jy first husband agr~inst second husband for 
dtiiiW!JI's-I>issoltdion of marriage-Jlcre intimation to 
first lt 11.~/wnd to jetclt his dotery not suffic,ient to rjfect­
])otrr]J /11,1/St be driuen to h1lS1Jr~nd's lunal accolllpanied by 
tromtlll-l'ondu OustonL. 

(Appeal from X atiY.:> CommissionPr's Court , Ngqeleni : 
Case 404 / 1936.) 

This was an action for three head of cattle or their value 
£9 as damages for adnlteQ". 

Plaintiff alleges that about six years ago he married accord­
ing to Native Law and Custom one Nondlendlana, daughter 
of Nolomboza, which marriage still subsists; that Nondlen­
dlana has left plaintiff and is living with defendant who 
claims that he has married her. 

Defendant admits that some years ago plaintiff married 
Nondlendlana but denies that the marriage still subsists and 
says that she is now his (defl'ndant's) wife and he denies the 
adultery. 

After hearing evidence the Native Commissioner entered 
judgment for defendant with costs. Against this judgment an 
appeal has been noted on the follo\\·ing grounds:-

1. That the Native Commissioner erred in holding that the 
burden ,of provin,g the subsistence of the marriage 
between plaintiff and Nondlendlana was upon plaintiff 
in Yiew of the fact that defendant in his plea admitted 
that :mch a marriage had been entered into and, there­
fore, the legal presumption is that such marriage still 
suhsiste,d at the time plaintiff's claim accrued. 

2. That the judgment is against the weight of evidence and 
the probabilities of the case. 

:3. That the faets alleged by the defendant (and denied by 
plaintiff) as dissoh·i ng plaintiff's said marriage do not 
even if true, constitute a dissolution of plaintiff's 
marriage in accordance with Native Custom as the 
mere sending of messengers calling upon tl1e husband 
to fetch his dowry without any tender or deliYery 
thereof is not in itself sufficient to dissolve a customary 
union. 

In regard to the first ground of appeal it is tnw that the 
onus was upon plaintiff in the first instaJH"l' to prove the 
subsistence of the marriagP at the date of the alleged adnltPry, 
but that onus did not remain with him throughout. Ho 
called evidence to prove the marriage and the paymt•nt of 
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dowry and to show that the marriage still subsisted, anrl that 
eviden('e receives support from the fact that the dowry eattle 
are admittedly still at the kraal of the woman' s father. The 
inference to lu:> dra\\·n from this cvidmwe is that the marriage 
still subsisted. The onus wa:-; then upon dPfendant to IHO\'e 
that thP marriagP no longc>r sulJsisted. He called evidenc·e 
to show that it had been dissolvPd by the nffer to return the 
plaintiff':-; dowry. 'l'l1is was denied by plaintiff and it then 
hecamP a question of crPdibility of e\·idence as to whethPr 
or not sueh an offl•r had been made. 

It sPems clc•ar from th0 evidencP that plaintiff married one 
Nondlendlana, daughter of Nolomboza, some six years ago 
and he paid Pight head of cattle as dowry for her. Nondlen­
tl!ana returned to her father ahout three years ago alleging 
that she had bet•n jll-treatc>d and she refused to return to her 
husband. She was not putumaPd and Nolomhoza then sent 
two men to plaintiff to tell him to comP and· fetc>h his cattle. 
A:;; no Oil<' canw he gan• her in marriage to defendant. 

ThP facts of the casP are put to tht> N a tin• Assessors an<l 
the follo\\·ing questions suhmittPd for their opinion:-

l. \Yas the mere offer to r0turn the dowry ea ttle sufficient 
to dissolve the previous marriage or · 

2. Should the cattle have been driven over accompanit>d hy 
the woman to the previous husband's kraal or 

:3. \Yas it the dutv of the husband to come and fetch the 
cattle? • 

Tlw ~a tin• As:-essors replied: -
" Pondo Custom is that as this woman married another man 

before dowry had been returned she is still the wife of the 
former husband. The woman should have dri\'en the cattle 
to her former husband if she was rejel'ting him. It was not 
thP duty of the husband to eome ami fetch his cattle on 
receipt of the nwssage that lw !'ould get them ". 

\Yith this expression of opinion this Court is in agreement 
and holds, therefore, that thP mere intimation to plaintiff 
that he could get his cattle without some further effective 
step heing taken to e11deavour to return the dowry was not 
suffieient to dissoh·e the marriage. 

It appears from thP evidPnce of Nolomboza and his son 
l\fzemana that <lefendant was well aware of the previous 
marriage and, although they say he was informed of the 
rejection, it was his duty to make sure that it had been 
dis~oh·ed heforc entering into the marr iage. 

It is to he ohsen'ed also that defendant himself did not 
give evidence. If he ent0red into the marriage bona fide it 
was to have been expected that he would have explained all 
that had happened to satisfy him that th(' woman wa~ free 
to marry instead of relying on a bald statement by lwr 
relatives that she had rej('(·ted her pre,·ious husband. 

\Ye are satisfied that there ha<l been no proper dissolution 
of th0 marriage with plaintiff and that he is entitled to 
judgment. 

The appeal is allowed with eosts and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to one in favour of plaintiff for three 
head of cattle or their value £!) and costs of suit. 

HENRY NOZINTABA vs. AARON KANDA. 

PouT ST. JOHNS: October, 1!)37. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., 
President, an<l Messrs. R. \V. Thomas an<l M. Adaml', 
Members of the Native Appeal Oourt. 
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l'indicafury Actinn- J>l edued ruftlt• placed l1y }lled ue e trith 
nnutheP for wfcl,:ee]ll!t!J-Un debt beiuu cliscltarg("(l mre­
taker refusing to haud ot•er cattle- ll 'lw to lie 1med-In a 
timlimfory action utcner, trho ha s not divesled himsel f of 
drnninium , l'ltfitled to recot't' r lti .~ t'tdt/c /rum ]Wrso·n in 
trhose possess ion they are at fillll' o f 11ctiun. 

(Appeal from Natin• Commissioner's Court , Ngqeleni: 
Case 81 /lU3'i.) 

'i'he facts of this case, briefly, are that plaintiff (appellant) 
had a cow a nd ca lf running with on e l\1hlekwa under the 
Ngqoma custom. 

l\lhlekwa contracted a de bt with a trader nanwd Harris 
and, with plaintiff 's consent, pledged thPse two cattlP together 
with an ox of hi s own as secunty. I t was agreed t ha t if 
.:\lhlekwa {lid not release plaintiff's ca ttle he would replace 
thPm. Tlw c·attle were placed with thP def('ndan t who at 
that time took charge of all cattle pledged to Harris. The 
d ebt was contracted in April , 1930, and was fully discharged 
in December , 1931. Plaintiff 's l'ase is t hat the cattle handed 
over in settlenwnt of the debt did not include tlw cattle he 
had ngqomaed to l\Ihlekwa while d efpn-dant asserts that they 
were and that hP no longer has any cattle belonging to 
l\lhlekwa. 

The Acting Assistant Native Commi~>sioner has found as a 
fact that tlw cattlP handed ovN to 1\Ir. Harris in settlement 
of the debt " ·er e not those that were pledged and that the 
pledged cattle ha,·e not been returned to Mr. Harris or any 
other pc•rson whi ch finding is fully supported by the evidence. 

The position taken up by the def('ndant in hi s plea is that 
lw did hold cPrtain cattle on behalf of Mr. Harris but that 
he dulY returned them to 1\Ir. Han·is. Thi-., ha s been fou nd 
not to' Le the case. 

As a seco nd string to his bow he says he is the wrong 
person to be. sued and that plaintiff's action is against either 
Harri s or )1hlekwa. 

After hearing the evi dence the Acting Assif>tant Native 
Commissioner uplwld the spec- ial plea and dismissed t he 
summons on two grounds:-

1. That as plaintiff had a greed tha.t if the cattle were not 
r eleasPd they would be replaced and as that was not 
done he had g iven up the ownership and had an action 
against 1\Ihlekwa. 

2. That deft>ndant wa ~ not tlw right person to lw sut>d as he 
was nwrely the agent of ::\Ir. H a rri s. 

In rega rd to the first ground the Acting Ass:stant Native 
Commissioner says: " I ccmsicler that wh en plaintiff agreed 
to accept other catt:e if the pledgt>d cattle were not released, 
he agreed to give up hi;; ownership in these partieular cattle ". 

This statement of npinion would have been perfel'tly 
coJTl'ct if as a matter of fact the l'attle had not been relt•ased. 

lt i;; obviou s that if )[hlekwa had handed ovpr the plt>dged 
cattle t o Harris in set t lement of the debt plaintiff would not 
have any action against Harris and his only remedy would 
have been to suP .:\lhlekwa on hi !'; a g rPPment to replace. Tlw 
ev iclen<'e shows that l\lblekwa did rt>IPaSP the plt>dged stock 
by handing over nther stock . H e has <'a rried out hi s agn'l'­
ment and tlw only olJstaele to plaintiff getti11g possess ion of 
his c-attle is that c]pfcndant ha s t hem and refnsPs to hand 
them over. If the Aetin g Assistant Nati ve Commissimwr's 
ruling is corrt>ct plaintiff wonlcl have to sue 1\llwlh:wa and t.he 
latter \\'onld have to sue eithe r Hani;; or dPfcndant- an 
nmwc·es<;ur,y cl nplieation of actions. 
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In the opinion of this Court th<' Ac·ting Assistant Native 
Commission er has overlooked what is tlw real cauSl1 of action. 

TlH~ dominium in the cattlc has never passed from plaintiff 
and he is entitled to vindicate them from the person in whose 
posf<pssion they an', wlwthPr J~ossession . was rightfully or 
wrongfully obtained, togetht>r with their lllCrease (Maasdorp 
Vol. ll, 4th Edit ion p. UI). 

In so far as the second ground of the Acting Assistant 
Native Commissioner's judgment is conc·crned it is pe d ectly 
elear that while dPfcnclant was at Olll' time, possibly, Mr. 
Han·is' agent, he was no longer snch at the date of the 
action. H e knew the debt had bC'en paid and that the cattle 
wer<> no lon ger under any restritetions in so fai· as Mr. Harris 
was concerned. 

Moreover , the aetion is not one of contractual liability as 
betwl'en defendant and plaintiff hut merely a vindicatOQ' om' , 
as poin ted ont above. 

In the opinion of this Court the Acting Assistant Native 
Commissioner errl'd in dismis~ing the summons. 

It remains only to decide what number of cattle is in 
possession of defendant. The original cow is dead. It had, 
according to Mhlekwa, three increase, namely (1) black bull 
white spots, (2) black heifer white underneath, (3) white heifer 
red spots; the first heifer ((·alf) had increase (l) a black bull 
whit(~ spots , and black heifer (dl'ad). 

According to :\fr. Harris, after the debt was paid, defen­
dant claimed from him dipping fees in respect of three cattle 
belonging to }lhlekwa. It is clear then that defendant is in 
possession of at least three cattle belonging to plaintiff. In 
regard to the other increase there is on!~· the statement by 
l\lhlekwa whieh is denied by defendant. 

This Cou rt does not consider the evidence sufficiently 
establishes that there was such a beast. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to read: For plaintiff for three head of 
cattle or their value £9 with costs of suit . 

GQAZA FATUSE vs. SILl NGOTYWA M KAM Bl . 

Po~tT ST. JOHNS: October, I9:3'i'. Before H. G. Scott, Esq. , 
President, and :\Iessrs. E. W. Thomas and M. Adams, 
Members of the Native Appeal Court. 

Spoliation-ll'here action rnuely S]J()llaturiJ and not vindi­
mfur.l/ pla intiff cannol succeed unless act of spoliation 
proved. 

(Appea l from ~ ative Commissioner's Court , Port St. J ohn1-1: 
Case 22/1936.) 

In the Court below plaintiff (re~pondent) claimed from 
defendnnt (appell ant) the return of a certain brownish grey 
ox, a IJia(·k and white cow and its hlaek tollie with white 
tail of which he claimed to lw the owner and in lawful posses­
sion and wl1ich he alleged that defendant had taken from 
tlw vicinity of the kraals at whicl1 they were running by force 
agai n r,t thP wishes and despite the protests of the persons in 
eharge of the stoc·k. 

In his plea dPfendant stated that soml' fivP years ago he 
married one Nomdlnta Bungane according to Native Custom 
and paid three head of cattle aB dowry to one Mgqingo on 
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uehalf of the legal guardian of Nomdluta, who, he alleged, 
was one Kulakade Bungane ; that during 1935 Nomdluta 
deserted from his kraal and notifil•d him of her intention not 
to return aud she requested .:\lgqingo to return her dowry 
eattle whielt he agreed to do and thereafter .:\Igqingo per­
sonally hanch•d defendaut the ox and stated he would arrange 
with .:\'"katann and Nafuti, who were in possess ion of the other 
eattle, to hand them over and they s ubsequently did so. 

The plaintiff in h :s evideucP dc>nied that Kulakade was 
guardian and said h(' himsPif was and stateu that only two 
cattle WPre paid as dama g<>s hy dc>fendant for l'Pilderiug 
Nomdluta pregnant and not as dowry. 

The Assista nt i\ative Commissimwr entered judgment for 
plaintiff as prayed with costs. 

An appt>al· ha s been noted against that portion of the judg­
ment holding that the blaek and white tolliP was despoiled 
from the possess ion of plaintiff. 

The grounds of appeal are:-

l. That the portion of thP judgnwnt in question is against 
the weight of evi dence and ba;d in law. 

2. That it was conclusively proved to the Court that the 
said beast was tmnsferred from the kraal of Nkatana 
to the kraal of i\hukqeni as it had bel'll sold by l'ayoyo 
.l\Inqinko to the said .l\lbukqen i for tht• sum of £1. lOs. 
and the evidence rloes not show that defendant was in 
an~· way concerned with this transaction. 

:3. That thP evide nce before the Court clearlv indicates 
that, when the said hea~t passed to dl'fend~nt, it was 
no longer in the possession of plaintiff, who thus could 
not succeP.d in a spoliatory ac·tion as against defendant, 
who· was not the part~· who deprived plaintiff of J)()SSl'S-
SI Oil. 

-L That tlw Assistant Native Commissioner erred in holding 
that it \vas suffic·ient for plaintiff merely to show that 
the beast \Vas not handed over by him freely and voluu­
tarilv whereas in order to succeed in his action the 
plairitiff must show that t he said beast was in fac·t 
taken from his possession hy for!'e or by stealth. 

From this it must be presumP.cl that -defPndant ac·c·t>pted 
the position that there was no marriage between him and 
Nomdluta, that only two cattle were paid by him as damagPs 
for rendering her pregnant and that the ox and eow had bt><'ll 

spoliated, although thl'!'e is no PvidPnc·c> of spoliation in regard 
to the cow a nd only very meagre evidenee in rPgard to the 
ox. 

lt is common causP that hvo of the cattle paid hy defen­
dant wer<' a gre_vish brown ox and a black and white l'OW 
which had in!'rease, first a hlack aiHl white heifer and 
secondlv a black lmll tollie with white tail, the hc>ast now in 
question. 

Plaintiff allowed the cattle to remain with :Mgqingo under 
the custom of Nqoma. Mgqinko sold the hla('k and whit<' 
heifc>r and placed the cow and the hull tollie with one 
Xkatana. 

The defendant alleges t ha t l'ayoyo , l\f gqingo's son , sol< I tho 
tollic to one :\lbuc1cni. This is deniPd hy plaintiff, ~lgq~ngo 
and Payoyo , hut there is no doubt that defendant rec<' Ived 
thP ll!'ast from .:\lbuqeni and plaintiff 's witnPssPs \Yel'l' unable 
to ac·1·otmt for it being in his possPssion. 

Nkatana. to whom the cattle were nqomac>d by 1\Tgqingo, 
says that l'ayoyo sold the to!liP to .l\Thnqcmi in orclPr to gl't 
monPv to re!PasP his horse and Payoyo told him t o have it 
transf<'JTed to .Mhuqeni. 
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Nkatana says he reported this to Mgqingo who said he had 
arranged the matter. As thP cattlP were with Nkatana for 
som~c• years it is unlikely that Mgqingo would be unaware of 
thP removal of the tollie to Mbuqeni. 

l\lhuqeni corroborates Nkatana in regard to the sale hy 
l'ayoyo and says the tollie was dipped in the name of one 
Natut1. He also san; that he de)i,·ered the tollie to defendant 
on )[gqingo's insti:nctions. Strong support is lent to this 
statement b) the dipping foreman who produced his n'gister 
showing the transfer and lw says that he transferred It to 
defendant on the instructions of a boy from N afuL's kraal. 
The Assistant Native Commissinner does not say 111 hi s reasons 
for judgment whether or not he believed the dipping foreman 
but lllerely remarks: " The Dipping F'oreman produced his 
register sho\\·ing when the cattle were transferred to defen­
dant on a day when l\lgqmgo was present at the tank, but I 
do think he was intluenCl'd by defendant who is his assis­
tant ". The e\·idence of this witness was of the greatest 
importance. If he is telling the truth then the claim on the 
ground of spoliation fails completely. 

ft was the duty of the Assistant Native Commissioner to sav 
definitely whether he accepted or rejected his evidence an~l 
to give his reasons fo r doing so. He should not ha,·e evaded 
the issue by suggesting a possible influence by defendant of 
which there is not the s;ightest e vidence. The entries of 
which the Dippmg Forenwu speaks were made nn the 1st 
April, 1936, at a time when there was no dispute in rega rd 
to these cattle and he gave evidence on the 16th July , 19:36. 
If his evidence is not true then he must have falsified hi s 
books and there is not even a suggestion that he did so. 
In the opinion of this Court the Assistant Xative Commis­
sioner erred in disregarding his evidence. 

The Assistant Native Commissioner has given no reason 
whate\·er for rej ecting Nkatana'» evidence. It is diffieult to 
sPe whv he shoul·d fa,·our the defendant for his interest lav in 
supporting plain tiff who \\·as the owner of the ea ttle w hi eh 
had been nqomaed to him. In these circumstances very good 
n•asons should han:~ been furnished for rejecting his e\·idence. 

The Assistant Nati,·e Commissioner does not discuss 
Payoyo's evidence at all but accepts it without qualification. 

Payoyo was called in rebuttal after Nkatana and :\lbuqeni 
had given evidence. He denied that he had sold the tollie 
to .Mbuqem; that he had pledged a horse to a trader at 
Ludalasi; and that he wanted 30s. to release his horse . He 
savs that he sold a horse to the trader at Ludala~i for £5 a 
lo;1g time ago. He denie-d that he had a horse at that store 
in :\larch , 1936, or that he paid anything to release a hnrse 
or that hi:> father had had a horse there under plege. 

The trader in question Mr. An·dreka \\·as called and he 
states that he lent Payoyo £3. 10s. in January, 1936, who 
pledged a light re-d gelding in &ecurity. The amount was 
due on 27th February , 1936 , and it is worthy of remark that, 
according to the I.O.U. put in by the trader, J>ayoyo paid off 
£1. 10s. on the 29th of th e same month. Whether t hi s is the 
30s. he received from l\lbuqeni it is of course, imposs ible to 
say. It may be only a coincidence . 

. l\Ir. Andreka's evidence dearly shows that Payo,vo \\'as not 
speaking the truth. It is difficnlt to see why tho lat ter's 
evidPnce was accepted in preference to that of Nkatana whose 
credibility was not disturbed in any way. 

In our opinion the evidence shows that l'a;\·oyo dicl sel l tlw 
tollie to l\Ibuqeni and that the latter ,·oluntaril~· handed it 
ovPr to defendant. That being so t here clearly was no aet 
of spoliation committed. 
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The action in this case is a spoliatory and not a vindi­
catory one and ~s no act of spoliation was proved judgment 
should not have 11ec•n g ranted in respect of the hull tollie. 

The appeal is allowed with eosts and tlw judgment in the 
Court below altered to read :-
For plaintiff for the r eturn of tlw greyish brown ox and the 
black and white cow and fo r the defendant in respect of the 
black bull tollie with \Yhite tail. The defendant to pay cost s 
ex<·ep t the expenses of the witn esses Nkakana Mbugeni a ud 
Andreka, whi<·h must lw paid by plaintiff. 

GANEKO MATO vs. SIBANGO MTLAKA. 

Li:\rTATA: O<·toher , 1937. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., President , 
and l\le::;srs. C. J . N . Lever and J. H. Steenkamp, l\l emhers 
of the Nat in• Appeal Court. 

Sqoma stnt·k-Right of owner to recover from pasun 1n 
ph!Jsica l possr~ssion-l'ractice-ll'herc d ef endant S it ed 1n 
mpal"ity ns h eir of Great llous ~ a1ul sto ck lliJOIIla ed to 
Hiuht Iland llo11s e of whi ch he is also heir-Object ion that 
j udgm ent incompetent against hi1n in capacity in whirh 
su.ed-Basis of action l1 eing possessiuw capacity of defendant 
inunotcrial and statem ent in s uu/1/lOil S in 1r•gonl thereto 
·regarded as snrplusage. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court, Engcobo: 

Case 373 /1937.) 

ln the Court below plaintiff (respondent) su ed defendant 
(a ppellant ) for the delivery of a eertai n cow and calf or their 
\'alue , £6, and in his particulars of claim stated:-

1. Defendant is heir of tht> Great H ouse of the late Ganga 
l\Iato and is sued in such ca pacity. 

2. That about three years ago plaintiff nqomaed one Nogeni, 
Right Hand wife of the late Ganga 1\lato, a certain 
black-grey he ifer (now cow) for milking purposes. That 
t he ~>aid beast \vas driven along with one light red 
castrated tollie which was to return to p laintiff, but 
whid1 subsequ ently died . 

3. That the said black-grey heifer has now increased to two. 
4. That the sai d two head of cattle are in possession of 

defendant who neglects or r efuses to hand the same to 
plaintiff though requested so to do. 

Defendant filed th e following plea: -
" As and for a plea to plaintiff's summons defendant admit:> 

paragra phs 1, 2, and 3. 
Def0ndant denies paragraph 4 in tutu and puts plaintiff 

to the proof thereof. 
D efendant denies that he is or has P\'er Leen in possess ion 

of th e two head of cattle claimed. \Vlwrefore defendant prays 
that plamtiff's claim be dismissed with costs of s uit." 

Plaintiff then led evidence from whi ch it appeared that he 
had nqom:wd a c·Prtain cow to the Rig ht Hand House wife of 
defPIHla nt 's late fa t her ; that defendant , in addition to beiug 
the he ir of his fathe r 's Great H ouse, is also hei r of the Right 
Hand House and that since the issue of summon s def<'ndant 
had sold this beast. 
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At t he close of plaintiff 's case defenda nt 's attoruer applied 
for absolution from tho instan<'e on the grounds-

(!) that plaintiff's e\·idence was unsupported and as 
defendant had possC'ss ion plaint iff must estahlish a daim 
thereto whieh hP did not do; and 

(2) that defendant is sued in his C'apaeity as heir in t he 
Great House and not also as heir in t he Hi g ht Hand 
House or in his persnnal capacity. The late Ganga did 
not take the allt•ged C'attle to the Great House and the 
Right Hand House would he responsib!P fo r them, par­
tic·ulady as the wit!ow in that house is &ti ll alive. 

The application for absolution from the insta nc·e was refu l'5ed 
and defendant 's attorney thereupon intimated that he did not 
propose of call any e\·idem·e. 

Judgment was entered for plaintiff as prayed with costs, 
and against this judgment an appeal ha s hl'en noted on two 
grounds. 'l'he first ground is merely a statement of fact and 
does not need to be considered. The second ground ~i s that no 
liability attaches to defendant in the capacity in which he is 
sued and no judgment could be gi,·en against him in that 
C'apacity. 

It will bl' seen on refer ence to the pleadings that while 
defendant is sued in his capacity as heir of the Great House 
it il'5 also alleged that he is in possess ion of the cattle and 
refuses to hand them over. The only defence plea ded was 
that defendant was not nor had he ever bee n in possession 
of the cattle, but this defenc·e was cast aside by the defendant's 
attorney in his argument on the applieation fo r absoluti on 
from the in<>tanee to the effect that as defendant was in posses­
s ion of the eattle it \\'a s for plaintiff to establish his claim 
t o them. Plaintiff's c·laim to the cattle was ne,·er di sputed . 

Before this Court it was urged that the Hidc>nce in rega rd 
to the possession by defendant of the cattle is insufficient, 
and that as the original beast \\'.as ~qomaed to Nogeni. sh e is 
tht• proper person to he ;;ued. ;\either of these -points has 
been raised either in the pleadings or in the grounds of 
appeal, and it is not l'ompetent for the appellant to raise 
them for the first time on appeal. 

The sole question which this Court has to deeide is wliether 
the Lower Court was justified in granting judgment against 
the defendant in his eapac·ity as heir in the Great House 
seeing that the original beast had hce n nqom aed to t he 
Hight Hand House \\' ife. 

It is quite clear that the action was bal'5ed on the possrssion 
by the defendant of the cattle in question , and once it was 
proved that he was in possession it did not matter one iota 
whether he was heir in the Great House or in the Right Hand 
House, and paragraph 1 of the particulars was therefore 
mere surplusage. 

The real ground of action is to be found in paragraph 4 of 
the partieulars of c·laim. 

Tlw uncontradicted evidence 011 rPcord discloses t hat the 
eattle in question are the property of plaintiff , that defendant 
was in possess ion of them and di sposed of them after issu e 
of S UIIll1lOnS. 

In these l'ireumstances we are of op in ion that t he judgment 
of t he Assistant Native Commissioner was eorrect and the 
ap pea l is ac·c·ordingly dismissed with costs. 
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GOVU BUSAKWE vs. KOMEN I TALI W E. 

U.\lTAT.\ : OdoiJPr, Hl:~'i. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., Presi dent, 
and Messrs. C. J. N. LPvl'r and J. H. Steenknmp, .:\IPmbers 
of t lw K ative Appeal Cou rt . 

. ldu /tery-" Catch "-Xtlunze-lllankets of alleged udulterrr's 
wife tal; en as-lrife acting as go-betwe en for her hnsuand 
and anoth er lCOIII<ut-Cre(/'iuility. 

(~\. ppPal from NativP Uommissionpr's Court , Engeoho : 
Casl' No. 387/1~35.) 

In the Court below Komeni Taliwe sued Govu Busakwe for 
damages for adultPry allegt'd to have lwen committed with his 
wife, Noga1n1ti. Govu denied the adultery and eounterelaimed 
for two blankets taken from his wife by Komeni. 

The Additional Assista nt Native Conuni-;sioner entered 
judgment in fa1·our of Komeni for three head of cattle or 
their value £9 and in favour of Govu for t11·o blankets and 
or dered him to pay costs. 

An appeal ha:-; been noted against this judgment hy Govu 
and came before this Court at its la:-;t session when, owing 
to the death of both Komeni and Govu s i nee the noting of 
the appeal, the hearing was postponed to the present session. 

Applieation has now been made by 1\lr. Ensor for the sub­
stitution of Govu Busak we's heir , David Govu, as appellant 
and by :\lr. G. H enning for tlw substitution of Komeni 
Taliwe's heir, Eaton Taliwe , ns rPspondent. The application 
is granted. 

In addition to the usual evide m·e of the wife and go­
betll·eens as to various acts of adulterv on different oc-casions 
Komeni bases his claim on a certain i1;cident whieh happenPd 
at Govu 's kraal. H e states that after reaping Sl'ason in 1935 
he 11·ent to Govti 's kraal with one Lingameni and that Govu 
to ld his wife, N olauti to get them some beer but she refused 
to do so saying that he. only wanted t o give him (Komeni) beer 
as he was in love with his wife and was thinking about her 
private parts. Taking this to mean that his wife and Govu 
were committing adultery he went to Nolauti and took away 
her blankets as " ntlonze " leaving her praetieally naked. 

Lingameni supports Komeni in regard to the words used 
by Nola uti in conneetion with Govu and Komeni 's wif<~. 

Nolauti' s Yersion of the incident is as follows: " \Yhen 
Govu askei:l her to get the beer she told him it was finished. 
H e then asked her for the keys so that he <·ouk1 go and look 
for himself. She then asked Komeni whv he did not inte r­
,·ene when her husba n d scolded her see ing. that they had bPen 
drinking together and that Komeni replied: " You fool have 
I eve r been ea lle~l hy name by a woman ? " He got up and 
eame towards her with a sjambok hut on bein g remonstrated 
11·ith threw it away and took her blankets leaving her prac­
tically naked before all the men. She says slw was lau ghing 
all the time t hinking Kome ni was only playing and that :-.he 
did not want to ea ll on the mPn to inte rvene as she did not 
want to involve them. 

Kolauti admits that it was a disgraeP for Komeni to pull 
off her blankets in hPr own hut and yet ask:-; the Court to 
belie,·e that :-;he thought he was onl;v joking. She admits 
<·r~· ing when she found she was nakt>d. Tf lw was joking why 
did lw eomP towards her with a si.l.unhok in th e first instaneP P 
If the whole thing was merely a joke why did she cry P HPr 
reasons for not ealling on the men to interve ne is also not 
sati sfactory. 
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Govu 's version of the incident is t hat he was in the kitchen 
hut wlwn all this happe ned bnt when he was locking the door 
he saw Komeni leaving and ealled to him to come back as 
there was Rtill some beer, that he replied that he was c·oming 
but did not even look round. ·whe n Govu got to the dwelling 
hut he was told tl1at Komeni ha(l taken his wife's blankets. 
Iustead of gomg at oucP to Kome ni 's hut , whic·h is ouly about 
10 ,vards away, and demanding the return of the blankets 
and a n exp lanation of t he insul t to his wife, Govu does 
nothing whatever and only late r goes to the sub-headman and 
asks him to get the hlanket8 and an explanation as to why 
thev were taken. Go,·u says he a lso wrote to Komeni and 
ask~·d him to retum the hia nkets a nd that Komeni replied 
verbally that he was onlr teaching Nolauti manners as she was 
calling him by name. 

It is difficult to bel ieve that a man whosP wife had been so 
g ro~sly ins ultt>d would have submitted so tamely awl made 
no real attempt to get tlw blankets hack or to bring Komeni 
to hook for h :s actions. \Ye do not think that the ev iclem·e 
of Govu and ~olauti in r egard to this inl'ident is to be 
cr edited and are of t he opinion that tiiL' version giveu by 
Komeni and Lingamen i is correct. That ht>ing so it affords 
the strongest cor roboration to t he rest of the evidenl'e. 

Komeni's wife, .Kogawuti, states that Govu is her l\letsha 
and had connection with her on e ight diffe rent occasions. She 
says that Govu's wife is the one who aetually proposed love 
on hi s behalf. Th is is most unusual hut t l1 i:-; Cmu·t is not 
prepared to say t ha t it is impossible or that for that reason 
t he e \·idence of .Kogawuti shoul d he entirely discarded, when 
regard is had to the fact that there is other evidence which 
strongly supports her . There is at least one other recorded 
in:-;tance of an allegation that a man's wife has acted as go­
between for him and another woman in t he ease of N gahom 
V!!. }[aswi li (2, N .• \.. C. 147). 

The President of the Native Appeal Cour t in that case 
srouted tlte idea of such a thing happe ning. \Yhile this Court 
has the very greatest respect for the opinion expressed by a n 
office1· who was so well versed in Nati,·e habits and customs, 
we fee l that the evidence in the present ca:;e does show t hat , 
\vhil e it is extr em ely rare for a wife to act as go-between for 
her husband , it is not impossible. 

Nogawuti g ives details as to the various ac·ts of a-dultery 
and is supported by Xokaule and Nokayiloti. There are 
c·ertain discrepancies in the evidence of these womeu which 
to a certai n extent weakens it. There is one incident, how­
e,·ei·, which seems to u s to show that they are speaking t he 
truth. Nogawuti says that on one occasion Nola uti (Govu's 
wife) caught Govu sleepi n g with her a nd assaulted her with 
some keys a nd that one Nokayiloti intervened and took away 
the keys. 

K okayiloti conoborates her and says \rhen she Pnquirt:>d the 
reason for the fighting Nolauti said it was becaus<> of her 
hu sband. 

It may he asked why Nolauti should fight witl1 Nogawuti 
seeing that she is t he one who first proposed love to her. The 
answer is contain ed in Noka~ri loti's <>vidence. Slw says: "A 
wife does sometimes propose love for her hushand. If that 
other woman takes away my husband I would fight with that 
woman. T would know t hat my hushand is in lm·e with that 
woman and aftc>rwards I would gPt jealous ". 

·wher e two married woman quarrel over the husba nd of o ue 
of them the husband of the other may I'Pgard it as a eat!·h 
and cl aim damages (see Oapuko 1'S. Ngar.ulwane, 2, N.A.C. 
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12 and Zenzile vs. Bokolo 2, N.A.C. 25). The incident at 
Govu's hut clearly shows that lw and Nogawuti had been 
intimate and in view of the other evidence of adultery we 
are of opinion that the Additional Assistant Native Commis­
sioner was conect in entering judgment in favour of plaintiff. 

The appeal is dismis:;;ed with costs. 

lt/Qb (_~ N) q b . 
MHLETYWA NTOZINI vs. NOTSHANISI KAFULA. 

UMTATA: October, 1937 , Before H. G. Scott, Esq., President, 
and }lessrs. C. J. N. Lever and J. H. Rteenkamp, }Jcmbers 
of the NatiYe App<>al Court. 

Assault-lJamnycs-~llea.mn' oj- .flld!Jmrnt entererl in separate 
111nounts fur pain and wffoing nnd confll1nelin-Objection 
thnt daniii(}I'S cannot lie urantrd /or confumelia ·tw lr'ss 
}llell(lcd- Xu neces.~ity -~fJPcially tu (/lleur coJduml'lio. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court , Engcobo. 
Case 53/ 19:~7.) 

This is an appea l against a judgment awarding plaintiff 
(respondeut) £20 as damages for assault. 

The grounds of ap1wal an': -

1. That the damages awarded to plaintiff (now respomleut) 
h,Y the Assistant Native Commissioner, Engc·obo, are 
grossly excessive and out of all proportion to the injuries 
reeeived by her. Plaintiff did not seek to proYe that 
her injuries had mulcted her in any expense for mediPal 
attention or otherwise, and the medic·al officer, Dr. 
Ernest Gardiner Girdwood, called to give evidence on 
her behalf, stated that the injury to her arm would 
take about three weeks to heal ana that her arm was 
at the elate of hearing, on the Gth July, 1937 , again 
in perfect condition. The Assistant N atiYe Commis­
sioner erred in ignoring the fact that defendant (now 
appellant) was seYerely prm·oked, a factor which should 
han> been taken into account in mitigation of damages. 
In the circum stances the tender of £2 made lw 
defendant (now appellant) on receipt of summons, with 
co:sts to that date was ample compensation to plaintiff 
(now respondent) and the Assistant Native Commissioner 
should have found accordingly. 

2. Xo allegation of contumelia nor elaim for damages in 
respect of <"Ontumelia was made in plaintiff's Rummons, 
and in fac·t no element of contumelia was attached to 
the assault which plaintiff provoked and brought upon 
himself. The Assistant N atiYe Commissioner erred in 
specially awaraing plaintiff the sum of £5 as damages 
for c·ontumelia. 

:l. Plaintiff should haYe alleged in the summons that her 
action was bmught under Colonial Law as no claim for 
damages for assault lies under NatiYe Law and Custom . 

..J.. The cleeision of the Assistant Kative Commissioner is 
against the weight of eYide n<'l' and the probabiliti<>s of 
the Pa:-.e. 

The plaintiff's ease is that a c-ertain grey ox belonging to 
defendant trespassed in her land Pausing damage. She sent 
a message to him and he PaJne to her kraal to inspec·t the 
damage. As they were going out of the hut he swore at lier 
and stru<·k her on the ht>ad with a stick causing lwr to fall 
down. As she was raising herself he st ruPk her 011 t!w left 
arm whi<'h she had put up to defend her:self and he then 
struck her again between the shoulders. 
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'l'lw defendant's story on the other hand is that plaintiff 
swore at him by saying " Ra " to him. As a result he became 
very angry and strul'k he~ on .the head and knocked he~· dow:n. 
8hC' got up, got hold of his stick and threatened to stnke him 
with her fist. He pushed her back and she fell down sideways. 
He denies that he struck her on the arm and offers the 
suggestion that she might have broken her ann in the fall. 

The District 8urgeon, who examined plaintiff after the 
assault, says he found the ulna bone in the left arm fractured 
and a scalp wound on tlw left side of the head. 

In his rea:;ons for judgment the Assistant Native Commis­
sioner says: " The District Surgeon definitely stated that 
onlv a severe blow with a stiek could have broken the ulna 
bmil~ ". This statement is not home out by the ev idence. 
What the District 8urgeon did say was that the broken bone 
was probably eauscd by direct violence and that it is unlikely 
that it wa s caused by a fall. 

After ha,·ing carefully considered the e\·idence we are satis­
fied that the .\ssistant Native Commissioner was justified in 
finding that the assault was unprovoked. In so far as the first 
ground of appeal is concerned it remains only to be considered 
whetlil•r the damages awarded are exces:;i \·e. 

It has been frequently laid down that an Appeal Court will 
not interfere with the discretion of a judicial offit'er in assessing 
damages unles .; the award is grossly excessive or inadequate 
or he has violated some principle of law in arri,·ing at the 
assessment. 

In the case of Ramsanyana and 8ipokolo es . .;\lcapukiso 
(5 N.A.C. 32) referred to by the Assistant Nati,·e Commis­
sioner, where the injuries inflicted were only slightly greater 
than tho>:e in the pre~ent ease, the Nati\·e Appeal Court 
reduced the .:\lagistrate's award of £50 to £20. In that t'ase 
the injured person was a male and not an elderly, defenceless 
female as in the present case. ln the case of Quntsa Gwadiso 
os. l\ltiti Poswa (193-! N.A.C. 40) the Native Appeal Court 
eonfirmed an award of £30 for an assault by a young man of 
good physique on an elderly man of slight huild. The injuries 
inflicted, howe\·er, were somewhat more se rious than in the 
pre;;ent case. 

Taking all the circumstant'es into t'onsideration we are not 
prepared to say that the award by the Assistant Native 
Commissioner is excessi,·e and the appeal on the first ground 
must fail. 

To come to the second ground of appeal " 'Vrongs of violence 
to the person are twofold in their nature, that is to say, 
tl1ey may he such as merely inflil't bodily pain and injury, 
in whi<"h case they are damnum injuria dutum, or they mar 
be su<"h as are accompanied br eircumstan<"es of insult or 
eontumely, in which case they fall under the heading of 
injuria proper. Under the later Homan Law the remedy for 
the latter wrong was the Actio injuriarum and for the former 
an equitable action under the Le.c Aquiliu. All cases of a:;:>ault 
or intentional Yiolence to the person fall under the class of 
inju ria protwr, whilst personal injury arising out of negligen<"e 
or am· other unintentional Yiolenee were included under 
dtlllltlli injuria data. With us all these distinetions as to the 
forms of action ha\'e be<"ome obsolete, the difference between 
tho two forms of wrong being me rely of impot·tanl'e with 
ref0t·enee to the measure of damage to be applied in eaeh 
l'a<.;c." (l\laasdOI'p, Vol. l V, Necond ~:dition, p. 22.) 

1·~\·ery deliberate assauit nearly always involves contumelia. 
It has alrPady been held that the assault was unprovoked 

but en•n if it had !wen JHo\·ed that plaintiff swore at dPfendant 
this would have been no justifieation for tlw assault (Blou vs. 
l{ose-lnues, 1914, T. P. n. 102; Edwards I'S, 8tewart, HH7, 
T.l' . D. 159). 





In n•gard to th<' <·onlPntion that <·o ntllllll'lia shouh1 han~ 
lwPn piPadPd, tlw l'aso of .:\ll'('alrnnll rs. Thonw LP-lJ. HJ:l.l (I) 
J. 10 J is in point. 

That was a <'11"<' wht•rp tlu• respondl'llt sned appl'llant for 
damag<'s for hread1 of promiso of maniage . On appeal it was 
<·ontPndPd that thP damngPs \\'l'l'l' <':X<'PSSive and thnt no 
awnrd ('onld ho mad!' for <·ontumPiia unless <·ontmnPiia was 
;;pP('ially pll•adP!I. 111 gi,·ing judgnwut ( 'arlisiP, A .• J ., said: 
" l•'or many .H•ars tlw pradi<·P in South Afri<·a has lli'Pn to 
permit a plaintiff to sue for a lump slllll as !'Olllpensation in 
breach of promisl' <·as<>s. In my opiuion it is qnil<' unn<'<'Ps;;ar,v 
to introdnl'o any inno\·ation into tli<' pnll'til'l' whil'h ha s 
P:xi;;tpd for so long ." 

Tlw n•mark;; of tlw lt'anwd judge apply with P!JIIal fon·p 
to tlw pn•sl•nt l'il"<' and 110 authority ha:,; bePn prodlJ(·cd to 
this Court to show that I'OiltiiiiiPiia ,..Jto uld bt• spP<·ia lly piPndt•d 
and in fad , in <·a;;es of delilwratt• assault thP law rP<prin•s 
tlw award of damages for the illsult (r'flllltlllldia), P\'Pil though 
thl'l'l' may haH• hPen no (/dual bodily i11jury Olaast1orp. 
\ 'ol. I\', 2nd l~dition, p. :!(i). 

'l'lw <·ontnml'lia im·oh·Pd i;; onp of th<> fadors alwa\·s takl'n 
into a<·l·ount in asM'ssing damagl'S for an i11jurill, a;rd thPI'<' 
sePills to lll' no necessity ;;pl'l'ially to piPad it. 

In enteri ng judgnH'IIt tlw .:\ ssi,..ta nt ~ati\'<• Commissionpr 
awan!Pd CJ;'"i for pain and snfft>ring ana {:;j for tlw ('OIItlllnelia. 

In the opinion of this Court it would ha,·e hPPn hetter if 
tlw .:\ssistant NatiH' Commissioner had t>ntPn'd jndgnll'nt for a 
glohular ~-;nm and had Pxplain1•d in his n•a sons for judgment 
how th<> amount had b£>1'11 arrin•d at. \\'e arp not prepared 
to say, howt•\·er , that serious objection <·an be taken to the 
form of tlu' j111lgnwn t. 

The third ground of appeal was \'l'I'Y wisely not pressPd 
before this Court. Tire appeal is dismissed with <·osts. 

MAGOQWANA THOMAS vs. MBIKANYE DINISO and 
DIN ISO. 

l':uT.\1'.\: October, 1!):37. Before H. G. Seott , Esq., President , 
and ::\lessrs. C. J . N. Len•r and J. H. Stet> nkamp, ::\Iembpn; 
of tlw Xatin• .-\ppt>al Court. 

JJamages-.-ldultcry-Kraalhcwl n'.~J!Ollsibility-" T'c e" l.:raol 
sitr• obtained by father without uuthurify (//!{/ so n placed 
in c/turye-Sife su.b.H'IjiiCilfly ceusill(l fo be used (IS l"el' 
l.:l'llal and son continuing to orcliJI!J 11'ifh01tt forma.l 
frunsfer-F(lfh et· not liaiJle for turfs uf .~on-Land tenure 
lalt's do nut affert position. 

(Appeal from Xati,·e Commissionpr 's Court, CofimYaba: 
Case 18 /1937.) 

In this ea>;e plaintiff (a ppellant) sued defeudants for fl\·e 
head of cattle or their value, £20, as and for damages for 
adultery resulting in the pregnanc.'· of his wife , the second 
defendant being sued as head of the kraal of which first 
defendant is an inmate. 

First defe ndant consent to judgment and (it is pointt>d 
out) default judgment was entered against him. Second 
defendant pleaded that first defendant \\':IS not an inmate of 
his kraal and that consequently no liability attached to him. 
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The Acting Native Commissioner entered judgment for 
second dt'fendant with costs, holding that first defendant was 
not an inmate of his kraal , and it is against this judgment 
that appeal is noted on the following grounds:-

1. That the judgment is against the weight of evidence. 
2. That the Court e rred in ac·cepting the Native Assessors' 

t'XJHession of opinion , namely, that : " By custom a 
rather used to apply for a kraal s ite and give it to his 
son, which does not mean father is liable for torts of 
son eommitted at that kraal. If father had li n'd at 
that kraal but deeided to leave afterwards and went 
hack to his other kraal he is no longer liable for torts 
of :,~o n living at that kraal. Although father applied for 
kraal personally, by leaving his son at that kraal he 
has gi,·en it to his son. It is for them to arrange about 
owne rship of kraal just a s lw earmarks a beast for a 
,;on without l'alling people and saying ' I am allotting 
thii-1 bPast to my son '. Nati,·e Law does not r equire 
any reporting by father to Administration that he has 
given kraal to son ", inasmuch as such opinion ii-1 
contrary to t he law rega rding land t enun• in t he 
Transkeian Territories, which must he applied in such 
matte rs . 

From the Pvidence it appears that in about 1928 second 
defendant obtained permissio n from t he headman to establish 
a " Y ee Kraal " in the Qama ta Ha sin a rea of the Qama ta 
Location , in the St . .l\larks Distr ict, a nd that when his son, 
first de fendant, returned from work in Capetowu he was 
placed there by his fath er. It is not disputed that first 
defendant ii-1 married , that his fa the 1· paid tlw hulk of his 
dowry , and that no certific·ate of occupation was issued in 
respect of this Yee Kraal. The second defendant admits 
these facts but says that he has long sin ce ceased to use the 
site, and that lw nerer personally r esided on it. 

Now, if he had continued to use this s ite for the purpose 
for which he secured it and his son had resided there tem­
porarily only iu order to t end the stock, it would be regarded 
as his kraal and he would be liable, according to the trend 
of the decisions of this Court in r egard to tribes in Tembu­
land and the Transkei, for the t orts of inmates of that kraal 
whether they he married or not. 

The Acting Native Commissioner has found the following 
faets proved:-

1. That t he kraal site occupied by first defendan t was 
applied for and g ranted to second defendant about 1928. 

2. That no eertificate was ever issued in r espect of the kraal 
s ite. 

3. That second defendant has not res ided at that kraal for 
manv year~-\ if at all aucl vi sits it only occasionally for 
short periods. 

4. That sec·ond defe ndant 's wives have each their o\\·n kraals 
apart from the one in question. 

5. That first de fendant 's m other resides at her own kraal, 
which ii-1 not the one in question. 

o. That fin;t defendant is establiio~h ed in that kraal with 
his own family; 

and we coni-iider t here is e ,·ide nce to justify these findings. 
Pla int iff's cabe appears to lw baioied upon t he fact that the 

s ite was granted to sPcond defPndan t and t ha t in t he absence 
of formal transfer to first deft>IHlant it mugt still be regarded 
as hi s. Bevond this there is no evidt'n<·e to show that second 
defendant iJas used the site for himself m· er a C"O nsiaera ble 
period and that there is every indication that hP has owned 
no stock for some years in consequenc!' of which t he sit<> has 
eeased to be used for the purposp fo r which it was allottPd. 
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From the n•r,v na t ure of t hings the allotment of the site 
whieh \Yas irregul a rly done by the H eadman who had no 
proper au t hority to allot it , was purely tem porary, so that 
t here was uothing which second defend ant could have trans­
fPITPd to his son. 

Normally the fil·st defendant would have returned to one 
or other o.f seco nd defe ndant 's two kraals and the site would 
hnn• automatically reverted to commonage, but this did not 
happen and first defendant assumed possession of it and 
established his kraal t here whe re he has si ncl• continuonslv 
resided " ·ith his wife. • 

'l'he ri g ht of first defe nda nt to the occupation of this site is 
au ;1dministrative matter with which thi s Court is not con­
cerned. 

The statement of t he Nat ive Assessors is a mere expression 
of the nsage extan t before a ny laws regulating the occu pation 
of land in t hese t erritories were introduced and can in no 
way affec-t the co nc-lus ions which the Co urt dra\YS from the 
fac.ts surrounding this ease, Yiz., that the first ddendant has 
established a kraal of his own and apart from e ither of sec-ond 
defendant 's two kraals and that he is thus not an inmate of 
secon d defendant' s kraal. 

The appea l is dismi ssed with costs. 

UWALA ZANAZO vs. NOLAUTI MQANDANA. 

UMTAT.\: October, HJ:37. Before H. G. Scott, Esq ., President , 
and Messrs. C. ,J. N. Lever and J. H. St eeukamp, Members 
of t lw ~ative Appea l Com·t. 

1\' ative Commis.~ioners' Cuu rt .s-Juri.sdicfion-8ection 10 (3) 
Act 38 of 19'27-0/Jjcct ion. to jurisdiction-Def endant has 
absolute ri(lht to ha:t•e un action. uguin:st him determined 
in the Court of t he di:strict in u;hich he ·resides and ca'llnot 
be compellrd to :submit to jurisdiction of Court of another 
district-Section 28 of Proclarn(~tion So. 14.5 of 1923 not 
applica ble to Omtrfs of Nat iTe enmmissio n er in Tm ·nskeian 
T erritorie s. 

(Appeal from Xatin:- Commissioner's Court , Cofimvaba: 
Case 103/1937.) 

In the Court of the Native Commiss ion er for the District 
of St. ~[arks summons was issued against Uwala Zanazo 
described as "a· Native peasant of Vetyu's Location , District 
E ngcobo a nd subject to the jurisdiction of this Court by 
reason of the ca nse of action having arisen wholly within the 
said District of St. Marks ". 

Obj ec-tion was taken to the summon s " on the ground that 
in t enllS of sect ion 10 (3) of Act No. 38 of 1927, the Court 
of issue of summon s has no jurisdiction to try the action 
against the defendant who is a resident of g n gcobo District ". 

The Ass istant Native Commissioner over m led t he objection 
and on an appeal bein g noted gave the following reasons for 
judgment: -

" In t his case objection is taken to the summons on t he 
ground that the Court has no jurisdiction hecanse d efendant 
res ides in anotlwr district and by sec-tion lO (3) of Act No. 
38 of 1927 , only the Court of NativC' Commission C' r fo r the 
di strict in which defPnclant r esides can try a ease in which 
he is eoncerned. The NatiYe Appeal Court has held in 

G 
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Sibango Ncusana vs. Tshitshiza 8ilo, Hl32 N.A.C. p. 50 a nd 
Hawule ll' Qoko ·es . .Zde (kina, HJ05 N. A.C. p. 74 that the 
sub-sect ion of the Act is not exclusive as to deprive a defen­
dant of his right to consent to the jurisdiction of any Court . 
And , indeed. I am fon·ed to t he c·oJ!('illsion that the sub­
section is not exclusive at all, hut is permissin· only. The 
Native .\ppeal Court , per Barry , Presi den t, 1'-aid in Sibango's 
case: 'The prO\·iso cannot be interpreted in such a drastic 
and JT\'oiutionary manner , because the effect would hP to 
operate, in many conce iYa ble instances, to the direet detri­
ment of a defendant, to whom the law is des igned to give 
protection '. While entirely ag reei ng that a defendant may 
always consent to tlw ju ri s<liction of a Court other than that 
of the district in wl1ieh lw resides, 1 am prepared to go 
further and to ~ay that lw must, in certain cases, submit to 
the jurisdic-tion of ot her Courts. L ean l"Oncein• of cases 
where it would he •'xtrcmely incon venient for both parties to 
have a cause tried in the district in which defendant resides, 
hnt wlwn• an un><<·r npnlou >- defenda nt might insist on its 
being heard in such Court in the hope t he reby of '-O embar­
ra;.smg a plaint ifl' as t o have tl1e aetion withdrawn. The 
Appeal Court in the car-,e quoted ha,; pointed out that the 
law is designed to gi,·e protection to a defl'ndant bu t I am 
sure no Cour t would allow its protection to be abused by a 
defendant's insi:-.ting on an act ion being heard by the Court 
of its mn1 di-;tri,·t where t his \\·ould manifl'stlv be to his own 
disad,·antage, and his object was obv iously OJliy to embar rass 
the plaintiff. 

Both Act No. 32 of HJ17 and Proclamation No. 145 of Hl23 
divide into seven classes the cireumstances in which a Court 
shall ha,·e jurisdict ion and it is obviously the intention to 
pro,·ide for the t r ia l of cases with the least inconvenience to 
li tigants. lf it had been the intention of the legislature to 
introdnl'e, in the words of the Pre:;ident, ' so drastic and 
revolntionary ', and, I would add, so undesirable a change 
into the law I think the Act would ha\T said very plainly that 
only the Court of the district in \Yhi eh the defendant resides 
should have jurisdiction; and I am quite sure that t his was 
not the intention. I have come to the conclu sion this is a 
saving clause only, and that the intention of the legi;, la tu re 
was :-.imply to ensure that the right of the defendant in a 
proper case to ha\'e hi<; action tried in the distr ict in which 
he resi des, should 1~ot be interfered with by n•gulations which 
the Govemor-General mig ht make under section 10 (4) (h) of 
the .\et, and tha t the prm·isions of section 28 (l) of Procla­
mation No. 145 of 1923 have not been repealed. I, the refore, 
hold that this Court has jurisdiction t o try this action, but 
that it m a:v be transferred to the Court of the District of 
Engcoho on' applic-ation and for good cause shown. 

It is dear f rom these reasons that the Assistant Xatin' 
Commissioner has Pntirel;~' failed to grasp the real meaning of 
the decisions in the cases he has relied on for his decision. 

In the car-:e of Sibango Ncausana t•s. Tshitshiza Silo (Hl32 
N.A.C. 50) the headnote clearly shows what the position is, 
namely, that a defendant h11s thr right to ha,·e an aetion 
again ~t him <letennined in the distr ict in which he resides . 
hnt he may ·eolunfarily submit him '<elf an d his case to any 
other Court having competent jurisdiction. 

The position is still mow forcibly put in the case of H ivPrs­
dale Divisional Cou nci l vs. Pienaar (3 Juta at p. 252) qnotPCl 
in the case of Ha wulele ()oko vs. Zele Gci na referred to hy 
the Assistant N ati,·e Commissioner in hi s r easons for judg­
ment where it is stated "a person cannot in the ordinary 
course be sued in the Court of a ~I ag istrate in whose district 
he does not reside; hut if he ha.; ex pressly or tacitly sub­
mitted to the jurisdiction he cannot, in civil cases at all 
events. objeet to the ext_•rcise of such jurisdif'tion ". 
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A defendant has tlw inherent right at Common Law to have 
cases tried in tlw Court of the district in which he resides 
aml is the only person to sa~· whetlJPr he will waive that 
ngh+ and submit hims<>lf to the jurisdiction of another Court. 
HP certainly ca nnot be compelled to do so. The wl10le of 
tlw argument in Ncansana'r-; case was din,cted to show that 
thG proviso to sc>ction 10 (:{) of Act No. 38 of 1927 had taken 
away this right, which was tlw change in the law which the 
learned President characterized as " drastic and revolu­
tionar.v ''. 

A change in the direction of taking away the right of a 
defendant to have t he ca>-c> tried in his own district would 
he still more> drnstic and l'l'\·olntionary and no statute l'onld 
possibly be interpreted in that way unless the intention of the 
legiHiature to do so was stated in the clearest language. No 
such change has been brought ahout by the provi~o above 
referred to. A perusal of tlw Assistant Xative Commis­
;;ion<:r's reasons for judgment leads one to the conclusion that 
in his opinwn when the legislature pasf;<:d the prm·iso it 
meant something entire!.'· diffen'nt from what is stated. His 
opinion, of <'our>-e, is entirely wrong. 

It would seem from the manner in which the citation is 
framed and from the penultimatL' paragraph of the Assistant 
Xati\·e Commissioner's reasons for judgment that an impres­
sion seems to have got abroa d that tlw cas<' of Hawulele Qoko 
I'S. Zele Gcina (193.5 1'\.A.O. 74) decided that the whole of 
Proclamation .Ko. 145 of 1923 applied to civi l cases in a Native 
Commissioner's Court and consequPntly that a Xative Com­
missioner had jurisdiction over a person or persons who fell 
within the provisions of sect ion 28 (1). 

This is clearly a wrong impression. A perusal of the case 
referred to will show that the real point in dispute was 
whether the summons having lJPen issued in the Court of 
another district and tlw pk>adings hav ing been c·losed in that 
Court. the parties could h~r consent transfer the action to 
anothe r Court for trial. In the course of its judgment this 
Comt dealt with the applicability of section 35 (l) of Procla­
mation No. 145 of 1923 to Native Commissioner's Courts and 
decided that as the transfer of an action from one Court to 
another is merety a matter of procedure that the ;.:ection did 
apply where both pnrties agreed. The Court, howe\·er, 
specially guarded itself from deciding that it would apply 
where one of the parties objected. 

The conferring of jurisdiction is a matter of substantive 
law and not merely of procedure and consequently section 
28 of Proclamation No. }.!5 of 192:3 does not apply to Nati\·e 
Commissioners' Courts. The proviso to section 10 (3) of Act 
No. 38 of 1921 coufers jurisdiction onl-"· in respect of residence 
and l'Onsequently a Native Commissioner cannot, where 
ohj<>ct"on is taken, exercise jurisdiction oYer persons not 
resident in hi s district in the present state of the law. 

The 1c>marks of the Af;sistant Xativc> Commissioner in regard 
to an unscru pulous defendant objecting to the jurisdiction in 
order to emlmrrass a plaintiff are beside the point. 

If a defendant has the right of objection he is Pntitled to 
exercise that right and his objec·t in doing so <·annot be 
questioned. 

The remarks of the Assistant Native Commissioner in the 
penultimate paragraph of his reasons for judgment also call 
for C'ommeut. He would appear to he> of opinion that it is 
for the Court to deC'ide whether or not it wonld allow a 
defendant to take advantage of the protc>etiou afforded him 
hy the law. 

In this he is c·learly wrong. The Conrt has merely to 
deeide what the law is and, if thP law givPs a certain right 
must conc·ede. it, not to say whethPr or not it will apply it in 
the case of any parti<'ular individual. 
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" 'e are of opmwn that in tlw case UIIOPr consideration the 
C'omt of tlll' Native Commissioner for the Diiltrict of St. 
l\larks had no jurisdiction to try tlw action and that the 
Assistant N ativc Comllllilsioner <'ITPd in overruling the 
objection . 

The appeal is allowed with eostil and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to read: " Objection upheld. Summons 
dismissed with costs". 

tq4-7LTCJ ~) 45-3 7· 
MNYIKI and MATOGU MNANAMBA vs. NDONGWANA 

MNANAMBA. 

U:\rTA'f.·\: October, Hl3'i. Bcforf' H. G. Scott, Esq., President, 
and Messrs . C. J. N. Lever and J. H. Stecnkamp, .:\Iemberil 
of the K ative Appeal Court. 

lrife-li1:ina atcay from llusuand fur long pcriud-Duu·ry not 
returned and nu action taken to dissolve tnarrioge-HP­
marTiaac-Hjject-Uwnerslup of children born of second 
IIIHI'I'Iagc- 'L'cmuu cu.stom. 

(Appeal from X ative Commissioner's Court, Tsolo: 
Case No. 302/1936.) 

In the Court below plaintiff (now respondent) sued the 
defendants (now appellants) for the return of two children. 

In the summons as originall,v drawn, plaintiff alleged:-
1. That about seven years ago he married Matogu, widow 

of the late .:\lnyiki Ntswayimbana and paid eight head 
of cattle as dowry. 

2. That three children were born of the said marriage. 
3. That .;\Iatogu deserted his kraal and has taken two of 

the children and is living with them at the kraal of 
~hl~'Jki, first defendant. 

The plea was to the effect that l.Iatogu was the 1vife of the 
late l\Inyiki, who died about two years ago, and that plaintiff 
eloped with her; that the children in question were born 
during t he subsistence of the marriage between .i\Iatogu and 
the la te .:\I nyiki and that plaintiff has no claim to them. 

"'hen the case cmne on for hearing, plaintiff's attorney 
applied for the amendment of paragraph l of the particulars 
of claim by substituting the words " eleven " and " mistress " 
for the \\'ords " seven " and " 'IYidmv" respectively. The 
amendment was g ranted. 

The 1\ ative Commissioner entered judgment for plaintiff 
and against this judgment an appeal has been noted. 

During the course of the case it was admitted by defendant's 
attorney that plaintiff is the fat her of the three children men­
tioned in the summons and that second defendant' s brother, 
Goniwe Noholoza, r eceiYecl cattle from plaintiff as dowry for 
her. 

In his reasons for judgment the Native Commissioner said: 
" The point at issue was whether Mnyiki had married 

.:\latogu hefore she was given in marriage to plaintiff. 
Aecording to plaintiff's and headman .1\Itshobi's evidence, 
plaintiff married Matogu in 1926. .Mcitwa Skwaca. under 
eroils-examination, states that .:\fnyiki saw her being married 
to plaintiff. Asked why l\l11yiki did not assert his rights, he 
said Mnyiki was siek. H e11re from 1926 to 193..! .:\fnyiki took 
no stepil to assert any rights whiC'h he may have had, with 
full knowledge of the position. 'fhP Court accordingly hdd 
that there was no marriage betwf'en Mnyiki and Matogn (who 
js described as a dikazi)." 
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Lt is ditlieult to sec how the Native Commissioner could have 
arriyed at the conclusion that there was no marriaae between 
.:\lnyiki and .:\latogu in the face of the eviclenc; Goniwe 
.\laholoza, who i,; .\latogu's brother, was called as a witness 
for plamtiff, who is hound by his ev idence unless it can be 
:-;how 11 that he is hostile, which has not been done in this 
{'<\se. Goniwe says that .:\Iatogu was married to .:\Inviki who 
paid six !wad of cattle as dowry for her and she "tmd' four 
c hildn•n by him, two of whom were born while the woman 
was under telcka. l\Iatogu says she was married to l\Inyiki 
and that that marriage has never bt•en cli ssolvecl . 

. JHeitwa Skwaca corroborates these two witnesses and says 
that he was the messenger who drove the dowry cattle. It is 
true that l\[citwa says l\Inyiki \\"as well aware that plaintiff 
had gone away with his wife. \Yhile this might be used in 
argument to support a contl•ntion that .:\Inyiki had aban­
doned his wife , it is no reason for holding that tlwrP never 
had been a marriage. 

Plaintiff, in the cour:->e of his e\·idence, stated that in 
.:\larch, Hl:~.t, he sued Goniwe for the return of his wife, 
.:\latogn, and obtained judgment against him for tht' return of 
his dowry, two head of cattle being deducted for the children 
born. The record in this case has not been put in and there 
is nothing to sho\\r what defence was put up. 

It does show that Go niwe married .:\fatogu to plaintiff, but 
.:\lnyiki was not a party to that case and cannot be bound 
by it. 

This Court is of opinion that the evidence proves that there 
was a marriage between Mnyiki and .:\latogu prior to that 
hPt\\·een the latter and plaintiff, that suc-h prior marriage has 
nt'ver been dissoh·ed and that the children born to plaintiff 
WPI"e horn during the subsistence of her marriage with 1\In;\·iki. 

Before this Court it was strongly urged that as .:\Inyiki 
knew that his wife had been taken by plaintiff and had 
taken no steps to assert his rights he must be taken to have 
abandoned her and the marriage must be regarded as having 
been dissolved. Heliance was placed on the case of Quza vs. 
Masilana (3 N.A.C. 196) in \vhich it was held that where a 
man's \\·ife was held under teleka and he did not pay cattle 
to release her he had abandoned her ana on her subsequent 
remarriage to another man the children born of such union 
h<'longed to tile latter. 

The case relied on is one from Pondoland where the customs 
in a ease such as this differ widelv from those of the other 
tribes in these Territories. It w~s cited, however, because 
of a passage in the judgment indicating that the Tembu 
Assessors had stated that the neglect of a man to pay dowry 
for his wife who has been impounded is a tacit abandonment 
of his wife. 

This is certainly one statement of the custom which is in 
favour of plaintiff but there are numerous other decisions 
of the Native Appeal Court whieh an· opposed to the opinion 
of the assessors in the above-mentionea case. 

Tn the case of Mditslma vs. Nqeneka (1 N.A.C. 105), in 
which the facts were almost identic-al with those in the 
present case the natiYe assessors stated that, according to 
Tembu Law, the first husband was entitled to the children 
born of the second marriage as they were born of his wife 
while his marriage still subsisted. 

In the case of l\Itangayi vs. l\lazwane (2 N.A.C. 8), the 
President of the Court saia: " The Court has always laid down 
the principle that under Native Custom a womon l"annot 
c-ontract a second marriage while the previous one is in 
existence . . . It is elear that appellant and respond<•nt's 
wife ha,·e been living in an adulterous union and according 
to ~ ative Custom the children begotten by an adulterer belong 
to the husband." This case was followed in ltwamza 'VS • 

.Ntlanganiso (2 N.A.C. 10). 
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In the l'a :;;e of Lutoli vs. Sontshebe (2 N.A.C. 165), the facts 
were that a woman had !wen married to one man and lived 
with him for about six yeari'i. Thereafter her husband 
went away to work and die( not return. The woman went to 
the kraal of her father, lived then' for some time and was 
tlwn gi,·en in matTiage to anotiie r man. 

In giving jm1gment, the President of the Appeal Court 
said: "The Appeal Court sitting hoth at Umtata and Butter­
worth has clearly laid clown that with the Tembu and 
Transl•e ian tribes 'a Native woman during the subsistence of a 
JH'e,·ious marriage C'annot validly con t ract a second marriage 
and that a man taking a woman undt>r such conuitions can 
onlr be regarded as an aclulterel'." 

Among the Baea the enstom is the same (see l\himbi vs. 
l\Iahata -2 N.A.C. 69) and also a mong the Pondomise (see 
Qm·ile vs . Doldam and Tafenl 5 N.A.C. 21 ). In the last­
mentioned C':tse the native assessors unanimously stated that if 
a woman being the wife of a m an " marries " another withou t 
her previous marriage having been dissolved and has children 
br the second man, these are the l'hildren of the husband 
e' Pn though she may h ave lived with the seeond man for 
many years without the former claiming her anc1 this opinion 
was aceepted by the Court as being a correct statement of 
Natine> Custom. 

Tt was argued before this Court that it was immoral to 
allow a man to stand by, see his wife taken by another man 
'rithout taking steps to recm·er her and then subsequently 
to claim the chi ldren of the second union. It is pointed out , 
howe,·er, that the woman and her father ha,·e the remedy 
in their own hands. They can alwavs return the first man's 
dowry or sue for a cancellation of tl;e marriage before she is 
married to another man. 

In the present case it is clear that the children in question 
haring been born during the subsistence of the marriage 
with l\Inyiki belong to him. As he is now dead his rightH 
are transfened to his heir. 

The appeal is allowed with costs and the judgment in the 
Court below altered to one in fa,·our of uefendant with costs. 

ALFRED MAQUNGO vs. SAMUEL MARWEDE. 

Ul\ITATA: Oetober, 1938, before H. G. Scott, Esq., President, 
and .:\Tessrs. C. J. N. Lever a nd J. H. Steenkamp, l\Iembers 
of the ~ative Appeal C'ourt. 

l'mr·tice and Prnl'edure- Default judamPnt after appeamnce 
t' ntered. and plea filed-Becissinn-" TVilf1ll r!Pfault "­
Jpplicant's t'ersiun of facts-Acceptance of- ll'h erP dPfPn­
drmt not n free ngent dcfu 'ult is not wilful and Ieo ve to 
re-upen should hnve been (!ranted. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court , Umata: 
Case No. 794/1936.) 

On the 18th No,·ember, 1936, plaintiff (respondent) issued 
summons against defendant (appellant) claiming three head of 
eattle or their value, £15, as damages for adulte ry alleged 
to have been committt•d by defendant with plaintiff's wife 
about May, 193(). The summons was served on the 20th 
Nm·ember, 1936, upon defendant's wif<>, defendant being then 
absent in Johannesburg. Appearam·e was entered by an 
attorney on behalf of defendant on the l st DP<'('IIlher, 19:36, 
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and a plea filed on the 17th December , 1936, in whieh the 
adultery was deniecl. On the 6th January, 1937, notice wns 
seiTed on defendant's attorney that the :H·tion had been set 
down for the 16t h .:\ larch, 19:l7. On t he latter date defendant 
did not appea r but his attorrwy did a nd applied fo r a 
po~tpmwment on the ground t hat his client was at the mines 
on contract and could not get back until June, 1937, and he 
tenden•d eosts. The applic·ation was oppm;ed by plaintifF's 
attorney who stated that defenclant was not at the mines but 
was wo.rking a;,; a monthly sernlllt . 

The Additional Native Commissioner refused the postpone­
ment and defendant's attornev withdrew from the case. !'lain­
tiff's attorney thereupon apjJ!ied to amen d his snmmons by 
redueing the \'a lu e of tlw cattle from £15 to £9 and asked 
for judgment, which was g ranted, no evidence being lc>cl. 

On the Uth April , 1937 , defendant's attorneys filecl an 
application for a reciss ion of this judgment on the fo llowing 
g rounds :-

(u) That defendant was not in wilful defa ult on t he 16th 
day of )larc·h , 19:37, and was actua lly rep re~ented in 
Court by 1\lr. Willie l\leaker, of t he fi rm of :\leaker & 
Van cler t)puy, attorneys, York noad , Umata, who 
pre,·ionsly thereto had filed a plea as \vill mon• fully 
a pp ear from the records of the above Court. 

(u) Tha t t he defendant was a n employee of the Central News 
Agency, Hay Street, 1'urffontei n , under <"ontract, which 
does not expire until June, 1937, and that the only 
means whereby he could have been pre~:>e nt would have 
been for him to ha\·e deserted from his employer and 
thus inter alia rendered himself liable to criminal 
prosecution. 

(c) That the alleged adultery took place in l\Iay, 1936, a nd 
that for some months prior to defendant going to 
Johannesburg plaintiff had every opportunity of bring­
ing his action but seems to have deliberately delayed t he 
same in order to take ad\·antage of defendant's absence. 

(d) That defendant emphatically denies plaintiff 's allegation 
made \·erhally on the 16th day of :\l a rch, 1937, in open 
Court to the effect t hat the woman in question had gone 
with defend ant to the Rand. 

(c) That defendant reiterates that he is not guilty of the 
alleged adultery and desires to clefend the action, havi ng 
a uuna. fid e and good defence , in spite of t he fact that 
by so doing it will cost him more than the fine im·oh·ed. 

(!) That in support of his application defendant has this 
day paid into Court the sum of £2 and £-!. 6s. to ab ide 
the Order of the Court a s required by law. 

The applil'ation wa s heard on the 16th April, 1937, when 
plaint iff's attorney contended that there was nothing before 
the C'onrt to substantiate the statement of the applicnnt's 
a ttorney. 

A postponement was granted to the 4th May, 1937, to enable 
affidaYits to be obtained from applicant. On this date an 
affidavit by applicant was filed, the terms of which were as 
follows: -

1. Tha t 1 am in the employ of the Central Xews Agency, 
Limited, at their branch at H ay Street, Tnrffontein , 
where I commenced work on the ht day of .\ugust, 
1936, on a 9 monthly contrac·t. 

2. That prior to my coming to work plaintiff in :\lay, 1!l:~n, 
a<"cnsed me of committing adultery with his wife and 
although I emphatically· dPnied t his from t he start hP 
took no legal action e itlwr in this Court or the Chief's 
Court anG. waited nntil T had !Pft fo r t he Hand and then 





sued me before this Honourable Court. J n otlwr words 
I complain that he has been dilatory in bringing his 
aetion and that he ha:s delayed his action pnrposely in 
order to get me at a disadYantage. 

3. That I wrote to my attorneys immediately on receip t of 
the snmmons and reque:skd them to explain my position 
to the Court and to request that 1 be allowed a post­
pmwment in ordl•r to enab le me to defend this at·tion 
at the same t ime telling them that 1 could not get lea Ye 
until about June. 

4. That the :-;etting do\Yn of the trial of an action is in 
the hands of the plaintiff and that 1 haYe no remedy 
except to place the facts before thP Court in an 
cnc1eaYour to shew that plaintiff in exercising hi s right 
has not done so in such a manner as to enable me a 
fair opportunity to defend, as in spite of the bu·t that 
1 had a bout two months notice of the date of the trial 
still 1 was employed here and could not obtain leaYe. 

i'i. That 1 haYe now aga in seen my maste r and shewed him all 
the letters and papers and that he has now agreed to 
give me leaYe during July, HJ37, in order to enable me 
to defend this action . 

The hearing was then further postponed to the :!Gth .;\lay, 
1937, to enable applicant to produce an affidaYi t from his 
employers stating definitely what were the tenus of his 
contract. A letter dated 18th 1\Iay, HJ:37, from applicant's 
employers was then filed which stated that he could have his 
leave in J nly as app lied for and that he was employed by 
them in August, 19:3G. After argument t he app hcation to 
rescind was refused with costs and this appeal is against that 
orde r on the ground that applicant had shewn good and 
su fficient g rounds fo r his failure to attend on the day of t he 
trial and the respondent had failed to pro\'e " wilful default ". 

There h:we been a number of decisions in this and the 
Superior Courts on the subject of " \Yilful default ' ' and while 
no genera l rule applicable to all cases has been laid do\Yn the 
tendency has always been to lean in fayour of defendant. 

As was said by Gardiner, J.P., in Newman vs. Ayten (HJ:31 
C.P.D. 45-l): "Now I had occasion recently in C'hedburn L'.S. 

Barkett (1931 C.P.D. 421) to deal \Yith the law relating to 
default judgment, and it is not necessary for me to repeat 
what I said then, but I slwulcl like t o add that in a ease of 
doubt as to whether there has been wilful default or not the 
magistrate should be in fayour of allowing a defendant to 
purge his default. It is only when it is quite dear that the 
default was wilful that the magistrate should refuse to re-open. 
ft is quite true, as l said in Henclrieks vs. Alien (1928 C.P.D. 

t519) and adhered to in Chedburn vs. Barkett, that once it 
has been proYecl that the summons has been brought to the 
notire of the defe!l(lant and he ltus nut IIJIJJt'ltrcd, then a 
pre-;umption of \Yilful default arises, but when there i:s doubt 
whetlwr the summons h as come to the noti ee of t he d efPndant 
in time for him to entet· appearance , then I think the 
magistrate should lean in fa,·our of the defendant. lt is a 
,·er}' drastic prm·ision in our magistrates ' courts which enables 
judgment to be taken by default, and magistrates shou ld not 
refu;;e to open where then• is a Cloubt as to wlwther the dt•fault 
may haYo been otherwise than wilful; they should lean rather 
towards npening than towards refusing.'' 

In Hendricks PS. Alll•n, supra , the learned Jndge- l'resident 
sai d that " if it is once prm·ed that the s11mmons ha !'; !l!'en 
brought to the notice of the defendant and that lw has not 
appeared, then, in the ahst>nel' of any t>xp lanation on his 
part whieh would be al-ct>pted , it l';cems to me that a prNatmp­
t ion arise<; of wilful default, and unless that prPsumption is 
rebntted by the defe ndant , thl' Court must take it th at wilful 
default is pl·o,·ed but that the diffit·ulty in the~c caRPs is to 
deeirle \Yhat explanation is sufficil•nt to rebut tlw pn•sum ptio n. 
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A default is only wilful within the mea ning of Order XXLX 
Hule 2 of Act No . :32 of 1917 (whir.h cm-r-esponds to Rule 2 
Orde r XXVIII of Proclamation No. 1-J;) of 192:3) so as to 
preclude a magistrate from reseinding a default judgment if 
the defendant knew what he was doing, inte nded what he was 
doing, was a free agent and was willing that the consequence 
of hi s default shmt!d follow. 

(Haina rd es. l•};tate Dewes 19:30 O.P.I> . 11 9.) 

In the case above referred to the dPfl'ncbnt had failed to 
0nter appl':Hance. Tn t he present ca >-e> the> defendan t had 
Pntered appea rance al!CI fi] pd a plea denying the allegerl adul­
tery. The summons was served at h is kraal some two months 
after he had left for .Johann esburg and at a time when he 
savs that lw had Pnter·ed into a contraet of sen ·ice for nine 
m~nths with th0 ('(•ntral N em.; Agenc~· and that he " ·as 
nnahle to obtain leave to attend thP t ria l. 

It is quite dear that he nen'r had any inten tion to aban­
don hi s defence and tha t he wa 'l not willing that judgment 
sh ould he e nt erPd nga inst him. There is nothing on tiiP 
record to show that hi s :;;tatement is not true and in nhsencP 
of any eontradietion it must be assumed for the pu rposes of 
t he application that his ~tntcment is trne (C'Iwdbnrn l•.~. 
Barkett 1931 C.P.D. nt p. 424). 

lf that is so then he was not a free agent and his defnult 
was not wilful. N ow e,·en where then' is no wilful default 
it is in the discretion of the Court whether or not to set 
asid<> a d efa ult judgment (J oha nnPshurg Municip ality llS. 

Withers 1921 'I'.P.D. at p. 169), but wlwre a judicial officer 
has a discretion, which he ha s t o Pxercisf' in the interest of 
a party, he. m ust exerci se it judicialh· and aecording to 
recognised principles. An Plementary rule to hear in mind is 
t hat there cannot he justice done to a person without haYing 
heard him in hi s defenee; that the Court cannot Yer~· " ·ell 
g iYe a sentenee on the merits of the cnse without hea ring hoth 
parties (Kiaa s vs . Kahn 1920 C.P.D. at p. 12). 

\Ye are of opinion that, in t he case now under cort sidNa­
tio n, the defendant was not in wilful default and t ha t he 
should have been allowed an opportunity of putting his 
defence before the Court. 

ThP appeal i.;; allowed with costs. The iudgm ent of thC' 
C'onrt below will he altered to defaul t jndgment set aside 
and lea,·e gi,·en to defendant to defend , defendant to pa> thC' 
('osts incu r red in ohtaining the default judgment and thP 
costs of t he application to set aside t he d efault judgment. 

In his reasons for judgment the Additional Native Comm is­
~ ion<>r sa id: " Deft>ndant himself by applying for r eciss ion 
instead of appealing against the judgm C'nt acce pted t hC' pos i­
tion that he wa s in default " . 

Now until a party has exhausted his remediC's in an inferior 
l'ourt it is not open to him to bring th e matter hefor·e a 
~uperior Court hy way of appeal (Wainwright rs. R ~nrhorw 
1920 C.P.D. 320: Hurwitz & Lewns t •s. :\fatshaya Hl33 KD. L . 
242). DC'fendant was , therefore, qnitC' eo rreet in the procP­
dnre he adopted and cannot he regardC'd as h av ing acceptC'd 
the !_)osition that he was in default. 
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NOTYALARA MABOVU vs. SIZAKELE BUKUVA. 

ll~IT.\TA: October, HJ37. Befon' H. G. Scott, Esq., President. 
and ~Iess rs. C. J. N. Lever and ,J. H. Steenkamp, Members 

of the Natin' Appeal Court. 

lhrmages-.Ldion by widotc---J{il/inu of husband to whorn 
rnnrried by Xative Uustom-l'roof oj-Culcttluble pecuniary 
loss. 

(Appeal from l\ative Commission er 's C:ourt, ~Iqanduli: 
Case No. GG/1937.) 

The plaintiff (appellant) sued defendant (rPspondent) for 
£50 d:mwges for killing her husban·d l\Iabovu l\Iagek<'ni to 
whom she was married by Nati,·e Custom. 

In her summons she alleged that .:\Iahovu l\Iagekeni was 
her only means of support, that he left no estate and during 
his life-time supported lwr with \Yhat lw earned and by 
reason of deft'ndant' s wrongful and unlaw fu l act she was 
deprived of support and accordingly claimed that she had 
sntfered :C50 dama ges. 

On condu:-,ion of plaintiff's case the attorne~- for detendant 
applied for absolution judgment on the ground that aetnal 
damages we re not proved which application was granted and 
judgment of absolution from the instance entered with costs. 
Against this judgment an appeal has been noted on the 
ground that appellant had adduced sufficient e\·idence that 
slw suffered actual damage owing to the loss of her husband. 

As was pointed out in the case of }lgolodelwa and four 
Others vs . .i\Iakayisana Blai (193-! N.A.C. 5 Cape and O.F.S.) 
in cases of this nature it is necessary for the widow to prove 
calculable pecuniary loss before she could reco\·er damages 
for tlw killing of her husband. 

The evidence for the plaintiff is as fo llow:-.: -
She was married to l\Iabovu i\Iagekeni b~· Xative Custom 

and fourteen head of cattle were paid as dowry for her. Six 
months after the marriage l\fabon1 l\Iagekeni was killed by 
defendant and that before marriage her husband had been to 
\York at tlw mines and that he intended to support her from 
the enrnings. She admits that as long as she remained at 
the kraal o<·eupied by her late husbnnd it is the duty accord­
ing to Native Custom of his relatives to support her and tlwt 
she actually was being supported h? her late husband's 
brother, the !wad of the kraal at wh:ch he re:,.ided in his 
lifetime. 

The dependants of a person wrongfully and unlawfully 
killed are entitled to claim compensation from thP wrongdo(']' 
for the pecuniary loss actually sustained in eonsequenc·e of 
the dPath, hut in assessing the damage>s rPgard must he had 
to the maintenance which the decense·d had been able and 
accustomed, by his labour, to furnish to his "·ife and children 
''~' other relatives (\Varnecke vs. Union Government 1911 
A.D. at pagp GG2; see also Hulley rs. Cox 192~1 A. D. at pagp 
244). 

In the prPsPnt case there is no evidenC'P that tlw dPcPa!'IPd 
had in fa<'t !wen accustonwd to support hi s wife h_v his 
Parnings or that she is in any way worse off as a result of his 
death. 

The appeal is dismissed with f'Os~. 
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MANTSUNDU MQANA vs. MAJINGO NDIBONGO. 

{T:ItTAT.\: October, 19:37. BeforP H . G. Seott, Esq ., President , 
and ~less r s. C. J . X. I .. ever and J. H. Steenkamp, )lembers 
of the Native Appenl Court. 

TrcszN!SS-Hiuht of wife '1/lW'J' i('(/ uy Xutiee ('usfom t o im­
JIVIWd s fof'l< fu11nd trespassinu in her llll:Juand' s land­
" Otc'll]Jicl ' "-"llmnino of discussed- l'roclauwti un No. -!08 
of 1896- lmpoundinu ll'ithout notifyina otr·nrr-.Section 77 
of P ou nd Heaulati ons- JJomaa cs. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner's Court , Mqanduli : 
Case 578 / 19:36.) 

ln the Court Lelow plaintiff sued defendan t for damages 
for the illegal impounding of 1.5 head of cattle for alleged 
tre~pass in her husbands lands on the ground t hat ~he knew 
that the stock helongL•d to plaintiff a nd had failt>d to notify 
him of the trespass and demanded trespass fees from him. 

In her plea defendant admitted having impounded the 
stoek without notifying the plaintiff but denied t hat her 
action was wrongful or that she knew that the stoek belonged 
to him. 

From tlw evidenee it appears t hat plaintiff and defendan t 
live in the same location and their kraals are some 300 vards 
apart. • 

Defendant states that she did not know that the cattle 
belonged to plaintiff but she admits that she made no enquiries 
with a n ew to ascertaining who was the owner of the tres­
passing stock. 

'\Yhat the Native Commissioner was asked to decide was 
whether or not the defendant kne\v who \Yas the owner of the 
stock \Yhen she impounded them. He did not , however, do 
that but considered the whole of Proclamation Xo. -!08 of 
1896 and came to the I'Onclnsion that the defendant was not 
an " occupier " of the land in question and , therefore, \Yould 
have no right to impound, but that sueh right would rest only 
in one Halala , her husband' s brother who had been left to 
look after his kraal and affairs during his absence at the 
mines. 

It may \Y ell be that Halala " ·ould have the right to im­
pound stock found trespasr,i n g on his brother's land , hut 
does that necessarily prec·lnde the latter 's wife f rom also 
so impounding m1le~s she had the author ity of Halala. In 
pass ing it may he sa id that there is nothin g on the reeord 
to show that she did not have his authority. Be that as it 
may, we are of the opinion that t he Native Commiss ioner 
gave too restrictive an interpretation to the meaning of t he 
word occupiPr in the dpfinition of " proprietor ". The defini­
tion of " proprietor " in Proelamation -!08 of 1896 (which \Ht s 
still in force at the time the cause of aetion arose) is "any 
owner, lessee or OI'C npier of land ". In construin g thP worch 
of a statute it must he assumed tltat the legis latu re use1l 
them in their popular sence unless t hey have acquirPd a 
differPnt teC'hnieal nwaning in lf>gal nomendature or unkss 
the context or thP subject mattl'r clearly shows t hat t hey 
were intended to he used in a different sensP (BeedlP & Co. 
11s. Bo,Yley 12 S.C. -!01). 

Aec·ording to tlt e dietionary an " oc·!·u pier " is " onP wl10 
oceupiPs ". Tu ordinary conversation , h_v the oc·eupant,; of 
an~' hnilding or land are meant all fll'rsons phys i1·ally prPsP nt 
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on the premises for some continuom; period and not as tem­
porary Yisitors; the word would include seJTants as well as 
ma~-,ters (per l\fason, J. in ?IIadrassa Anjuman l slamia vs. 
Johanneslmrg Municipality Council 191U .\.D. at p. 454). 

l' ,jug the word " occupier "· in this sense then defendant' s 
wife was clearly an ''occupier" 1r!Jich would entitle her to 
impound cattle trespas:sing; on laud:,; in which she had an 
unquestionable interest. 

In the case of Pengelly vs. Raubach (1916 C.P.D. 365) the 
appellant shot certam pigs which trespassed in a garden 
belonging to C. The appellant with the permission of C had 
pitched his tent at certain acorn trees near to or a·djoining 
the garden. It \Yas lwld that as Pengelly (appellant) \Yas not 
the occupier of the garden he was not justified undPr sectiOn 
26 of Ad No. 15 of 1892 (whic·h corresponds with section 22 
of Proclamation No. -!OS ol 1896) in destroying the pig'>. 
A perusal of the full j ndgment, however, leads. one to suppose 
that Pengelly would have been rega rded as being in occupa­
tion of the portion wk·re his tent -,,·as pitched and would, 
therefore, he an " occupier " within the meaning of the Act. 

It may be obsen·ed also that the report is s ilC'nt as to 
whether Pengelly's occupation was temporary or permanent. 
That case is, !Jowever, no authority for saying that the 
defendant in the presPnt case is not an " occupier " within 
the meaning of Proclamation 1\o. 408 of 1896. Her husband 
is in lawful occupation of the land in question and she 
resides with him and uses the land with his permission. 

He says in h is eYidence: ''The dC'fendant lives with me at 
my kraal, and is in occupation thert>of during my absence, 
abo of my land ". 1f defenclant is not the occupier of the 
la1Hl during her husband's ahsence, who is? Halala certainly 
is not for he does not n 's ide there nor, as far as the ev idence 
goes, does he exercise any control over it. It is easy to see 
what difficulty might arise if a person in the position of the 
defendant cannot be regarded as an occupier for the purpo;;es 
of the Ponnd Law. If the conclusion arrived at by the 
Xative Commissioner i~ f'orrect then it IHmld have ht'en 
nece~:;ary for her to haYe obtained permission to impound 
from Halala. 'While she wa<> doing this the cattle most 
probably would have left the lands and could not then haye 
been impounded by anyone (see Prince I"S. Graetz 1921 E.D.L. 
64). It cannot be said that the defendant could ha1·e deta ined 
the animals pending the obtaining of the necessary penni~-,sion 
for if she had no authority to impound it follows that she 
had no authority to seize for the purpose of impounding. 
That a native woman has the right to impound stock found 
trespassing on her husband's land seems to have been accepted 
in the ease of :\fnunu es. Ngqengelele (5 N.A.C. 174). 

'\Ye are of opinion, therefore, that tlw :NatiYe Commissioner, 
even if he were entitled to take cognizance' of matters not 
raised in the pleadings , eJTPd in the interpretation he placed 
on the word " occupier " and that the defendant acted IYithin 
her rights in impounding the cattle. 

This does not, however , dispose of the case. The ground of 
the complaint is that defendant knowing the owner who lived 
in the same location, failed to notify him of the tn,spas'i or 
demand trespas~S fees from him hefore impounding. 

The Native Commissioner has not given any deeision on this 
aspe<·t of the case and it is nC'cessary, tlwrefon', for thi-s 
Court tn do so. The plaintiff say~ that defendant knows his 
stock and, as a matter of fact had about a month JH"t'viously 
brought some of the samC' sto<·k tlmt 1\"<'l'e snhseq lwntly 
impouncl<'d to his kraal and \Yarned him to kt'ep tlwm away 
from her la nds. He calls a witnPss Mzikinya, who says lw was 
a lwrdlJOy for the defendant at that tinw, and that dd'Pndant 
called him to help ht'l' driv<> the eattle to tlw pound. He 





l:ltates that he told her that the catt le belonged to plaintiff 
and that she said she knew thi:-. was so. Defendant denies 
that sill' knew to whom the cattle belonged but admit:s .that 
l:l he made no E•nquiries from a nyone to asl'ertnin the owner. 
S he denies that l\Izikinva worked for her or that lw was 
present when the cattle \yere impounded. Noma::,ela , a small 
g irl corrobora tes her and defendant's husband ,;ay~ l\Izik inya 
IIPVei· worked for him , but that one Nox m ga is his herdhoy 
to whom he pays £3 a year. 
~ There are several uiscrepancies in t he l''·i dence of defen­

dant and Xomasela. DdPndant says t he P onndmistress <lid 
not see Xomasela nor d1d she (defendant) ask Xomasela 
whether slw kne\Y to whom the catt l ~e !)('longed. Nomasela 
8ays that the Poundmistress actually c·anw ou t ami saw her. 

Defendant savs that her husha nu 's catt le we re herded bv 
Koxinga all last year ~i.e. 1D36) and even t he presPnt yea1:. 
The catt le were impounued in Non·mber, 1936. 

Nomasela say:s: " The· defendant 's cattle were being herded 
at the time of the impounding by g irls from l\Inje ni ' s kraal. 
'l hev usually lwrd de fendant':; cattle. The defendant had no 
boy· at that· time. N oxinga was not herdin g defendant 's stoek 
then. The dcfeiHia ut <'ngaged N oxinga after hi s return fro m 
the mines. This was after the cattle we re imponnded ". 

If this eYidc nce is cOJTect t hen neither dl'fendant nor lwr 
husband is te lling the truth. 

" ' e consi der that l\Izikinya 's e,·idence must lw accepted for 
it seems unlikely t hat a woma n and a small g irl would haYe 
gone alone with 15 !wad of catt le . lt !;eems more probable 
t hat defendant would h:nc c·alled to her as::,i:;tanee :someone 
wh o was accustomed t o dea l with cattle. If Nox inga was her 
herd it is s ignifican t that lw wa s not ca lled to lwlp her. 

It was laid down in the case of l\[ti Qomhoti r s. Nyombo 
Hlobo (1930 X.A.C. 36) that the onus is upon tlw plaintiff to 
prove that defendant knew when he found animals trespass ing 
that they were the p laintiff' s . 

In that case the defendant before driYing tlw trespassing 
animals to the pound proceeded to the H eadman's kraal and 
in the absence of the headman made enquiries of sp,·e ral 
1wople, but 11·as unable to asc-ertain the name of the mvner. 
lt was quite elear that he was bona fide in hi s :statement 
that he did not know the owner. ln those circumstan(·es the 
Court held t hat the onus· was on the plaintiff to prove 
kno"·Jedge . 

If a person seizing stoc·k c-ould take it to a poun(I without 
making any enquiries whateYer as to their ownership. the 
object of regulation 77 of the Pound R egulat ions would he 
d efeated , whic-h was to prevent irritation that would naturally 
he caused by the removal of a man 's stock for what might 
hP a Yery tr ifling trespass to a distanc·e from his own kraal, 
the reby depriving him and his family of its use fo r pcrhap.-; 
several days; also in order that he might know m; early as 
possible that his sto(·k had committed tre:;pass, and thereby 
be afforded an opportunity of payin g the amount laid down 
in the regulations [see Sikiti rs. Sinambu (1 X.A.C. 4).] 

Even assuming that in order to succeed pia i ntiff must 
prove that d efendant knew at the time she fo und the stoc·k 
trespa:-.sing , who wa s the owner, we are sati sfied tha t. in the 
presen t case, the plaintiff has discharged t h e onus upon him 
and that , the refore, the defendant acted illt>g;ally in impound­
ing the stock without notifying him of the t respass and 
demanding trespass fees. 

1n view of the decision at whic·h we h a,·e arriv<>d it is not 
necessary to consider whether or not the Xativc OommissionPr 
wa s justified in basing his dec-ision on a g rou nd not pl<'adP(l. 

No appeal has heen lodged against tlw amoun t of damagl'S 
:~warded. 

The appeal is dismissed with <'Osts. 





BABAYI RARABE vs. NONTSIZI RARABE. 

Ulii'fATA: October, 1!)37, before H. G. Ncott, Esq., !'resident, 
and :\Iessrs. C. J. N. f,p,·er and J. H. Steenkamp, )[embers 
of t he Native Appeal Court. 

Ubulunaa ('ustom-ll'idow [('(IL'inq lrde httslwnd's /,;mal eith er 
roluntarily or upon beinu dt·iren uway- ... Yot entitled tl!ere­
ujter to daim f/'(nn l!er lute husbund' s l!eir to be put in 
J!USsr•ssion of file 'lllJIIillllfJII /J('flSt 01 ' ifs J!I'OfJPII!J- TellllJit 
l 'u.~ to111. 

(.\ppeal from NatiYe Commissioner 's Court , )lqandnli : 
Cast• Xo .. !:33/l93G.) 

l n the Court below the plaintiff (responaent) widow of the 
late lbrabe Sirayi in his Great House, duly assisted, su ed 
defemlant (appellant), eldest son and heir of the late Harabe 
Sirayi in his right-hand house and also heir of the GrPat 
House owing to the absence of male issue in the latter, assisted 
Ly his grandfather, for three heaa of cattle or their ,·alne, 
.£1:2. 

Plaintiff allt•gecl that her fatht>r had given her as an 
ubuluga beast, a reel heifer which had had two increase; that 
after t he death of l{aralw Sirayi she was sme lt out and dri,·en 
away by Lnbusa Segayari (Nir~yi ?) and others a nd her XatiYe 
marriage was dissolYed a nd , consequently, as she is living with 
her father she is enti t lt•d to t he possession of her sa id 
" ubulunga " cattle a nd prays for the deliYery of them t o her 
or payment of their Yalue, £1:2. 

Defendant admitted :11l the allegations in the summons 
except tht plaintiff was smelt out and clriYen away and that 
she was entit led to the ulmlung;a cattle. 

After hearing e'·iclenf'e, the XatiYe Commissioner entered 
the fol lowing judgment: " For plaintiJf for deli,·ery of ont> 

nbnlunga ' beast and its two progeny all of which an• 
enumerated in the summons failing which damages to tlw 
extent of £!) and costs.'' 

The appeal against this judgment i~ on the following 
grounds:-

1. That the fi nding of the judi('ial officer on faets that the 
plaintiff was smelt out and driven from her late 
husband's kraal by one Sirayi Gc1odo is against th e 
weight of the eYidence adduced, the cirenmstan('PS dis­
c·losed and the infPrenees cleduf'ible therefrom. 

2. That the saicl judgment is eontrary to Native Law and 
Cnstom in that it gives a \Yiclow who has left her late 
husband 's kraal unquahfied possession of origi nal and 
inerea~e of an " ubulunga '' beast whilst NatiYe Law 
and Custom Jn·m·ides that the property in and right of 
possef''iion of an nhulunga beast Y<:>st in the husband 
or his heirs and that it is onlY on formal dissolution of 
a customary union (e.g. by '' Keta ") that lie would 
be responsible for its return to the person who hacl 
originally contributed such "ubulunga " beast and 
furthermore that the increase of " ubulunga " cattle 
vest ab~olutely in t he husband or his heir. 

[n hi~ reasons for judgment, after finding as a fact t hat 
plaintiff had been driven away, the NatiYe CommissionPr says: 

" lt its quite f'lear, howe\'er, that thP union of plaintifl' 
with tlw late Rarabe had a lreach· beeu di ssolYl'd In· his cleath 
and that the evidenc·e lc>d regarcliug lH'l' being S III ~ lt out was 
lllPl'ely to c•xplain why ~h n had hc•Pn for<'t'cl to t ake up hl>I' 
rP,;id<>nc·e at hPr father' s kraal. 
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" The claim in connection with whic·h I ha(! to gin' a decision 
was for the delivery .of possession (which I under stanu to mean 
restomtion of custody) of the ' nhulunga ' beast and its 
progeny, [ was not asked to dec·ide the question of ow nership 
in these cattle nor in whom t he:-;e c·attle YestL•d. The~e are 
entirelv extraneous matters which have been introduc·ecl by 
t he aefendant in paragraph 2 of his g rounds fur appeal." . 

Throughout the course of hi s reasons for judgment the 
Xati,·e Commissioner emphasises that plaintiff is cla iming only 
tho custody and not the owne rship of the c·attle. 

It is difficult to appreciate by what method of 1·easoning 
t he .Native Commissioner arri,·es at this co nclusion for the 
eviclenco recorded does not <·ontain one word about "the 
uhulunga " cattle and plaintiff' s l'iaim must, therefore, be 
gathereil l'ntirely from the summons . 

.Now the summons calls upon the defendant " to answer 
the claim of plaintiff for (1) red heifer , (2) red bull ca lf, 
white belly, (:i) red heifer , white belly, or their value , £12 
and in the particulars of claim she alleges that her father 
gave her an ubulunga beast and that as her marriage was 
dissoh·ed and she is living with her father she is entitled to 
the possession of h er said ubulunga cattle " and finally she 
prays for " the deli,·ery to her of the said ahm·e-mentioned 
three head of ubulunga cattle or payment of their ,·a lue, £12 ". 

. A more unqualified claim to the ownership of these cattle 
could scarcely have been made. It is true that plaintiff 's 
attorney pointed out in Court that she is suing merely for 
possession of the cattle, but his mere statement to that effect 
eannot alter the character of tlw action as set out in the 
summons, which says plainly in effect, " give me the cattle 
or pay me their value ". This cannot be construed into a 
claim for the "custody" only. If custody only wa s claimed 
that should have been stated clearly and damages claimed on 
failure to give it. 

In passing, it ma~· he me ntioned, though that is not one of 
t he grounds of appeal, that the Nati,·e Commissioner , in 
a\\·arding dmnagPs , gave judgment fo r something which waR 
not asked for and in respect of whir·h no e\· ide nce was led 
(~;ee .:\[okoatle 1JS • .Ntlabati 5 K.A.C. 4.3). 

The Xative Commissioner called to his a ssistance as assessors 
Chiefs Bazindlovu Holomisa and Sipendu Bacela . At t he 
<'O nclusion of the evidence they wer e called upon to express 
their opinion on the matter before the Court. 

Sipendu Bacela stated:-
" I know the custom of ubulunga cattle as exi sting in the 

Tembuland distriets. 

"(1) lf a wido\\· leaves the kraal of her deceased husband 
without the eonsent of the Kraal H ead she could not, aecord­
ing to the eustom prm·ailing in 'l'embuland, take the uhulu nga 
beast with her to he r people's kraal. The nbulunga beast 
becomes part of the dereased's estate and belongs to the he ir . 
That is , the husband's heir. If deceased's father was st ill 
;dive, he would be the heir. She is entitled to the use and 
possession of the Least onlv while she is at her hu sband's 
kraal. , 

"(2) If the widow is driven away from her hnsha ncl 's kraal, 
she eonld not take the beast with her to her people's kraal. 
The widow would not have anv claim what<>,·er to the increase. 
T he increase woul<l beeome pa~t of the estate. If she remaint>d 
at deeeased's kraal she would ha,·e the use of both the originnl 
beast and the inerease ." 

Bazindlovu Holomisa agreed entirely with the opinion 
<'X pressecl by Sip<•ndu BaC"ela. 
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'fl1e l\ative Commissioner appears not to h;ne a,cepted this 
opiuion but based his judgmellt on the deeL,ions of the l'o< atiYe 
Appeal Court in the case:> of Siduli vs. ,:\iopoti (1 N'.A.C. 2G) 
and Siwangobuso vs . .i.'\gindana (1 N . .A.C. 142). 

The question of the nghts in '· ubulunga " cattle has been 
the :>nbjeet of many dL·elsions in the Native Appeal Court, 
~>~Jme oi which are contticting. 

In S idu li's case (WJ!I'Il) it was held that under all ciremn­
stanc·es a lllaiTied woman, whether eontinuing 111 the t)ullllds 
of matnmony or a widow, is t•ntitled to the possessiOn of tlw 
"ubulunga" beast which is presented to her at the time of 
hL·r marnage and IS entitled to take it with her wherever she 
may e1ec·t ·eo go. 

Si\Yangobuso's case, relied on by the Native Commissioner, 
is not in pomt. The opimon expressed by the Native .. lssessors 
was not neeessary for the dec1sion of the case \\'hich turned 
on tlw point as to whether the animal in dispute was 
" Nqom,J " or " ubulunga ". The Court found it \\'a::; 
" Nqoma ", but asked the Assessor::; certain questions. ln 
reply they stated that 011 dissolution of the marriage the 
" ubulunga " !,east followed the woman and if the hu::;band 
had disposed of it he had to replace it. The .hsessors were, 
oi course, speaking of a cast• in which the marriage was dis­
soh·ed during the lifetime of the husband, and not one where 
dissolutiOn was brought about b,y his death. 

ln the case of Jelani vs. ~lrauli (2 X.A.C. 5-!), J elani sued 
)Irauli for the restoration of his wife or six head of cattle, 
the dowry paid for her. Defendant counterclaimed for five 
Head of cattle being an ubulunga beast giYen to plaintiff's 
\\·ife and its progeny. lt was held that although the defendant 
was not entitled to recoYer any of the progeny of an ubulunga 
beast, he was entitled to the recovery of the bea;;t itself or 
its equivalent in case of its death. This , again, was a ea;;e of 
dissolution of the marriage during the lifetime of the husband. 
It will he noted that even in such a rase the P'ruaen !l of an 
ulmlunga lwast are not r eturnable, indicating that they are 
not the property of the woman or lwr father. 

In the ease of Jakavula 'L'S . l\lclane (2 N.A.C. 89)) Jakavula 
»Ued l\Ielane for the return of a temporary " ubulunga " beast, 
together with its three increase, which he had given his 
daughter on her marriage with defendant. His daughter had 
died and defendant refused to restore the cattle. Defendant 
pleaded that the animal in question was given as permanent 
ulmlunga. The magistrate found that the beast was given 
as permanent ubulunga and gave judgment for defendant, 
which judgment was upheld on appeal. ln this case Headman 
Xgaba, of Elliotdale. in the course of his evidence in the 
Magistrate's Court said: "An ubulunga beast is a Least 
given to a wife by her father and remains her property " and 
after stating that custom requires the first heifer calf of a 
temporary ubulunga beast to be allocated as thP permam•nt 
ubulunga, continued: "If a beast was allowed to rPmain 
long enough to have four cah-es without being removed it 
\Yould be regarded as au ubulnnga pure and simple. It could 
not either itself or with its p rogeny be afterwards elaimed by 
the kraal of the father of the woman." 

The position in regard to the ubulunga beast i~ .-ery 
definitely put in the ease of Nomanti us. Zanqingqi (8- N.A.C. 
283) whe1·e it was laid down that thP wifP has an inierl'st 
in the animal and its progeny, is entitled to the milk and 
the husband eould not divert them from her house to that of 
another wife without her eonsent, hut such cattle are t!H• 
property of the husband and by inheritauce heconw the pro­
perty of his heir on his death. The deeision in this caso 
was followed i11 that of Eliza 1\lalinde vs. l saar 1\Jpiuda 
U ~.A.C. 364). 

\ 
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1n the case of Nombuyana vs. Ntuntu and JUtyibili (4 N.A.C. 
3G5) the widow had returned to her father's kraal with the 
ubulunga beast and its progeny and her lather's heir h·1d 
seized the cattle and refused to return them to her and she 
sued for them. lt was held that the cattle were the property 
of plaintiff's late husband's estate and that she was entitled 
to their custody jointly with her minor son, the heir of her 
late husband. This action was, however, against the heir 
to the woman's father's estate and not the heir to her 
husband's estate. 

The whole question was again considered by this Court in 
the ease of NdC'vu .Mbolo cs. Kwaza Nomandi (15 P.H. H. 1), 
heard at Port St. Johns on 18th November, 1929. As this 
case has not been reported in the selec-ted decisions of the 
Native .\ppeal Court, it is considered advisable to set it out 
in e·.ctenso :-

,, The appellant, plaintiff in the Native Commissioner's 
Court, sued respondent for 35 head of cattle or their value 
£175. Appellant is the grandson and heir of the Qadi house 
of the late l\Itengwaua and ret>pondent the grandson and heir 
of the late Xompandwana. Nompandwana, during his life­
time, married Jikicwa, a daughter of the Q<11di house of 
l\Itengwana. Appellant alleged that, during the subsistence of 
the marriage of Nompandwana and Jikicwa, a cow belonging 
to the Qacli house was given by l\Itengwana to Jikiewa as an 
" nbulunga " beast and that this cow has increased to 35 
head of eattle which respondent claims as his and whieh he 
refuses to deli,·er to him. Exception was taken to the 
.,u-mmons on the ground that it disclosed no cause of action. 
This exception was upheld and the summons dismissed with 
costs. 

In the opinion of this Court the exception was rightly 
taken. It is true thnt there have been numerous confli<·ting 
deeisions in regard to the question of the dominium of the 
" uhulunga" beast and its progeny, but the majority of 
these seem to lay down quite definitely that. although the wife 
to whom the " 11 hulunga " beast is given has an interest in 
the animal and its progeny, and although the husband cannot 
divert them from her house to that of another wife without 
her consent, they are his property, are ~c'xecutable for his 
debts and on his death form part of his estate and become 
the property of his heir. 

In earlier time" amongst the primitive Bantu, cattle were 
set apart by eaeh famil~, for the purpose o:P the observance 
of the " isiko ubulunga ., . These animals were regarded as 
sacred. TheY ('Ould 110ither be alienated nor could they be 
lent to an~·oi1e not related by blood to such family. ·The 
woinan to whom an " uhulunga " beast was given at the 
time or during the subsistence of her marriage o1· widowhood 
was entitled to its possessiou and could take it with her 
wherever she Wl'nt. 'fll<' animal and its progC'n~' remained the 
property of her father's kraal and the husband did not a(·quire 
an~· ownership in them. X owadays, owiug to some Pxtent to 
<"Ontaet with European ei,·ilization, the Pustom has lost much 
of its meaning aud sac-redness, and the Courts, acting on the 
opinion of Xative Chiefs and other authorities on Native 
Custom have deeided quite dC'finitely that although the wife 
to whom an uhnlunga beast is givC'll has an inte>rest in it 
and its progeny and although the husband eannot din•rt them 
from her house to that of another wife without her consPnt, 
the dominium in them is vest0d in him aud on his dC'ath they 
form part of his e~tate and become tlw property of his h<'ir. 
The appeal is dismissed with costs." 

As the matter has ht>Pll raised in a somE'what diffprent 
form iu thE' pres<'nt ease, the following qnPstions arC' put to 
the N a tin• Assessors:-

1. Tf a widow voluntarilv !Paves her late husband's kraal 
and I'C'turns to hPr fa\her's kraal is she entitl<'d to takE' 
with her thE' uhulunga beast and its progeny? 

7 
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2. If a widow is driven away from her late husband's kraal 
and returns to her father's kraal without taking with 
her the ubulunga cattle can she subsequently sue her 
late husband's heir for delivery of possession to her of 
the cattle while she is still at her father's kraal? 

3. If she desi res to have the possession and use of these 
cattle is it necessary t hat she should r eside at her late 
husband's kraal ? 

The Native Assessors stated unanimously that the reply to 
the first two questions was " No " and to the third " Yes". 

This opinion is in agreement with the later decisions of this 
Court and is accepted as a correct statement of the position at 
th e present time. 

In the present case, the plaintiff being no longer at her late 
husband's kra al-whether she was driven away or left volun­
tarily is immaterial-is not entitled to the custody of the 
ubulunga beast and its progeny, much less to their ownership. 

The appeal is allowed with oosts and the judgment in the 
Court below is alten'd to one in favour of defendant with 
costs. 

JAKO NTLIZIYOMBI vs. DOKOLWANA NTLIZIYONBI. 

UMTATA: October, 193i. Before H. G. Scott, Esq., President. 
and Messrs. C. J. N. Lever and J. H. Steenkamp, Members 
of the Native Appeal Court. 

E state-Enquriry- L egitimacy of He·ir-Son born in U'edlock is 
presU<med to be leait inwte-On1ts is on person disp1ding 
legitimacy to rebut it. 

(Appeal from Native Commissioner 's Court, Elliotdale : 
Case> No. 1 / 1937.) 

This was an enquiry before the Native Commissioner at 
Elliotdale to ascertain t he heir of the late Ntliziyomhi. 

The claimants are Dokolwana Ntliziyombi and Ja ko 
Ntliziyombi. It is common eause that Ntliziyombi, the father 
of the claimants, had as his Great \Vife one Nohalafu. As 
she bore no male children Ntliziyombi married Nojam , a 
daughter of one JUakeleni, and l1oth claimants were born of 
this woman. It is a lso common cause that Dokolwana has 
been in charge of Ntlizi~·ombi' s estate for some sixteen years, 
has brought up the> whole family, paid the estate debts; that 
he was ci rcumcised at Ntlizi~·ombi's kraal and a goat wa <> 
killed for him by Ntliziyombi's brother, ~Iandlenkomo, who 
was in charge of the estate at the time; "·hen Dokolwana 
got married his dowry wa s paid out of cattle belonging to 
Ntliziyombi 's esta t e with the consent of 1\Iohalafu and knmv­
ledge of 1\Iandlenkomo. 1\ojam was dead at this time. 
Finally that Dokolwana was horn after the marriage at 
Ntliziyombi's kraal. The only point in dispute is as to 
whet her Dokolwana is the issue of the marriage or whether 
his mother was pregna nt with him by another man at the 
time of the marriage. 

Jako' s case is that Nojnm was seduced and rendered preg­
nant by one 'Villi c> Lumkwana who paid four !wad of cattle 
to l\Jakeleni as damages. That as T,umkwana did not pay 
th e fifth beast demand ed 1\[akeleni brought a ease against him 
before Chief Gwebindlala who ordered that \Villie Lumkwana 
could not get the child unt il he paid the fifth benst; that 
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when Ntliziyombi asked for N ojam in marriage he was 
informed that she was pregnant but intimated that h e did 
I\Ot mind that as he wanted a \Yonwn who \Yould bear 
l'hildren. His witn e;;ses a ssert that when Ntlizivombi married 
her she was sPven months pregnant and Dokoh~·a na was born 
two months after Nojam came to Ntliziyombi 's kraal. 

In support of his case the fo llowing witnesses have gi,·en 
evidence:-

1. l\1hlana , an old man of RO years of age, who says he was 
one of Gwebindlala 's coUIH:illors and was prPsent whep 
Nojam's case was. t ried. He differs from the other 
witnesses in that he says that Gwebindlala gave judg­
ment for five hl'ad of cat tle and four \Vere paid and as 
the fifth wa s not forthcoming the child was awarded to 
~Jakele ni, \Yh ereas the others all sa ~· four hea d were paid 
without demur In· \Villie Lumkwana a nd the case before 
t he Chief \Yas only in r espect of the fifth beast . This 
witness seemed to he very hazy about what actual!~· 
happen ed ancl it is not possible to plm·p any great 
reliance on his evidenee . 

2. l\Iandlenkomo, a you nger brot her of Ntlizi~·ombi, who 
wa s in charge of the latter 's estate after his death . 
H e a lso speaks of the prcgnaney of N ojam hut his 
evidence in regard to the case is hearsay as he was not 
present at the hearing . He says Nojam was seven 
months pregnant when she married Ntliziyombi. H e 
goes on to say t ha t Dokolmana was taken to l\Iak eleni 's 
'"hen he was weaned as Ntlizivombi sa id he did not 
want him as he was a nother · man' s son. But l1is 
evidence is not worthy of belief. Ts it likely that, if 
Ntliziyombi had sent Dokolwana away because he was 
not his son , .Mandlenkomo would ha ve allowed him (l ) 
to take full ('hargp of the affairs of thP kraal, (2) to be 
C'in·umeisPd at that kraal and kill a goat fo r tht> 
ceremony , (:3) to brinl-! up the \Yh ole famil~·. (4) to build 
a kraal for Ntliziyombi 's Great wife and finall:'>, (5) to 
pa~· dowr~· with stoc·k belonging to Ntliziyombi's estate 
without any r eal protest. 

l\I andlcnkomo also says J ako was treated as t he heir. 
HP is dP!iherately l~· ing in sayi ng so hec·ause all the 
ev i{lence on record gops to show that D okolwana \Ya s 
alwa:~·s regarded ancl treated as the heir. JHa ncllPnkomo 
admits that he is on lwd terms wi t h l)okolwana and 
this proba b l~· accounts for his support of Jako' s elaim. 

3. MpotyP, a son of l\IakelPni and brother of Nojam gives 
somewhat s imil ar e\·iclcnce to l\Ia nd~cnkomo, hut tlw 
value of it is di~c·ou nt ccl by the far·t that he was g iven a 
blanket by J ako. 

There is evi clenee t hat l\lpotye was caught in adultery 
with the wifP of one l\Ian !So)o and a hla nket taken from 
him as ntlonze, although he denies this. 

The admitted present of a. blanket migh t ac·f'ount for 
his advocacY of .T ako's c·ase , and h is evi cl cnC'e clearlv is 
not disinterested. · 

4. Kokstad , a younger brother of 1\Ipot:ve's, a lso states 
that Nojam was sevPn mon t hs JHPgnant wlwn she 
married Ntl iziyombi but he does not appear to know 
very muf'h about tlw familv a ffa irs. \Vhik he admits 
tha't Doko:wana was ci r c·un; ciscd at Ntliziyombi ';; k raal 
he says he knmYs not hin g ahou t the · c·Premony as 
Dokolwana went to Ntl izivombi' s kraal wlwn he was 
alreaclv old. That sPPmr-; "a H'rY noor cxf'usc for his 
lac·k of knowledge of tlw fmnil y ~ffairs. 

5. Th e last witnPss, lllpayitwli , sp1~a ks on ly of a f'a<;P lwforP 
Gwcbindlala in regar·<l to one of Makele n i'r-; danghtPr11 
called Tishana. He does not explain who Tislw.u:1 is. 
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.:\lpotyL' says Nojam and 'l'ishana· aro one and the same 
pet·son but is tlw only witness who says so. J ako himself did 
not givP e\·idence. 

\\'hi le we are not prepar<>d to say that there was no enquiry 
lwfore Chief Gwehindlala we are not satisfied that it was in 
eonne<:tion with the woman N ojam. 

In support of Dokolwana's case, ihe following witnesses 
gave e\"idem·e in addition to, himself:-

l. Nohalafu, Great Wife of Ntliziyombi. 
2. Nouo. daughter of Nohalafu. 
;l. l\labovu, a rdativP of the parties . 
4 . .:\l:wamana, daughter of Nohalafu. 
G. J\Jo) i&wa, a brother of Ntliziyomhi. 
G. Ndonga, uncle of Ntliziyombi. 
7. Nqabuko, younger brotlwr of Nojam. 
8. Sweliganta, brother of Nojam. 

These witnesses all swear positively that Nojam was not 
pregnant when .Ntliziyombi married her. 

1\Ir. Starke, an attorney at J•:lliotdale, also gave evidence, 
whieh is of great importance, and is to the following effect:-

" Sometime last year (193G) J ako ea me to him and claimed 
his father's estate; he admi tted that Dokolwana had been 
eircumcis£'d at his (Jako's) father's kraal and had been in 
charge of the estate for 1G years although he , J ako, had been 
a man for seven or eight years. Just prior to Jako coming 
to see him there had been a quarrel between him and Dokol­
wana over some cattle. .1\lr. Starke scut a demand to Dokol­
wana, who eame to see him. He denied that he was illegiti­
mate but otherwise admitted what Jako had said. 

In passing it may be remarked that the record does not dis­
close what Jako had told l\Ir. Starke beyond the somewhat 
cryptic sentence; ' HP alleged Dokolwana. had been born at 
his father's kraal after his father had married his mother 
who was also Jako's mother'. This, of course, is not an 
allegation of illegit imacy for the usual and desirable sequence 
of events is first the marriage nnd then the birth of a child. 

1\lr. Starke went into the matter with the parties and, with­
out deciding the question of Dokolwana's legitimacy, advised 
him to t ender J ako seven head of cattle or their value £21, 
which was approximately half the estate as it existed at the 
beginning of 1937. 

He advised Jako to accept as, even if Dokolwana were 
legitimate, J ako and all the members of Ntliziyombi's family 
had for a period of 15 or 16 years looked upon him as a son 
of Ntliziyombi and during that time he had never been 
repudiated. The partiPs accepted 1\Ir. Starke's advice and 
on the 25th January, 1937, signed an agreement, the terms 
of which \Yere:-

' I the undersigp.ed Dokolwana Ntliziyombi of 1\fakaula's 
Location, in th0 district of Elliotdale, hereby agree to hand 
over or pay to Jako Ntliziyombi of the same lqcation, forth­
with, seven head of cattle or twenty-one pounds (£21), b0ing 
in full settl0ment of all claim which the said Jako may have 
against me in respect of the estate of my late father, 
.Ntliziyombi. This paynwnt is made i4 settlement of all 
disputes and claims ma·de by the said Jako Ntliziyombi up to 
and inelucling t ht> 22ml January, 1937. 

Dated at ElliotdaiP, this 2.5th day of Jannary, 1937. 
'Vitnesses : 
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f , J alm N tliziyom bi, hereby agree to accept payment of the 
said 7 head of c·attle or £21 in settlement of all disputes and 
("!aims mad<> by me np to and including the 22nd January, 
19:37, which claim includes all . those made through my 
Attomey , 1\lr. ,J. A. Starke, of Elliotdale . 

Jako Ntliziyombi '." 
Now, while this ·document is no proof that Jako accepted 

Dokolwana's legitimacy, it is direct proof that at that time 
lw accepted cattle from him in settlement of all claims he 
then had to ~tlizi,yombi's estate and he is scarcely likely to 
lm,·e dmw this if he genuindy believed that he was the right 
heir. 

lt is of some> significance also that it is only after a quarrel 
arose last year that the matter of Dokolwana's illegitimacy 
wa s raised. lf he were not the rightful heir it was to be 
expected that Jako would have asserted his rights immediately 
he had grown up. Instead of doing that he allows seven or 
eight years to \'lapse, allows Dokolwana to manage the estate, 
pay its debts and care for the whole family including himself. 
This is st rong proof in favour of Dokolwana' s contention that 
he is the legitimate son of Ntliziyombi by Nojam. 

As he was horn in wedlock the presumption is that he is 
legitimate and the onus is on Jako to rebut it. 

In the opinion of this Court be. has failed to do so. On 
the contrary, we are of opinion that the evidence proves 
Dokolwana's legitimacy and that t he Native Commissioner 
correctly declared him to be the heir. 

The appeal is ac('ordingly dismissed with costs. 

SOLOMON PH OMODI vs. JONAS MOSIT .. I ELA. 

KixG"ILLLUISTOWN: December, 1937. Before H. G. Scott, 
Esq ., President, and Messrs. l\1. L. C. Liefeldt and D. G. 
Hartmenn , Members of the Native Appeal Court. 

A.ppeal-Late rwting-.tpplication for eondonation--Delay in 
furni shing 1eritten judunwnt-Rule 3 (1) of G.N. 2254 of 
1928-Cundonation refused. TFritt en jwlgtnent forms part 
of recorcl and should not be handed m:er to attorney apply­
in f1 the re for. 

The judgment 111 this case was delivered on the 17th Sep­
tember, 1937 , and t!Je appeal was noted on the 11th October, 
1937, three days after the period prescribed by Rule 6 of 
Government Notice No. 2254 of 1928 had expired. 

Application has now been made for condonation of the late 
noting on the ground that the delay was caused by the fact 
that the Native Commissioner had d elayed in compliyng with 
a request for written judgment in terms of Rnle 3 (1) of 
Government Notice No. 2254 of 1928, such written judgment 
not being receivPd hy the appellant's attomey until the 8th 
October, 1937. 

Affidavits in support of the application by appellant's attor­
ney, his <'lerk and the Clerk of' the Court at R eitz we1·e filed. 

The Clerk of the Court in his affidavit states that the 
written jndgment was handed to him by the N a.tive Commis­
sio ner on the 2nd Oc·tober, 1937, and that he immediately 
eommunieated with the offif'e of appellant's attorney in­
timating that it was available for him to take delivPry when­
Pver he c·hose. Both tliP appellant's attomey and his clerk 
d<>ny t!Jat any su<'h intimation was made to them. 
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\Yhate'll'l' 111:1y be the trnp position the fact remains, as will 
he seen from the Native Connni!';sioner's furtlwr reasons for 
juclgnwnt. that the written jndgnwnt applied for was available 
on the 2nd October, 1P3;·, and appellant 's attorney could 
<'asily have a'-'cNtainecl that fact seeing that he states he 
Yisits the Native Commissioner's office daily. 

Rule 3 (1) of Gm·ernment Notice Xo. 225.! of 1928 merely 
provides that the Natin~ Commissioner shall hand to thl' 
Clerk of the Court the \nitten judgment which then becomes 
part of the record. Jt is then open to the party applyin g 
tlwrefor to peru,;e it and, if he so desires, to take a copy . 
The rnle does not eontemplate that such written judgment 
shonld be handed oYer to the party concerned an<l, in fact. 
the Clerk of the Court should not do so for he \Yould be 
parting with a document which forms part of the record. 

In the present case he \Yas in error in handing over, as 
he did, thP original judgment to appellant's attorney. 

As appellant's attornev could ha,·e ascertained the fact that 
a written judgment ha d heen d eliYered six days before the 
period laid down for the noting of the appeal had expi red 
we do not consider that just cause has been shown for 
granting indulgence. 

The application is accordingly dism:ssed with costs and the 
appeal struck off the roll with costs. 




